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UBS (Irl) Fund Solutions plc
Frank Musel
Clemens Reuter
32
32 Molesworth Street, Dublin 2, Ireland

03 6212 8316

2020 10 30 UFJ
104.60
A-acc
A-acc

2020 18 UBS ETFs plc
UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc
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MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
300,863 328,322,017 420,694,545 22,521,947 291,966,060
300,863 328,322,017 420,694,545 22,521,947 291,966,060
300,863 328,322,017 420,694,545 22,521,947 291,966,060

232,253,298.31

4,219,052,088.61

6,808,388,458.94

2,644,533,219

4,004,786,969

A-acc) 490,253 11,861,786 17,926,748 5,693,131 4,282,498
A-acc) 1,635,000 9,776,387 8,609,387 7,338,387
232,253,298.31| 4,219,052,088.61| 6,808,388,458.94 2,644,533,219 4,004,786,969
232,253,298.31| 4,219,052,088.61| 6,808,388,458.94 2,720,096,205 4,360,645,529
A-acc) 95.5318 114.0138 126.1752 134.7415 138.9318
A-acc) 1,150.8504 1,251.2986 1,304.4329 1,321.2805
A-acc) 0.27 8.872 7.796 1.148 10.129
A-acc) 89.558 77.319 11.109 96.327
168,164 7,514,000 6,885,599 9,309,157 6,598,891
A-acc)
A-acc)
100.00 100.00 100.00 97.22 91.84
A-acc) 4.47 19.35 10.67 6.79 3.11
A-acc) 15.09 8.73 4.25 1.29
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
A-acc 2015 11 A-acc 2016 11
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2010 21
2010 25
UBS (Irl) Fund Solutions
plc
2010 25
Lantern Structured Asset
Management Limited
2016 10 12
State Street Custodial
Services Ireland Limited
2010 25
State Street Fund Services
Ireland Limited
2010 25
UBS Asset Management UK
Limited
2019 17
UBS Asset Management
Switzerland AG
2015 11 24
2015 11 24
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2014 2016
2011
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UCITS
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UCITS
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2020 10
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
2016 A-ace ( ) 490,253
232,253,298.31 24,294
( )
A-acc
( ) 11,861,786
2017 A-acc
4,219,052,088.61 441,313
( ) 1,635,000
A-acc
( ) 17,926,748
2018 A-acc
6,808,388,458.94 712,157
( ) 9,776,387
A-acc
( ) 5,693,131
2019 A-acc
2,644 ,533,219 276,618
( ) 8,609,387
A-acc
A-ace ( ) 4,282,498
2020 4,004,786,969 418,901
( ) 7,338,387
A-acc
( ) 4,337,198
A-acc
2020 10 3,754,265,527.03 392,696
( ) 7,430,387
A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
A-acc 2015 11 A-acc 2016 11
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
2020 10
EC2M 205 124,999,999 99.99
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UCITS
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ADR GDR

UCITS
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UCITS

0TC

VaR

UCITS
VaR
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UCITS

UCITS

UCITS

10

UCITS
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UBS AG
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VAT

¢h)
(2)0ECD
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UCITS 103 111
FDI
FDI
2014 S.1. 2014 379
2013 14 EU CRAD

CRAD
CRAD CRAD
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30

24

20
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EU No 648 2012
EMIR
EMIR

ESMA CESR 10 049

EEA 1988
EEA
EMIR EU No 575 2013 107 4
2013 26

19/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

20/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

95

105

100
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2017 2402

MSCI ACWI

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

28

36
51

2019 UCITS

UCITS ETF

10 30
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www . ubs.com/etf iNAV
" -
* ( (
I ) ( ( ( ( ( ( (
oace ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
A-acc A-acc A-acc A-UKdis A-UKdis A-UKdis N A-dis A-acc A-UKdis
A-acc A-UKdis
100 100 1,000
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
.
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
.
" "
N . . - . -
O N ) N DY DN RN NN C
A-acc A-acc A-acc A-Ukdis A-Ukdis R - A-Ukdis A
A-acc A-Ukdis A-Ukdis A acc A ace acc
1,000 1,000 1,000
100 100 100 1,000 100 100 100 100 1,000
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
-
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
.
* ok ok *k
¢ ( ( ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢
.
) )
) Ukdi ) - ) :
A-acc A-ace AUkdES -y ygis Ukdi's A-Ukdis A-Ukdis
100 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 100 1,000
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
-
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
.
* A-acc
x A-dis
Kkk
Kkkk
Kkkkk
WWW._msSCIl .Com
A-acc A-UKdis
A-acc A-UKdis A-UKdis
A-acc A-UKdis A-acc A-UKdis
A-acc A-acc
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A-acc A-dis A-UKdis
A-acc A-acc A-acc
A-acc A-UKdis A-UKdis A-UKdis
A-UKdis A-acc
A-acc A-acc A-
acc A-UKdis A-UKdis
A-UKdis A-UKdis
A-UKdis 2020 25
2021 24
A-acc A-dis
A-acc A-dis
0.21 0.21
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23 26
2,994

MSCI
GIMI

https://www.msci .com/index-methodology

MSCI
MSCI ACWI
https://www.msci .com/documents/10199/8d97d244-4685-4200-a24c-3e2942e3adeb

https://www.msci .com/index-methodology

https://www.msci .com/egb/methodology/meth docs/MSCI  IndexCalcMethodology Aug2020.pdf

http://ww.msci.com/products/indexes/licensing/constituents.html
ACWI

MSCI1 Acwl UCITS ETF
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MSCI ACWI

FDI

FDI

OECD

EU

26/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

80 90
A-acc

FDI

0.02

FDI
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10

UCITS

2002

ISDA
1SDA

UCITS

1SDA
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1SDA

UCITS

100
95

100

UCITS
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A-acc A-acc A-acc
A-acc A-acc A-acc
A-acc A-acc
A-acc A acc
A-acc A-acc A-acc
A-acc A-acc
12 31 30 12
A-UKdis A-UKdis A-UKdis
A-dis A-UKdis A-UKdis
A-UKdis A-Ukdis
A-UKdis A-UKdis A-UKdis
A-UKdis A-UKdis
A-UKdis A-Ukdis A-UKdis
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EU EU
EU EU

UCITS
AIF

FDI

10

10
144

10
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10 EU
25
80
10
EU EU
35
40
20
10
20
10
20
35
EU EU
OECD

TVA

100
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30
CIS
10 CIS
CIS 20
AIF 30
CIS
CIS
CIS
TER CIS
CIS
10
10
CIS 25
10
EU
EU
EU

EU

EU
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CIS

UCITS
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20

UCITS 69

21

80

10
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OECD

OECD

EU
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EU
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IMF

COVID-19

EU

EU

EU

COVID-19

IT
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EFSF
ECB
2011 12
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EMIR

UBS AG
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SFT TRS
SFT SFT TRS

SFT
TRS

0TC

oTC
A-2
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UCITS UCITS
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EU 236 2012 EU
EU EU EU

MiFID

PRC
SAR 1997 2047 30
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PRC
PRC
PRC
PRC
PRC
PRC
PRC 20
PRC
PRC PRC
PRC PRC
PRC
PRC
PRC PRC
PRC

PRC

PRC
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1979 PRC
PRC
10  PRC
QFI1  RQFII
2014 11 14  PRC
2014 11 17 PRC
50 PRC
RQFI1
79 81

FDI
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PRC
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EMIR
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SFT TRS
SFT TRS

24

SFT TRS SFT TRS

UCITS V
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FATCA
FATCA
FFI
FATCA
FATCA
FATCA
FATCA
FATCA
CRS
891 CRS
2015 CRS
2016 CRS
OECD
CRS CRS
CRS

30
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CRS
DAC6
2018 25 EU 2018 822 DAC6
RCBA
DAC6 EU
DAC6
DAC6
DAC6 2020 2018 25 2020 30
DAC6 EU
RCBA
RCBA
EU
RCBA
871
871
30
30

871

871
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1942-1998 2003-
2004
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ISDA
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SEBI
FIl

SEBI
SEBI

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
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VAT
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40,000
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11

2014 65 EU 2016 EU
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20.315 15.315
2038 20 15

15.315 2038
15

20.315 15.315
2038 20 15
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739

739 HA

10
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PPIU

41
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60

v



41
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10



60

25

PPIU

PPIU

739

PPIU
739 BA
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1GA 2011 16 EU 891 891 891
FATCA CRS
www. revenue. ie/en/business/aeoi/index.html
FATCA CRS
FATCA
2012 12 21 1GA
1GA 1GA
30
1GA
1GA 1GA
OECD CRS
891 CRS CRS

2016 CRS

OECD
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OECD
CRS
CRS
30
2015 12 CRS
CRS 2016
FATCA CRS
FATCA CRS
EU
2015
183
280
30

2019
2022 12 31
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MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF

2020 10
1,294,410,967.54 34.48
916,331,327.46 24.41
522,051,020.61 13.91
188,920,066.12 5.03
170,222,366.13 4.53
134,197,039.90 3.57
56,140,148.72 1.50
50,584,008.78 1.35
43,702,766.37 1.16
39,726,471.25 1.06
34,690,692.26 0.92
32,740,952.03 0.87
31,067,035.61 0.83
27,724,232.46 0.74
15,789,408.24 0.42
12,681,754.32 0.34
12,154,357.41 0.32
8,935,283.84 0.24
2,565,394.33 0.07
1,133,282.20 0.03
62,357.96 0.00
3,598.81 0.00
3,595,834,532.35 95.78
80,163,844.92 2.14
22,040,491.70 0.59
12,433,589.20 0.33
3,228,441.57 0.09
1,604,901.82 0.04
69,554.38 0.00
119,540,823.59 3.18
25,486,955.64 0.68
25,486,955.64 0.68
10,817,574.95 0.29
10,817,574.95 0.29
- 2,655,717.62 0.07
2,655,717.62 0.07
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3,754,335,604.15 100.00
70,077.12 0.00
3,754,265,527.03 100.00
0.00 0.00
3,754,265,527.03 100.00
392,696
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MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
2020 10
SANOFI COMMON STOCK EUR2.0 2,158,169.475 92.75| 200,180,689.42 90.12| 194,503,741.82| 5.18
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC SE COMION 1,269,911.437 83.99| 106,662,076.41| 121.38| 154,138,444.39 1
STOCK EUR4.0 e : e : e )
FACEBOOK INC CLASS A COMMON 584,131.863| 211.36] 123,462,777.45| 263.11| 153,690,934.47 09
STOCK USD.000006 e : T : U )
LVMH MOET HENNESSY LOUIS VUI 271,954.104| 163.40| 44,436,971.22| 468.62| 127,442,847.87 39
COMMON STOCK EUR.3 e : T : T )
SZQZgT'COM INC COMMON STOCK 41,315.531|2,265.84| 93,614,560.25|3,036.15| 125,440,149.45| 3.34
ALPHABET INC CL A COMMON
STOCK USD.001 74,649.857|1,316.23| 98,256,331.18|1,616.11| 120,642,380.40| 3.21
TOTAL SE COMMON STOCK EUR2.5 3,588,988.773 52.63| 188,882,913.18 30.08| 107,943,912.64| 2.88
NIKE INC CL B COMMON STOCK 617,001.167| 126.40| 77,990,728.75| 120.08| 74,089,500.13| 1.97
L OREAL COMMON STOCK EUR.2 214,720.082| 165.65| 35,567,988.62| 323.48| 69,457,374.39| 1.85
10 | ARCELORMITTAL COMMON STOCK 4,136,216.518 11.55| 47,763,699.01 13.57| 56,140,148.72| 1.50
11 | BASF SE COMMON STOCK NPV 997,791.899 57.11| 56,988,741.81 54.83| 54,708,397.04| 1.46
12 | ADIDAS AG COMMON STOCK 172,994.272| 322.44| 55,780,544.17| 297.04| 51,385,634.33| 1.37
13 PAYPAL HOLDINGS INC COMON 272,031.105| 162.44| 44,187,908.05| 186.13| 50,633,149.57 35
STOCK USD.0001 T : e : T )
14 ESSITY AKTIEBOLAG & COMNON 1,725,701.545 34.09| 58,821,877.73 28.97| 50,000,104.31 33
STOCK SEK3.35 e : e ’ e )
15 SLIJ:GET N.V. CONMoN SToCK 1,032,168.766 49.84| 51,440,436.20 47.49] 49,018,638.28| 1.31
WALT DISNEY CO/THE COMMON
16 STOCK USD.01 388,830.288| 120.34| 46,791,952.86| 121.25| 47,145,672.42| 1.26
17 | VINCI SA COMMON STOCK EUR2.5 594,397.281 72.10| 42,858,324.44 79.00| 46,957,440.59] 1.25
18 2:82}1” INC CLASS A COMNON 47,224.281| 526.43| 24,860,433.65| 925.43| 43,702,766.37| 1.16
19 éﬁi giOEP NV COMNON STOCK 6,304,587.038 7.36| 46,376,639.41 6.82| 43,027,881.21| 1.15
20 | VIVENDI COMMON STOCK EUR5.5 1,447,141.454 20.32| 29,410,046.39 28.88| 41,788,552.60| 1.11
21 | RWE AG COMMON STOCK 1,097,848.416 35.20| 38,641,283.21 37.03| 40,653,947.84| 1.08
CELLNEX TELECOM SA COMMON
22 STOCK EUR.25 592,016.816 62.48| 36,989,350.42 64.21| 38,011,330.37| 1.01
23 Z]E_I(;I(;KTECHNOLOGIES € couion 614,833.061 64.22| 39,481,743.21 60.26| 37,049,840.26| 0.99
24 | AXA SA COMMON STOCK EUR2.29 2,303,248.477 22.50| 51,830,099.42 16.07| 37,024,542.19| 0.99
25 DEUTSCHE TELEKOM AG REG 2,374,025.344 17.45| 41,421,822.19 15.22| 36,143,545.86 96
COMMON STOCK T : T : T )
26 HUSQUARNA AB B SHS COINON 3,460,857.568 11.55| 39,965,626.71 10.34| 35,770,534.85 95
STOCK SEK2.0 T : e : T )
27 QJSSL;QUIDE SA COMNON STOCK 241,055.587| 100.56| 24,240,811.98| 146.19| 35,239,581.78| 0.94
PELOTON INTERACTIVE INC A
28 COMMON STOCK USD. 000025 317,455.450 63.15| 20,046,629.70| 110.21| 34,986,765.14]| 0.93
29 Gggvéi INC COMNON STOCK 404,305.414 82.04| 33,167,401.94 85.10| 34,406,390.73| 0.92
MICRON TECHNOLOGY INC COMMON
30 STOCK USD.1 655,463.990 46.69| 30,603,996.44 50.34| 32,996,057.26| 0.88
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MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
SIX
95.5318 9,993 95.18 9,956
2016 A-acc A-acc
232,253,298.31| 24,294 232,253,298.31| 24,294
A-acc A-acc
114.0138 11,926 114.12 11,937
2017 A-acc A-acc
4,219,052,088.61441,3134,219,052,088.61 441,313
1,150.8504 1,154
A-acc A-acc
126.1752 13,198 126.76 13,259
2018 A-acc A-acc
6,808,388,458.94 712,157 6,808,388,458.94 {712,157
1,251.2986 1,242
A-acc A-acc
134.7415 14,094 134.46 14,065
2019 A-acc A-acc
2,720,096,205 |284,522| 2,644,533,219 276,618
1,304.4329 1,300
A-acc A-acc
138.9318 14,532 137.44 14,376
2020 A-acc A-acc
4,360,645,529 456,124 4,004,786,969 418,901
1,321.2805 1,309.00
A-acc A-acc
142.9484 14,952 143.18 14,977
A-acc A-acc
2019 11 6,137,892,799.11642,024|6,137,892,799.11 {642,024
1,375.3014 1,379
A-acc A-acc
147.1554 15,392 146.74 15,349
A-acc A-acc
12 6,630,614,051 693,562 6,363,025,732 665,572
1,410.7593 1,412
A-acc A-acc
146.0298 15,275 146.02 15,274
A-acc A-acc
2020 6,820,833,235 |713,459| 6,820,833,235 |713,459
1,397.3719 1,400
A-acc A-acc
134.7882 14,099 133.50 13,964
A-acc A-acc
6,400,271,561.56 {669,468 | 6,400,271,561.56 {669,468
1,287.6918 1,277
A-acc A-acc
117.2626 12,266 118.26 12,370
A-acc A-acc
2,201,277,383.68 230,254 | 2,201,277,383.68 [230, 254
1,118.2219 1,128
A-acc A-acc
129.4395 13,539 130.20 13,619
A-acc A-acc
2,507,713,584.69 262,307 | 2,507,713,584.69 262,307
1,230.4422 1,233
A-acc A-acc
134.9518 14,116 134.12 14,029
A-acc A-acc
2,678,690,140.16280,1912,678,690,140.16 {280,191
1,283.7101 1,276
A-acc A-acc
138.9318 14,532 137.44 14,376
A-acc A-acc
4,360,645,529 |456,124] 4,004,786,969 418,901
1,321.2805 1,309
A-acc A-acc
144.6185 15,127 144.78 15,144
A-acc A-acc
4,027,591,430 |421,286| 4,027,591,430 (421,286
1,370.3336 1,363
A-acc A-acc
152.9603 16,000 153.52 16,058
A-acc A-acc
4,264,506,737 446,067 | 4,264,506,737 446,067
1,449.6144 1,447
A-acc A-acc
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148.8008 15,565 147.54 15,433
A-acc A-acc
4,116,244,430.51 }430,559 | 4,116,244,430.51 |430,559
1,409.0364 1,407
A-acc A-acc
145.2146 15,189 144.26 15,090
A-acc A-acc
10 3,754,265,527.03392,696 | 3,754,265,527.03 {392,696
1,373.2546 1,373
A-acc A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
A-acc 2015 11 A-acc 2016 11
A-acc
A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
4.47
2016 A-acc
A-acc
19.35
2017 A-acc
15.09
A-acc
10.67
2018 A-acc
8.73
A-acc
6.79
2019 A-acc
4.25
A-acc
3.11
2020 A-acc
1.29
A-acc
100
A-acc
100 A-acc 1,000
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
A-acc 2015 11 A-acc 2016 11
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2010 21
2010 25
2015 15
2020 10
2010 21 UCITS

UCITS
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10
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UCITS V
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10

UCITS V

84/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

10

ETF
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iNAV
iNAV
iNAV
iNAV
iNAV
iNAV
iNAV
iNAV
iNAV
iNAV
iNAV

iNAV

86/357



1CSD
ICSD
ICSD
CSD
ICSD 1CSD CSD
ICSD
ICSD
1CSD ICSD
CSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD ICSD
ICSD ICSD ICSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD ISIN

ICSD ETF
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1CSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD
1CSD
ICSD
ICSD
1CSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD
ICSD ICSD
ICSD ICSD
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ICSD
1CSD 1CSD
1CSD ICSD
1CSD
CSD CSD
CSD
CSD
CSD
ICSD
1CSD
1CSD
ICSD ICSD ICSD 1CSD
ICSD
ICSD 1CSD
1CSD ICSD 1CSD
ICSD 1CSD
ICSD ICSD
ICSD
1CSD

DVP

DVP
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oTC FDI

O0TC FDI

0TC

91/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

EMIR
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14

21
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12

2010 25
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95/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

2010 25
90

2016 10 12
90

90
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2010 25
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Colm Torpey lan Ashment
Frank Muesel Clemens Reuter
Alan White Robert Burke
Colm Torpey Alan White
Robert Burke
Clemens Reuter lan Ashment
Frank Muesel Colm Torpey

Alan White UBS AG

A-acc
A-acc
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Management Limited

2020 10

122.14

600

2020 10

135.25

10
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Lantern Structured Asset

2,600,000 1,760
2020 10 30 UFJ

2020 10 122

UBS Asset Management UK Limited

125,000,000 169
2020 10 30 UFJ

FCA

50
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ETF
UCITS

GERS

GERS Barra
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2020 10
8001 2,599,998 99.9999
45
1| 0.00001
Colm Torpey
1| 0.00001
Alan White
2020

124,999,999 99.999

1 0.001
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2020 10
Alan White Director
Lantern Structured Asset Management
Limited
Colm Torpey Director
Lantern Structured Asset Management
Limited
Robert Burke Director Independent Director
Director
Andre Mueller- UBS Asset Management Switzerland
Wegner AG
Gavin Byrnes Director
UBS Asset Management(UK) Limited
2020 10
2019 10 30
lan Ashment
. . 2017 20
Priscilla Davies
) 2017 15
Eric Charles Sprague
Byrne
2018 26
Ruth Beechey
2018 10
Keith Martin Jecks
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2005 12 UBS AG
10,000,000
UBS AG UBS
AG
2020 10 16
10

UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc

2015 11 3,754,265,527.03
- MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF
UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc

i 2010 11 1,115,917,040.51

- CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF
UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc

2010 12 15 784,397,035.60
- MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF
UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc
- MSCI Emerging Markets SF 2011 27 579,331,905.73
UCITS ETF
UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc
- Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF 2017 25 226,107,837.90
UCITS ETF
UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc
- MSCI AC ASIA EX JAPAN SF 2012 20 165,879,896.15
UCITS ETF
UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc

2010 12 15 134,050,714.01
- S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF
UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc
- CMCI Commodity Carry SF 2020 16 66,842,681.60
UCITS ETF
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UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc

- Bloomberg Commodity Index 2010 11 57,910,385.00
SF UCITS ETF
UBS Irl Fund Solutions plc

10 |- CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF 2016 24 15,489,077.05

UCITS ETF

108/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

State Street

Custodial Services Ireland Limited

2020 10 200,000 2,705

1991 23

5,000,000 200,000

State Street Fund

Services Ireland Limited

2020 10 350,000 4,734
1992 23
5,000,000 350,000
UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG
2020 10 500,000 5,715
2020 10 30 UFJ
114.29
2020 10 321
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Ireland Limited
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State Street

State Street Fund

UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG
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EU IFRS

131

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF

23 103

2020 10 30
104.60
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30

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
1 3,761,692,658 393,473,052
1,2 246,518,787 25,785,865
6(b) 193,357,427 20,225,187
159,076,657 16,639,418
4,360, 645,529 456,123,522

1,2

6(b) (193,357,427) (20,225,187)
(162,501,133) (16,997,619)
(355, 858,560) (37,222,805)

4,004,786,969 418,900,717
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30
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF

1 2,574,735,776 269,317,362

1,2 69,797,443 7,300,813

6(b) 75,562,986 7,903,888

2,720,096,205 284,522,063

6(b) (75,562,986) (7,903,888)

(75,562,986) (7,903,888)

2,644,533,219 276,618,175
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2020

30
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MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
1 (298,564,951) (31,229,894)
(298,564,951) (31,229,894)

(298,564,951) (31,229,894)




2019

30
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MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
1 (31,831,104) (3,329,533)
(31,831,104) (3,329,533)

(31,831,104) (3,329,533)
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2020 30
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
2,644,533,219 276,618,175
(298,564,951) (31,229,894)
5 15,444,033,926 1,615,445,949
5  (13,785,215,225)  (1,441,933,513)
1,658,818,701 173,512,436

4,004,786,969 418,900,717
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2019 30
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
6,808,388,460 712,157,433
(31,831,104) (3,329,533)
5 5,659,115, 282 591,943,458
5 (9,791,139,419)  (1,024,153,183)
(4,132,024,137) (432,209,725)

2,644,533,219 276,618,175
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2020
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30

MSCI ACWI

OOoooooooooooOooao

UCITS ETF

(298,564,951)

298,564,951
3,424,476

(66,343,920,396)
64,681,677,219

(117,794,441)
117,794,441

(31,229,894)

31,229,894
358,200

(6,939,574,073)
6,765,703,437

(12,321,299)
12,321,299

(1,658,818,701)

(173,512,436)

15,444,033,926
(13,785,215,225)

1,615,445,949
(1,441,933,513)

1,658,818,701

173,512,436
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30
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF

(31,831,104) (3,329,533)

31,831,104 3,329,533

(37,893,852,376)  (3,963,696,959)

42,025,876,513 4,395,906, 683

75,562,986 7,903,888

(75,562, 986) (7,903,888)

4,132,024,137 432,209,725

5,659,115, 282 591,943,458

(9,791,139,419)  (1,024,153,183)

(4,132,024,137) (432,209,725)
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2020 30
2020 30 EU
IFRS 2014 2011
UCITS 2013
48 2019 UCITS

2019 30

IFRS
2020 10 27 HFRX

UCITS ETF

IFRS 16 2016 2019
IFRS 16

IFRIC 23 2017 2019

IAS 12
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IFRIC 23

IFRS 17 2017 2021

IAS 21
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FVTPL

0TC
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IAS 32

NAV
NAV

NAV
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UBS AG

IFRS 2020 30 2019 30

IFRS
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NAV

A 7/ A-dis

NAV

NAV
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2020 30
2020 30
A / A-acc
HFRX UCITS ETF 0.32
cucl UCITS ETF 0.34
ucITs ETE: 0.19

S&P 500 UCITS ETF 0.19
MSCI USA UCITS ETF 0.15
MSCI UCITS ETF 0.21
MSCI AC UCITS ETF 0.23
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF 0.21
cuCl UCITS ETF 0.34

cuel UCITS ETF 0.34
cuel ucITS ETF 0.34
MSCI A UCITS ETF® 0.30
! 2019 30 0.34 2019 0.19
2 2019 30 0.20 2019 12 17 0.19
3 2019 30 0.18 2019 10 0.15
4 2020 16
5 2020 18

2019 30
A / A-acc
HERX UCITS ETF: 0.32
cuel UCITS ETF? 0.34
UCITS ETF? 0.34

S&P 500 UCITS ETF 0.20
MSCI USA werTs eTe? 0.18
MSCI UCITS ETF® 0.21
MSCI AC UCITS ETF® 0.23
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF’ 0.21
cucl UCITS ETF 0.34

cuel UCITS ETF 0.34
! 2018 30 0.33 2018 11 20 0.32
2 2018 30 0.36 2018 11 20 0.34
3 2018 30 0.21 2018 11 20 0.20
4 2018 30 0.19 2018 11 20 0.18
° 2018 30 0.22 2018 11 20 0.21
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2018 30 0.31 2018 11 0.24 2018 11
20 0.23

2018 30 0.30 2018 11 20 0.21
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2020 30 2019 30

HFRX
UCITS SF

CMCl UCITS ETF

UCITS ETF

S&P 500 UCITS ETF

MSCI USA UCITS ETF

MSCI UCITS ETF
MSCI AC UCITS ETF

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETFS
cuel UCITS ETF
cuel UCITS ETF

cucl ucITs ETF?

MSCI A UCITS ETF

30

2020 16

2020 18

HFRX
UCITS SF

CcMCl UCITS ETF

UCITS ETF

S&P 500 UCITS ETF

MSCI USA UCITS ETF

MSCI UCITS ETF
MSCI AC UCITS ETF

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETFS
cuel UCITS ETF
cuel UCITS ETF

A-acc

EDINETOOOO
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2020 30

277,403
5,262,560

157,310
(454,254)

(2,839,084)

1,781,949
412,799

(2,114,058)
186,688
1,471,736
77,933

(96,047)

A-UKdis

2019 30

519,271
7,945,662

750,407
(341,895)
(579,961)

2,825,044

560,818

(2,825,878)
1,013,672
1,685,315

129/357

OOoooooooooooOooao

A / A-acc /
2

A-dis
1.13
0.83

0.33

(0.25)

(0.37)
0.42
0.51

0.12
0.83
0.83

0.50

(5.65)

2020

A / A-acc /
2

A-dis
1.13
0.85

0.55

(0.11)

(0.13)
0.43
0.69

0.13
0.85
0.85
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A-acc A-UKdis

2020 30 2019 30

HFRX
UCITS SF

cMcl UCITS ETF

UCITS ETF

S&P 500 UCITS ETF

MSCI USA UCITS ETF

MSCI UCITS ETF

MSCI AC UCITS ETF

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF

CcMClI UCITS ETF
cMcl UCITS ETF

cuel ucITs ETF

MSCI A UCITS ETF

2020 16

2020 18

2020 30

2020 30

385,215
8,358,132

278,527

(220,975)

(1,965,513)
3,197,981
717,275
6,981,482
298,654
2,352,636

96,535

(32,224)

2020

101,301

101,301

2,000
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2019

2019 30

722,540
12,391,485

1,456,633
(114,252)
(200,195)

6,597,089

842,949

7,891,661

1,576,212

2,640,792

2019

80,543

115,089

195,632

2019 3,100
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TER SFAMA
TER
TER
2020 30 2019 30
1
HFRX UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.32 0.33
A-acc 0.32 0.33
A-acc 0.32 0.33
A-acc 0.32 0.33
cmcl UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.34 0.35
A-acc 0.34 0.35
A-acc 0.34 0.35
A-acc 0.34 0.35
UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.19 0.35
A-acc 0.19 0.35
A-acc 0.19 0.35
A-acc 0.19 0.35
S&P 500 UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.19 0.20
MSCI USA UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.15 0.18
MSCI UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.21 0.21
MSCI AC UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.23 0.27
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2020 30 2019 30
1
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.21 0.21
A-UKdis 0.21 0.21
A-acc 0.21 0.21
A-UKdis 0.21 0.21
A-acc 0.21 0.21
A-UKdis 0.21 0.21
A-UKdis 0.21 0.21
A-acc 0.21 0.21
A-acc 0.21 0.21
A-UKdis 0.21 0.21
cMCl UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.34 0.35
A-acc 0.34 0.35
A-acc 0.34 0.35
A-acc 0.34 0.35
cmCl UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.34 0.35
A-acc 0.34 0.35
A-acc 0.34 0.35
A-acc 0.34 0.35
cmcl UCITS ETF
A-acc? 0.34
A-acc’ 0.34
A-acc’ 0.34
MSCI A UCITS ETF
A-acc 0.30
1
2
2020 16
3
2020 11
4
2020 18
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IAS 24
UBS Group AG
2020 30 25,000 2019 30 25,000
2020 30 2019 30 25,000
2020 30 HFRX UCITS ETF CMCI
UCITS ETF UCITS

ETF S&P 500 UCITS ETF MSCI USA UCITS ETF MSCI

UCITS ETF MSCI AC UCITS ETF MSCI ACWI

UCITS ETF CMCI UCITS ETF
CMCI UCITS ETF UBS AG
UBS
SA

UBS AG 2020
30 2019 30

UBS AG 2020 30 2019 30
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2020
HFRX

CMCl1

ETF

S&P 500
MSCI USA
MSCI

MSCI AC
MSCI ACWI
CcMCl

CcMCl

MSCI

2019
HFRX

CcMClI

ETF

S&P 500
MSCI USA
MSCI

MSCI AC
MSCI ACWI
CcMClI

2020

UCITS ETF

UCITS ETF

UCITS ETF
UCITS
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
cuel UCITS ETF
ucITs ETF
UCITS ETF
2020 16
2020 18
UCITS ETF
UCITS
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
cucl UCITS ETF
30 2019 30
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27,272
906,850

19,319
35,634
172,062
207,255
39,004
1,299,303
33,003
259,394

19,442

536

50,954
1,194,267

193,346
33,962
64,194

524,510
40,816

1,491,672

155,659

274,265

OOoooooooooooOooao

2020 30

1,633
60,394

1,308
3,076
20,531
2,607
3,642
75,269
1,090
16,578

5,448

154

2019 30

16,700
115,856

6,089
2,715
7,378
33,115
2,647
80,976
3,518
26,455



2020
HFRX
cMcl

30
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
S&P 500
MSCI USA
MSCI
MSCI AC
MSCI ACWI
CcMClI

UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF

CcMCl UCITS ETF

cuel ucITs ETF

MSCI A UCITS ETF

2020 16

2020 18

2019
HFRX
cMcl

30
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF

S&P 500 UCITS ETF

MSCI USA UCITS ETF
MSCI

MSCI AC
MSCI ACWI

CMCl

UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF

CMCl UCITS ETF

UBS AG

UBS AG

UBS AG UBS
XETRA
UBS

30

AG
100

UBS AG
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2020 30
47,726 2,858
1,360,275 90,590
44,733 3,051
35,634 3,076
172,062 20,531
483,596 6,084
91,009 8,498
3,031,706 175,628
49,504 1,634
389,090 24,867
29,164 8,173
893 257

2019 30
89,170 29,192
1,951,959 168,339
290,019 9,134
33,962 2,715
64,194 7,378
1,223,856 77,268
88,429 6,176
3,468,141 188,945
233,489 5,277
411,398 39,682

AG
UBS AG 2020
2019 30 100



2020

HFRX

cMCl

S&P 500

MSCI USA

MSCI

MSCI AC

MSCI Acwi

NAV

A-acc
A-acc
A-acc
A-acc

UCITS ETF
A-acc
A-acc
A-acc
A-acc

A-acc
A-acc
A-acc
A-acc

UCITS ETF
A-acc

UCITS ETF
A-acc

A-acc

A-acc

UCITS ETF
A-acc
A-UKdis
A-acc
A-UKdis
A-acc
A-UKdis
A-UKdis

UCITS ETF

189,724
296,971
81,108
58,789

4,933,335
7,121,358

114,009
5,775,148

UCITS ETF
991,671
309,421

10,424
424,398

2,155,874

3,254,456

UCITS ETF
29,986,664

UCITS ETF
806,536

110,000
20,000
4,471,093
213,782
6,274,616
170,373
1,160,544
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8,769
159,998

8,707

625,000
1,915,000
38,000
1,793,619

145,000
50,000
85,000
75,000

241,000

7,905,000

13,285,336

333,200

17,473,325
3,969,657
32,299,550
82,300
26,047,863
349,100
2,117,341

1,000,000,000,000

NAV

(98,598)
(372,598)
(45,764)
(4,847)

(1,260,000)
(4,230,000)

(80,000)
(1,680,000)

(357,500)
(45,000)
(80,000)

(145,000)

(160,000)

(1,401,000)

(40,967,331)

(115,000)

(494, 050)
(492,373)
(34,129,400)
(115,000)
(28,023,064)
(432,152)
(3,002,853)

99,895
84,371
35,344
62,649

4,298,335
4,806,358

72,009
5,888,767

779,171
314,421

15,424
354,398

2,236,874

9,758,456

2,304,669

1,024,736

17,089,275
3,497,284
2,641,243

181,082
4,299,415
87,321
275,032
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A-acc 8,609,387 2,261,000 (3,532,000) 7,338,387
A-acc 5,693,131 35,154,431 (36,565,064) 4,282,498
A-UKdis 366,626 502,170 (628,092) 240,704
cuel UCITS ETF
A-acc 154,763 56,608 (152,500) 58,871
A-acc 48,000 4,645 (36,345) 16,300
A-acc 124,695 27,332 (116,700) 35,327
A-acc 16,000 14,000 (15,500) 14,500
cuMel UCITS ETF
A-acc 11,070,000 7,670,000 (160,000) 18,580,000
A-acc 21,429,602 4,115,000 (21,455,000) 4,089,602
A-acc 385,586 330,000 (225,000) 490,586
A-acc 200,000 125,000 (100,000) 225,000
cuel UCITS ETF
A-acct 546,000 546,000
A-acc? 20,000 20,000
A-acc? 20,000 20,000
MSCI A UCITS ETF
A-acc’ 31,000 31,000
1
2020 16
2
2020 11
3
2020 18
2019 30
HFRX UCITS ETF
A-acc 150,121 39,603 189,724
A-acc 415,971 23,000 (142,000) 296,971
A-acc 55,772 25,336 81,108
A-acc 87,702 13,087 (42,000) 58,789
cuel UCITS ETF
A-acc 5,595,442 1,785,893 (2,448,000) 4,933,335
A-acc 8,722,359 1,334,999 (2,936,000) 7,121,358
A-acc 23,850 102,159 (12,000) 114,009
A-acc 11,357,616 2,117,000 (7,699,468) 5,775,148
UCITS ETF
A-acc 8,131,602 367,383 (7,507,314) 991,671
A-acc 379,421 (70,000) 309,421
A-acc 10,424 10,424
A-acc 589,833 19,565 (185,000) 424,398
S&P 500 UCITS ETF
A-acc 2,830,375 295,499 (970,000) 2,155,874
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MSCI USA UCITS ETF
A-acc 2,960,142 694,314 (400,000) 3,254,456
MSCI UCITS ETF
A-acc 56,651,208 11,755,900 (38,420,444) 29,986,664
MSCI AC UCITS ETF
A-acc 983,550 187,481 (364,495) 806,536
MSCI ACwi UCITS ETF
A-acc’ 110,000 110,000
A-UKdis® 20,000 20,000
A-acc 14,750,635 14,925,260 (25,204,802) 4,471,093
A-UKdis 222,545 128,500 (137,263) 213,782
A-acc 15,371,616 12,715,250 (21,812,250) 6,274,616
A-UKdis 266,976 144,965 (241,568) 170,373
A-UKdis 2,096,656 1,898,608 (2,834,720) 1,160,544
A-acc 9,776,387 1,822,000 (2,989,000) 8,609,387
A-acc 17,926,748 13,519,836 (25,753,453) 5,693,131
A-UKdis 569,947 315,805 (519,126) 366,626
CMCl UCITS ETF
A-acc 437,763 99,000 (382,000) 154,763
A-acc 48,000 24,000 (24,000) 48,000
A-acc 1,628,695 41,000 (1,545,000) 124,695
A-acc 681,000 10,000 (675,000) 16,000
CMCI UCITS ETF
A-acc 7,550,000 3,520,000 11,070,000
A-acc 200,000 21,229,602 21,429,602
A-acc 8,885,000 (8,499,414) 385,586
A-acc 200,000 200,000
1
2018 11
2
2019

138/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

UCITS
UCITS

FDI

0TC

EPM FDI
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2020

30

ETF

2020

HFRX
UCITS ETF

cuCl

ETF

S&P 500
MSCI USA
MSCI

MSCI AC
MSCI ACWI
cMClI

CMClI

MSCI

NAV

10

30

EPM

2019 30
2019 30
NAV
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
cucl UCITS ETF
ucITs ETF
UCITS ETF?
2020 16
2020 18
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UCITS

2020

10

103

TRS

30

2,493,173
75,130,256

5,258,004
12,651,312
82,937,410
10,190,716
14,972,059

400,478,697

1,351,506

20,511,343

6,802,432

327,563

OOoooooooooooOooao

2019 30
10

5,697,584
106,807,095

7,617,196
11,388,749
25,581,033

137,892,176
11,654,050
264,453,322

4,425,559

32,524,796
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10

2020 30 2019 30
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2020 30
HFRX
UCITS ETF
7,547,692 7,547,692
3,652,336 3,652,336
7,829,646 7,829,646
19,029,674 19,029,674
cuel
UCITS ETF
388,608,400 388,608,400
13,270 13,270
611 611
371,204 371,204
10,561,685 10,561,685
399,555,170 399,555,170
UCITS ETF
6,955,272 6,955,272
74,794 74,794
2,917,368 2,917,368
9,947,434 9,947,434
S&P 500 UCITS ETF
61,538,727 61,538,727
2,168 2,168
100 100
61,540,995 61,540,995
MSCI USA UCITS ETF
414,685,383 414,685,383
14,611 14,611
673 673
414,700,667 414,700,667
MSCI
UCITS ETF
9,562,088 11,969,412 21,531,500
9,562,088 11,969,412 21,531,500
MSCI AC
UCITS ETF
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75,221,959 75,221,959
2,650 2,650
122 122
75,224,731 75,224,731
NSCI ACHI UCITS ETF
49,306,427 2,005,810, 121 2,055,116,548
70,037 70,037
970,709 970,709
800,120 800,120
5,038,617 5,038,617
49,306,427 2,012,689,604 2,061,996, 031
onel
UCITS ETF
6,907,222 6,907,222
234 234
11 11
108,379 108,379
118,273 118,273
7,134,119 7,134,119
cnel
UCITS ETF
101,081,630 101,081,630
3,551 3,551
164 164
168,588 168,588
2,522,711 2,522,711
103,776, 644 103,776, 644
onel
UCITS ETF"
35,599,110 35,599,110
1,254 1,254
58 58
28,814 28,814
35,629,236 35,629,236
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MSCI A UCITS ETF
1,665,540 1,665,540
59 59
3 3
1,665,602 1,665,602
1
2020 16
2
2020 18
2019 30
HFRX
UCITS ETF
27,765,321 27,765,321
8,833,837 8,833,837
14,942,643 14,942,643
51,541,801 51,541,801
cNCl
UCITS ETF
1,038,797,448 1,038,797,448
3,658,143 3,658,143
1,471 1,471
533,272 533,272
10,932,009 10,932,009
1,053,922,343 1,053,922,343
UCITS ETF
20,266,384 20,266,384
39,577 39,577
2,823,617 2,823,617
23,129,578 23,129,578
S&P 500 UCITS ETF
109,053,011 109,053,011
390,608 390,608
157 157
109,443,776 109,443,776
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MSCI USA UCITS ETF
244,987,627 244,987,627
877,502 877,502
353 353
245,865,482 245,865,482
MSCI
UcITS ETF
49,034,600 348,781,379 397,815,979
49,034,600 348,781,379 397,815,979
MSCI AC
UCITS ETF
109,717,948 109,717,948
392,989 392,989
159 159
110,111,096 110,111,096
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
41,042,986 2,589,992,125 2,631,035,111
9,189,316 9,189,316
2,657,793 2,657,793
5,640,406 5,640,406
16,024,917 16,024,917
41,042,986 2,623,504,557 2,664,547,543
cuel
UCITS ETF
42,483,770 42,483,770
148,686 148,686
60 60
117,654 117,654
336,756 336,756
43,086,926 43,086,926
cuel
UCITS ETF
310,831,311 310,831,311
1,112,725 1,112,725
448 448
101,542 101,542
8,762,654 8,762,654
320,808,680 320,808,680
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2020 30 2019 30 NAV
2020 30 2019 30
HFRX
UCITS ETF 951,484 2,577,090
cucl UCITS ETF 19,977,759 52,696,117
UCITS
ETF 491,312 1,156,479
S&P 500 UCITS ETF 3,077,050 5,472,189
MSCI USA UCITS ETF 20,735,033 12,293,274
MSCI UCITS ETF 1,076,575 19,890,799
MSCI AC UCITS ETF 3,761,237 5,505,555
MSCI ACHI UCITS ETF 103,099,802 133,227,377
cucl UCITS ETF 356,706 2,154,346
cucl UCITS ETF 5,188,832 16,040,434
cuel UCITS ETF: 1,781,462
Mscl A UCITS ETF? 83,280
1
2020 16
2
2020 18
2020 30
HFRX
UCITS ETF
24,931,724 100.00
24,931,724 100.00
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cMel UCITS ETF
696,765 0.09
6,229,937 0.83
294,529 0.04
9,579,604 1.27
13,270 0.00
5,159,591 0.69
198,846,354 26.43
75,647,466 10.06
773,943 0.10
496,432 0.07
612 0.00
5,385,809 0.72
42,615,388 5.67
2,105,878 0.28
37,884,559 5.04
39,368,213 5.24
5,752,991 0.77
321,143,112 42.70
751,994,453 100.00
UCITS ETF
1,428 0.00
3,597,122 6.84
2,113,732 4.02
5,714,135 10.87
41,153,627 78.27
52,580,044 100.00
S&P 500 UCITS ETF
113,850 0.09
1,017,961 0.80
48,126 0.04
1,565,291 1.24
2,168 0.00
843,068 0.67
32,492,742 25.65
12,394,252 9.78
126,461 0.10
81,116 0.06
99 0.00
880,032 0.69
6,969,706 5.50
344,097 0.27
6,201,446 4.90
10,184,258 8.04
935,728 0.74
52,474,240 41.43
126,674,641 100.00
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MSCI USA UCITS ETF
767,192 0.09
6,859,641 0.83
324,299 0.04
10,547,884 1.27
14,611 0.00
5,681,108 0.68
218,939,743 26.38
83,293,805 10.03
852,171 0.10
546,610 0.07
674 0.00
5,930,192 0.71
46,922,812 5.65
2,318,735 0.28
41,713,837 5.02
45,479,443 5.48
6,334,481 0.76
353,603,350 42.61
830,130,588 100.00
MSCI
UCITS ETF
2,989 0.00
7,530,064 7.08
4,424,798 4.16
8,221,829 7.73
86,149,252 81.03
106,328,932 100.00
MSCI AC
UCITS ETF
139,165 0.09
1,244,306 0.83
58,826 0.04
1,913,335 1.28
2,650 0.00
1,030,526 0.69
39,714,586 26.50
15,109,081 10.08
154,580 0.10
99,152 0.07
122 0.00
1,075,708 0.72
8,511,579 5.68
420,607 0.28
7,566,690 5.05
7,525,824 5.02
1,149,045 0.77
64,141,968 42.80
149,857,750 100.00

148/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
3,677,605 0.09
32,882,316 0.82
1,554,557 0.04
50,562,240 1.26
70,038 0.00
27,232,906 0.68
1,049,306,510 26.18
399,275,962 9.96
4,084,958 0.10
2,620,224 0.07
3,227 0.00
28,426,911 0.71
224,928,892 5.61
11,115,067 0.28
199,959,005 4.99
247,116,205 6.17
30,364,936 0.76
1,695,029,886 42.28
4,008,211,445 100.00
cMel
UCITS ETF
12,290 0.09
109,889 0.81
5,195 0.04
168,974 1.25
234 0.00
91,010 0.67
3,508,694 25.94
1,334,268 9.86
13,651 0.10
8,757 0.06
94,999 0.70
751,689 5.56
37,145 0.27
668,244 4.94
957,320 7.08
101,477 0.75
5,664,614 41.88
13,528,450 100.00
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onel UCITS ETF
186,434 0.09
1,666,948 0.81
78,808 0.04
2,563,221 1.25
3,551 0.00
1,380,556 0.67
53,204,884 25.93
20,241,037 9.86
207,084 0.10
132,831 0.06
164 0.00
1,441,084 0.70
11,402,622 5.55
563,471 0.27
10,136,795 4.94
14,620,724 7.12
1,539,331 0.75
85,928,456 41.86
205,298,001 100.00
el UcITS ETF:
65,819 0.10
588,507 0.86
27,822 0.04
904,930 1.33
1,253 0.00
487,398 0.72
18,778,663 27.60
7,113,312 10.45
73,110 0.11
46,895 0.07
58 0.00
508,765 0.75
4,038,767 5.93
198,930 0.29
3,567,864 5.24
772,002 1.13
547,636 0.80
30,336,530 44.58
68,058,261 100.00
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MSCI A UCITS ETF2
3,081 0.09
27,552 0.84
1,302 0.04
42,366 1.29
59 0.00
22,817 0.70
882,257 26.89
333,641 10.17
3,423 0.10
2,195 0.07
23,819 0.73
188,825 5.76
9,313 0.28
167,239 5.10
127,200 3.88
25,557 0.78
1,420,197 43.28
3,280,843 100.00
! 2020 16
2 2020 18
2019 30
HFRX
UCITS ETF
56,975,840 100.00
56,975,840 100.00
CMCI UCITS ETF
8,201,302 0.77
9,877 0.00
147,633 0.01
2,972,623 0.28
24,377,261 2.28
421,949,419 39.46
306,426,299 28.69
528,009 0.05
6,914,956 0.65
1,471 0.00
831 0.00
114,382,532 10.71
139,269,312 13.04
43,344,427 4.06
1,068,070,952 100.00
UCITS ETF
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82,103 0.11
117,117 0.15
4,974,811 6.53
8,730,773 11.47
231,836 0.30
5,121,706 6.72
5,194,523 6.82
51,719,093 67.90
76,171,962 100.00
S&P 500 UCITS ETF
875,717 0.77
1,055 0.00
15,764 0.01
317,410 0.28
2,602,951 2.29
45,006,251 39.52
32,719,530 28.73
56,380 0.05
738,364 0.65
157 0.00
89 0.00
12,213,517 10.72
14,870,873 13.06
4,469,436 3.92
113,887,494 100.00
MSCI USA UCITS ETF
1,967,299 0.77
2,369 0.00
35,414 0.01
713,062 0.28
5,847,530 2.29
101,106,562 39.52
73,504,436 28.73
126,657 0.05
1,658,735 0.65
353 0.00
199 0.00
27,437,669 10.73
33,407,421 13.06
10,002,625 3.91
255,810,331 100.00
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MSCI
UCITS ETF
1,485,038 0.11
2,118,347 0.15
89,982,001 6.53
157,918,042 11.45
4,193,347 0.30
92,638,969 6.72
95,115,948 6.90
935,470,065 67.84
1,378,921,757 100.00
MSCI AC
UCITS ETF
881,057 0.76
1,061 0.00
15,860 0.01
319,346 0.27
2,618,822 2.25
45,280,674 38.85
32,919,033 28.25
56,723 0.05
742,866 0.64
158 0.00
89 0.00
12,287,987 10.54
14,961,546 12.84
6,455,278 5.54
116,540,500 100.00
MSCI Acwi UCITS ETF
20,601,812 0.78
24,811 0.00
370,856 0.01
7,467,281 0.28
61,236,101 2.32
1,058,801,258 40.03
769,748,153 29.11
1,326,368 0.05
17,370,489 0.66
3,695 0.00
2,088 0.00
287,330,895 10.87
349,846,917 13.23
70,402,495 2.66
2,644,533,219 100.00
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cnel
UCITS ETF
333,344 0.75
401 0.00
6,001 0.01
120,823 0.27
990,820 2.24
17,131,745 38.71
12,454,773 28.14
21,461 0.05
281,060 0.64
60 0.00
34 0.00
4,649,106 10.51
5,660,636 12.79
2,605,327 5.89
44,255,591 100.00
CMCI UCITS ETF
2,494,646 0.77
3,004 0.00
44,907 0.01
904,203 0.28
7,414,999 2.28
128,208,854 39.41
93,207,796 28.66
160,608 0.05
2,103,370 0.65
448 0.00
253 0.00
34,792,522 10.70
42,362,505 13.02
13,549,848 4.17
325,247,963 100.00
0TC
0TC
2020 30 2019 30 UBS AG S&P
2019 30 HFRX
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UCITS ETF
MSCI
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
2019
oTC
2020
2020 30
HFRX
UCITS ETF
onel
UCITS ETF
S&P 500 U
MSCI USA
MSCI
MSCI AC
MSCI ACWI
cmel
cnel
MSCI A

cMCl

UCITS ETF S&P 500

MSCI ACWI

UCITS ETF

30

30

UCITS ETF

CITS ETF
UCITS ETF

UCITS ETF

CMCI

UCITS ETF?

UCITS ETF MSCI AC

EDINETOOOO
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UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF MSCI USA

UCITS ETF CMCI

CMCI UCITS ETF CMCI
MSCI UCITS ETF
UCITS
24,931,724 26,091,944
39,255,026 38,924,107
5,708,435 5,861,823
10,165,763 9,041,000
45,354,814 37,730,118
UCITS ETF 8,209,897 9,562,088
UCITS ETF 7,503,217 7,840,000
246,518,787 231,053,073
UCITS ETF 955,323 853,358
UcITS ETF 14,590,438 14,365,231
ucITS ETF 761,310 1,489,122
126,699 100,000
404,081,433 382,911,864
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UCITS

104.
99.

102.
88.
83.

116.

104.
93.
89.
98.

195.

78.
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UCITS ETF

S&P

GmBH

65
16

69
94
19
47
49
73
33
46

60

93



1
2020 16
2
2020 18
2019 30
2019 30
HFRX
UCITS ETF
cuel UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
S&P 500 UcITS ETF
MSCI USA UcITS ETF
Mscl UCITS ETF
MSCI AC UCITS ETF
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
cuel UCITS ETF
cuel UCITS ETF
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56,975,840 59,647,278
43,103,563 59,790,000
5,170,232 6,227,000
4,443,718 4,761,000
9,944,849 10,631,000
94,676,437 103,420,600
6,429,404 7,623,000
69,797,443 75,562,986
2,595,537 3,208,000
13,476,581 18,425,915
306,613,604 349,296,779
NAV 10

OOoooooooooooOooao

104.69
138.71

120.44
107.14
106.90
109.24
118.56
108.26
123.60
136.73
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2020 30 2019 30
2020 30 2019 30
2020 30
HFRX
ucITS ETF
24,931,724 24,931,724
24,931,724 24,931,724
2020 30 HFRX UCITS ETF
cuel UcITS ETF
712,739,427 712,739,427
37,161,622 37,161,622
2,093,404 2,093,404
712,739,427 39,255,026 751,994,453
2020 30 CMCI UCITS ETF
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S&P 500

2020

MSCI USA

2020

MSCI
ETF

UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
30 S&P 500
UCITS ETF
30 MSCI USA
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46,871,609 46,871,609
5,686,235 5,686,235

46,914 46,914

46,871,609 5,733,149 52,604,758
(24,714) (24,714)
(24,714) (24,714)

46,871,609 5,708,435 52,580,044
116,508,878 116,508,878
6,268,631 6,268,631

3,897,132 3,897,132

116,508,878 10,165,763 126,674,641

UCITS ETF

784,775,774 784,775,774
40,999,669 40,999,669

4,355,145 4,355,145

784,775,774 45,354,814 830,130,588

UCITS ETF
ucITs

98,119,035 98,119,035
11,353,065 11,353,065

98,119,035 11,353,065 109,472,100
(3,143,168) (3,143,168)

(3,143,168) (3,143,168)

98,119,035 8,209,897 106,328,932
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MSCI AC
UCITS ETF

MSCI AcCwi

2020

cMcl

2020

UCITS ETF

2020

CMCH
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142,354,533 142,354,533
7,524,423 7,524,423
142,354,533 7,524,423 149,878,956
(21,206) (21,206)
(21,206) (21,206)
142,354,533 7,503,217 149,857,750
UCITS ETF
3,761,692,658 3,761,692,658
200,118,125 200,118,125
46,400,662 46,400,662
3,761,692,658 246,518,787 4,008,211,445
30 MSCI USA UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
12,573,127 12,573,127
670,225 670,225
285,098 285,098
12,573,127 955,323 13,528,450
30 CmMCI UCITS ETF
CNCI
190,707,563 190,707,563
10,171,767 10,171,767
4,418,671 4,418,671
190,707,563 14,590,438 205,298,001
30 CMCI

UCITS ETF1
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HFRX

2019
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67,296,951 67,296,951
3,432,736 3,432,736
67,296,951 3,432,736 70,729,687
(2,671,426) (2,671,426)
(2.,671,426) (2,671,426)
67,296,951 761,310 68,058,261

2020 16

A UCITS ETF1
3,154,144 3,154,144
164,574 164,574
3,154,144 164,574 3,318,718
(37,875) (37,875)
(37,875) (37,875)
3,154,144 126,699 3,280,843

2020 18

2019 30
UCITS ETF
56,975,840 56,975,840
56,975,840 56,975,840
30 HFRX UCITS ETF
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cMCl UCITS ETF
1,024,967,389 1,024,967,389
10,668,875 10,668,875
32,434,688 32,434,688
1,024,967,389 43,103,563 1,068,070,952
2019 30 CMCl UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
71,001,730 71,001,730
2,273,587 2,273,587
2,896,645 2,896,645
71,001,730 5,170,232 76,171,962
2019 30 UCITS ETF
S&P 500 UCITS ETF
109,443,776 109,443,776
1,151,135 1,151,135
3,292,583 3,292,583
109,443,776 4,443,718 113,887,494
2019 30 S&P 500 UCITS ETF
MSCI USA UCITS ETF
245,865,482 245,865,482
2,588,733 2,588,733
7,356,116 7,356,116
245,865,482 9,944,849 255,810,331
2019 30 MSCI USA UCITS ETF
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mscl ucITs
ETF
1,284,245,320 1,284,245,320
26,201,432 26,201,432
68,475,005 68,475,005
1,284,245,320 94,676,437 1,378,921,757
2019 30 MSCI UCITS ETF
MSCI AC
UCITS ETF
110,111,096 110,111,096
1,202,701 1,202,701
5,226,703 5,226,703
110,111,096 6,429,404 116,540,500
2019 30 MSCI AC UCITS ETF
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
2,574,735,776 2,574,735,776
26,377,716 26,377,716
43,419,727 43,419,727
2,574,735,776 69,797,443 2,644,533,219
2019 30 MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
cuel
UCITS ETF
41,660,054 41,660,054
832,132 832,132
1,763,405 1,763,405
41,660,054 2,595,537 44,255,591
2019 30 CMCl UCITS ETF
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el
ucITS ETF
311,771,382 311,771,382
3,244,866 3,244,866
10,231,715 10,231,715
311,771,382 13,476,581 325,247,963
2019 30 CMCI UCITS ETF
IFRS 13
IFRS 13
2019 30
2020 30 2019 30
oTC UBS AG
I1SDA
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1SDA
2020 30 1SDA
1
2020 30 2
3
HFRX
UCITS ETF 24,931,724 2,300,000 23,782,944
cucl UCITS ETF 39,255,026 16,880,000 22,044,107 330,919
UCITS ETF 5,733,149 (24,714) 3,490,000 2,371,823
S&P 500 UCITS ETF 10,165,763 9,041,000 1,124,763
MSCI USA UCITS ETF 45,354,814 31,171,000 6,559,118 7,624,696
MSCI
UCITS ETF 11,353,065  (3,143,168) 9,562,088
NSCI AC
UCITS ETF 7,524,423 (21,206) 7,840,000
NSCI ACHI UCITS ETF 246,518,787 193,357,427 37,695,646 15,465,714
cucl
UCITS ETF 955,323 120,000 733,358 101,965
cucl
UCITS ETF 14,590,438 14,082,000 283,231 225,207
cucl
ucITs ETE? 3,432,736 (2,671,426) 1,489,122
Vsl A UCITS ETES 164,574 (37,875) 100,000 26,699
1
2020 30 2
3
UCITS ETF (24,714) 24,714
NSCI
UCITS ETF (3.143,168) 3,143,168
NSCI AC
UCITS ETF (21,206) 21,206
cucl
ucITs ETE? (2.671,426) 2,671,426
MsCl A UCITS ETF (37,875) 37,875
1
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2020 16

2020 18

2019 30

2019 30

HFRX
UCITS ETF

cMCl UCITS ETF

UCITS ETF
S&P 500 UCITS ETF
MSCI USA UCITS ETF

MSCI
UCITS ETF

MSCI AC
UCITS ETF

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF

cmcl
UCITS ETF

cMcl
UCITS ETF

2019 30

EPM

56,975,840
43,103,563

5,170,232
4,443,718
9,944,849

94,676,437

6,429,404
69,797,443

2,595,537

13,476,581

EPM
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MNA

5,103,000 54,544,278
59,790,000

6,227,000
4,761,000
10,631,000

103,420,600

7,623,000
75,562,986

3,208,000

10,468,000 7,957,915
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EPM FDI
2020 30 2019 30 EPM
2020 30 2019 30
EPM
2020 30 2019 30
cuel ucITS ETF 179,308 253,751
UCITS ETF 63,968 263,923
cnel UCITS ETF 761,609 1,153,667
cnel UCITS ETF 22,028 161,637
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF 2,824,893 3,589,657
1997 739
1997
CREST

CREST
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2020 30 2019 30
1.3620 1.3068
0.9476 0.9750
7.0741 N/A
0.8904 0.8781
0.8093 0.7857
7.7505 7.8125
107.8850 107.7400
9.3167 9.2782
Acc

2020 30

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF A-UKdis 2019 31 0.9304 466,294

MSCI ACHI UCITS ETF A-UKdis 2019 31 1.1521 244,445

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF A-UKdis 2019 31 0.8035 1,530,772

MSCI ACHI UCITS ETF A-UKdis 2019 31 2.1205 347,300

MSCI ACHI UCITS ETF A-UKdis 2019 31 0.1114 12,254

MSCI ACHI UCITS ETF A-UKdis 2020 1.7592 597,220

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF A-UKdis 2020 1.7736 248,788

MSCI ACHI UCITS ETF A-UKdis 2020 1.7694 1,959,604

MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF A-UKdis 2020 1.5077 193,411

MSCI ACWI ueITs ETF: A-UKdis 2020 0.0492 85,622
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2019 30

MSCI ACWI
MSCI ACWI
MSCI ACWI
MSCI ACWI

MSCI ACWI
MSCI ACWI
MSCI ACWI
MSCI ACWI

MSCI ACWI
MSCI ACWI
MSCI ACWI
MSCI ACWI

10
2020 30

11

UcITs
UCITS
UcITs
UCITS

UCITS
UCITS
UcITs
UCITS

UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS

ETF
ETF
ETF
ETF

ETF
ETF
ETF
ETF

ETF
ETF
ETF
ETF (

A-UKdis
A-UKdis
A-UKdis
A-UKdis

A-UKdis
A-UKdis
A-UKdis
A-UKdis

A-UKdis
A-UKdis
A-UKdis
) A- UKdis

2018
2018
2018
2018

2019
2019
2019
2019

2020
2020
2020
2020

169/357

31
31
31
31

31
31
31
31

31
31
31
31

N DN

[ = TS

w », O o

.2611

5510

.6194

1724

.4932
.3232
.0617

0037

.8402

1310

.4785
.4536
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1,109,524
473,601
3,063,910
283,589

654,187
243,539
1,837,744
212,525

202,240
11,439
267,730
11,915,901
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12
2020 2019 2018
30 30 30
HFRX 7,418,982 14,569,077 12,450,916
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
HFRX 6,720,108 24,381,200 36,736,479
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
HFRX 2,955,921 6,941,020 5,075,336
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
HFRX 5,902,050 5,434,038 8,361,930
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
CcMCl UCITS ETF 184,669,796 256,936,473 322,350,558
( ) A-acc
CMCI UCITS ETF 210,164,732 377,352,927 510,202,992
( ) A-acc
CcMCl UCITS ETF 5,145,698 9,789,029 2,242,718
( ) A-acc
cnel UCITS ETF 314,006,134 362,358,196 762,301,539
( ) A-acc
25,177,976 40,116,265 367,337,614
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
10,348,004 12,724,010 17,380,290
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
530,979 445,105 491,490
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
13,729,946 19,970,472 29,942,173
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
S&P 500 UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc 126,513,120 113,887,493 136,096,836
MSCI USA UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc 829,374,103 255,810,330 212,102,391
MSCI UCITS ETF 101,907,162 1,378,921,751 2,583,708,593
( ) A-acc
MSCI AC 149,720,590 116,540,500 143,898,775
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( 325,589,194 549,959,641 1,755,993,769
) A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 544,583,681 786,706,962 1,851,829,340
A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 9,696,067,647  11,230,367,651 12,233,179,367
A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 594,975,156 767,101,011 2,261,911,014
A-acc
MSCI AcCwi UCITS ETF ( 20,706,383 25,141,084 26,033,203
) A-UKdis
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 11,042,710 21,801,815 33,855,974
A-UKdis
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 36,742,405 155,622,800 275,649,880
A-UKdis
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 33,629,815 50,608,540 75,795,599
A-UKdis
MSCI ACHI UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc’ 1,891,710,968 11,931,073
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) A- 359,682,020 2,018,578
UKdis®
cmCl UCITS ETF 1,551,247 5,479,157 6,163,670
( ) A-acc
CcMCl UCITS ETF 3,409,335 14,428,795 211,705,268
( ) A-acc
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cuMcl
(
cmMcl
(
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
cMcl
(
cMcl
(
cMcl
(
MSCI
(
1
2
3
4
5
13
HFRX
HFRX
HFRX
HFRX
cMcl
(
cMcl
) A-acc
cuMcl
) A-acc
cMcl
) A-acc
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF

UCITS ETF
) A-acc
UCITS ETF
) A-acc
cMcl
( ) A-acc
CMCI
( ) A-acc
CMCI
( ) A-acc
CMCI
( ) A-acc
UCITS ETF
) A—acc3
UCITS ETF
) A-acc’
UCITS ETF
) A-acc”
A UCITS ETF
) A—acc5
2018 11
2019 15
2020 11
2020 16
2020 18
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc
UCITS ETF
) A-acc
UCITS ETF (
UCITS ETF (
UCITS ETF (
( ) A-acc
( ) A-acc
( ) A-acc
( ) A-acc
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2020

30

1,150,743

6,626,891

32,801,062

3,970,165

1,767,825

163,853,304

2,000,150

2,000,444

63,666,658

3,275,631

2020

30

74.27

79.65

83.63

94.21

42.96

43.73

71.46

53.32

32.31

32.91

34.43

38.74

2019

30

1,509,037

20,283,873

202,096,148

3,664,301

1,830,600

111,467,151

2019

30

76.79

82.10

85.58

92.43

52.08

52.99

85.86

62.74

40.45

41.12

42.70

47.06

OOoooooooooooOooao
2018

30

71,699,357

62,414,629

2,062,020

92,069,036

1,978,080

80,322,185

2018

30

82.94

88.32

91.00

95.35

57.61

58.49

94.03

67.12

45.17

45.81

47.15

50.76
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S&P 500 UCITS ETF 56.56 52.83 48.08
( ) A-acc
2020 2019 2018
30 30 30
MSCI USA UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc 84.99 78.60 71.65
MSCI UCITS ETF 44.22 45.98 45.61
( ) A-acc
MSCI AC UCITS ETF 146.11 144.50 146.31
( ) A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( 123.27 123.00 119.05
) A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 126.66 125.38 120.47
A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 1,321.28 1,304.43 1,251.30
A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 138.93 134.74 126.18
A-acc
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( 114.35 117.60 116.98
) A-UKdis
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 126.46 127.97 126.81
A-UKdis
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 133.59 134.09 131.47
A-UKdis
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) 139.71 138.04 132.99
A-UKdis
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) A-acc’ 110.70 108.46
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF ( ) A- 102.85 100.93
UKdis®
CMCI UCITS ETF 95.17 114.15 128.41
( ) A-acc
CcMCl UCITS ETF 96.51 115.71 129.98
( ) A-acc
CMCI UCITS ETF 79.36 94.31 105.29
( ) A-acc
CMCI UCITS ETF 112.57 131.06 142.58
( ) A-acc
cmMel UCITS 8.02 9.43 10.31
ETF ( ) A-acc
CMCI UCITS 8.09 9.50 10.36
ETF ( ) A-acc
CMCI ucITs 7.86 9.15 9.89
ETF ( ) A-acc
cmMcl UCITS 8.82 10.07 10.64
ETF ( ) A-acc
CMCI UCITS ETF 100.01
( ) A—acc3
CcMCl UCITS ETF 100.02
( ) A—acc3
CcMCl UCITS ETF 116.61
( ) A—acc4
MSCI A UCITS ETF 105.67
( ) A-acc’
1
2018 11
2
2019 15

172/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

2020 11
2020 16

2020 18
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14
2020 30 2019 30
UBA AG
15
2019

12 11

S&P 500 UCITS ETF 2019
12 23

cmMCl UCITS ETF MSCI A
UCITS ETF 2019 12 31
2020 16 cMcl UCITS ETF
2020 18 MSCI A UCITS ETF

2020 22
2019 10 15

CSD
1CSD+ 2014
1CSD+
2020
2019 11
2019 11

2019 11
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CRO
CRO
2019 11 26 2019 11 29
2020 22 2020
22
EU
2015 2016 23 EU EU
2017 29 50 50
EU
2020 EU
2020 31 EU
2020 12 31 2020
EU EU
EU 2020
EU
EU
EU EU
2020 11 COVID-19

CoviD-19

COVID
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16
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF A-UKdis
2020
UCITS ETF
UCITS ETF
Us UCITS ETF
us UCITS ETF
2020 11
2020 18
2020 24
MSCI USA 2020 28
HFRX UCITS ETF
2020 10 27
2014 56 EU 2006 43 EC EU 537
2014 2016 2016  S.1. No.312 PIE

2016 S.1. No.312
PIE

383
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2020 30
MSCI ACWI UcITS ETF

93.93 2019 30 97.36
6,495 3M Co 1,013,156 0.03
95,477 8x8 Inc 1,527,626 0.04
1,422,989 ABN AMRO Bank NV 12,252,031 0.31
18,581 Acacia Communications Inc 1,248,452 0.03
360,473 Achillion Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.00
17,017 Activision Blizzard Inc 1,291,584 0.03
65,162 Adobe Inc 28,365,876 0.71
39,345 Advanced Disposal Services Inc 1,187,033 0.03
497,331 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 26,164,563 0.65
135,746  Adverum Biotechnologies Inc 2,834,370 0.07
30,135 Aedas Homes SA 546,275 0.01
2,564  Aegon NV 7,639 0.00
81,188 Aena SME SA 10,987,960 0.27
260,256 Air Liquide SA 37,532,202 0.94
227,325 Akzo Nobel NV 20,359,250 0.51
14,939 Alarm.com Holdings Inc 968,165 0.02
2,663 Alleghany Corp 1,302,557 0.03
186,407 Allianz SE 37,741,726 0.94
420 Allstate Corp 40,695 0.00
104,260 Alphabet Inc - Class A 147,846,571 3.69
43,906 Alphabet Inc - Class C 62,066,328 1.55
11,083 Alstom SA 515,470 0.01
1,688,702 Altice Europe NV 6,515,048 0.16
26,630 Altria Group Inc 1,045,209 0.03
99,038 Amazon.com Inc 273,227,574 6.82
85,409 Amgen Inc 20,144,652 0.50
19,225 Analog Devices Inc 2,357,782 0.06
32,486 Anaplan Inc 1,471,945 0.04
85,413 ANDRITZ AG 3,108,170 0.08
214,335 Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 10,559,651 0.26
141,500 Apple Inc 51,619,057 1.29
39,165 Applied Materials Inc 2,367,518 0.06
2,435,758 ArcelorMittal SA 25,633,714 0.64
71,445 Aroundtown SA 409,082 0.01
17,537 Arrow Electronics Inc 1,204,584 0.03
12,990 Atlassian Corp PLC 2,341,710 0.06
21,109 Avery Dennison Corp 2,408,301 0.06
74,693 Avis Budget Group Inc 1,709,714 0.04
2,486,708 AXA SA 51,982,319 1.30
12,172,945 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA 41,891,142 1.05
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93.93
18,867,063
561,385
1,299,002
1,195,081
624,840
160,158
61,053
4,287
31,826
2
3,897
16,887
4,897
189,752
13,138
26,815
80,538
844
104,831
551,218
27,929
13,627
24,390
153,282
1
14,010
8,739
259,800
11,161
194,850
24,812
391,467
16,238
38,321
8,444
1
23,750
430,146
5,351
822,784
3,247,506
77,940
2,676,593
24,161
1,295,628
2,432
2,328,549
34,618
20,815
2,127
245,413
84,435

2019 30 97.36
Banco Santander SA

Bank of America Corp
Bankinter SA

BASF SE

Bayer AG

Bayerische Motoren Werke AG
Biogen Inc

BlackRock Inc

BMC Stock Holdings Inc
BNP Paribas SA

Boeing Co

Booking Holdings Inc

Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp
Boston Scientific Corp
Bouygues SA

Brenntag AG

Brighthouse Financial Inc
Cable One Inc

Capgemini SE

Carrefour SA

Century Communities Inc

Charles River Laboratories International Inc

Check Point Software Technologies Ltd

Chevron Corp

Cie de Saint-Gobain

Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA

Cigna Corp

Citigroup Inc

Citrix Systems Inc
Clearway Energy Inc

CME Group Inc

Coca-Cola Co

Concho Resources Inc
Conn®s Inc

Costco Wholesale Corp
Credit Agricole SA

CVS Health Corp

Danone SA

Deckers Outdoor Corp
Dell Technologies Inc
Deutsche Bank AG
Deutsche Boerse AG
Deutsche Telekom AG
DocuSign Inc

E.ON SE

eBay Inc

EDP - Energias de Portugal SA
Edwards Lifesciences Corp
Elastic NV

Electricite de France SA
Electronic Arts Inc

Elia Group SA/NV
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46,078,834
13,332,895
6,193,344
67,353,157
46,170,700
10,220,853
16,334,752
2,332,353
800,094

7

714,321
26,889,882
380,956
6,662,204
448,732
1,408,566
2,240,570
1,498,596
12,003,734
8,515,724
856,289
2,375,785
2,620,224
13,677,371
23
1,452,973
1,639,880
13,275,798
1,650,827
4,493,247
4,032,875
17,490,724
836,232
386,654
2,560,157
12
1,543,015
29,740,746
1,050,929
45,203,742
30,871,899
14,236,078
44,927,892
4,160,840
14,476,263
127,544
11,115,067
2,392,477
1,919,310
19,614
32,406,820
9,160,897

O O O O O O O O O B O O kP O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O o o o o o O +r +» O O k-

.15
.33
.15
.68
.15
.26
.41
.06
.02
.00
.02
.67
.01
.17
.01
.04
.06
.04
.30
.21
.02
.06
.07
.34
.00
.04
.04
.33
.04
A1
.10
.44
.02
.01
.06
.00
.04
.74
.03
.13
.77
.36
.12
.10
.36
.00
.28
.06
.05
.00
.81
.23



93.93
2
10,002
24,200
12,287
758,900
140
1,648,433
10,392
357,225
23,036
487,776
3,823
15,296
22,862
4,945
142,890
2,041
15,403
27,929
9,743
337,481
7,404
7,281,918
23,016
20,784
278,250
25,006
19,355
3,507
14,354
37,022
275,114
86
390,075
5,666
300,069
1,381
1
16,010
4,547
13,791
38,970
14,538
19,786
3,312
231,823
293,616
18,186
302,667
17,537
16,238
648,535

2019 30 97.36
Engie SA

EPAM Systems Inc

Erste Group Bank AG

Exact Sciences Corp

Facebook Inc

FamilyMart Co Ltd

Ferrovial SA

Fiserv Inc

Fitbit Inc

Fortinet Inc

Fresenius SE & Co KGaA
Goldman Sachs Group Inc
Groupon Inc

Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd
Helen of Troy Ltd

HelloFresh SE

Hermes International

HMS Holdings Corp

HOCHTIEF AG

Honeywell International Inc
HUGO BOSS AG

Illumina Inc

ING Groep NV

Ingersoll Rand Inc

Installed Building Products Inc
Intel Corp

Intercontinental Exchange Inc
International Business Machines Corp
Intuitive Surgical Inc

J M Smucker Co

Jazz Pharmaceuticals PLC
Johnson & Johnson

Juniper Networks Inc

Just Eat Takeaway.com NV
Kering SA

Kinross Gold Corp

Koninklijke DSM NV
Koninklijke Philips NV
Koninklijke Vopak NV
Laboratory Corp of America Holdings
LafargeHolcim Ltd

Lattice Semiconductor Corp
LEG Immobilien AG

Legrand SA

Lockheed Martin Corp

L*Oreal SA

LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE
M/1 Homes Inc

Masmovil Ibercom SA

Maxim Integrated Products Inc
MercadoLibre Inc

Micron Technology Inc
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24
2,520,683
569,435
1,068,254
172,323,467
2,404
43,879,076
1,014,469
2,307,677
3,162,220
24,170,971
755,494
277,159
16,489
932,486
7,607,090
1,704,825
498,900
2,476,499
1,408,670
10,153,230
2,742,187
50,691,498
647,220
1,429,525
16,647,702
2,290,530
2,337,519
1,998,567
1,518,794
4,084,958
38,689,230
1,975
40,639,300
3,081,787
2,166,501
191,159

30

846,586
755,220
597,418
1,106,360
1,845,158
1,502,725
1,208,781
74,388,314
128,777,050
626,327
7,716,659
1,062,889
16,006,463
33,412,526

O O O O O W kP O O O O O O O O O O O kB O 0O O O O O O O O O r O 0O O O O O O O O o o o o o o pFr o M o o o o

.00
.06
.01
.03
.30
.00
.10
.03
.06
.08
.60
.02
.01
.00
.02
.19
.04
.01
.06
.04
.25
.07
.27
.02
.04
.42
.06
.06
.05
.04
.10
.97
.00
.01
.08
.05
.00
.00
.02
.02
.01
.03
.05
.04
.03
.86
.22
.02
.19
.03
.40
.83



93.93
319,882
45
64,950
28,242
18,090
12,537
241,400
99,773
182
59,897
399,375
22,733
2,484,013
5,066
9,158
312,185
220,830
252,656
46,115
33,125
14,899
113,802
1,592,194
2,468
64,950
1
131,548
11,488
369,663
43,841
148,571
701,461
70,894
146,138
269,543
630,016
3,637
48,719
3,539,780
142,890
1,749,362
844,351
1
24,681
2,330,073
1,371,063
19,301
12,990
37,996
50,986
47,318
25,980
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2019 30 97.36

Microsoft Corp 65,099,272
Minbea Mitsumi Inc 823
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG in Muenchen 16,880,327
Nemetschek SE 1,941,236
Neste Oyj 707,258
Newmont Corp 774,014
NIKE Inc 23,669,269
NVIDIA Corp 37,904,789
NVR Inc 592,636
NXP Semiconductors NV 6,830,650
Oasis Petroleum Inc 299,532
0ld Dominion Freight Line Inc 3,855,210
Orange SA 29,698,696
0"Reilly Automotive Inc 2,136,225
Palo Alto Networks Inc 2,103,310
PayPal Holdings Inc 54,392,026
Peloton Interactive Inc 12,757,366
PepsiCo Inc 33,416,261
Perdoceo Education Corp 734,605
Performance Food Group Co 965,249
Pernod Ricard SA 2,343,555
Peugeot SA 1,850,791
Pfizer Inc 52,064,751
Philip Morris International Inc 172,915
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd 53,549
Porsche Automobil Holding SE 38
Procter & Gamble Co 15,729,189
Proofpoint Inc 1,276,516
Prosus NV 34,191,624
Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 2,155,239
Publicis Groupe SA 4,807,444
QIAGEN NV 30,206,011
QIAGEN NV 3,034,958
QUALCOMM Inc 13,329,219
Raytheon Technologies Corp 16,609,231
Red Electrica Corp SA 11,710,886
RenaissanceRe Holdings Ltd 622,071
Renault SA 1,235,551
Repsol SA 30,954,829
Rocket Internet SE 3,063,699
Royal Dutch Shell PLC 28,023,226
RWE AG 29,256,243
Safran SA 65
Sanmina Corp 618,013
Sanofi 237,233,037
Schneider Electric SE 152,266,270
Scout24 AG 1,496,877
Semtech Corp 678,339
ServiceNow Inc 15,390,579
Shopify Inc 48,395,739
Siemens AG 5,647,334
Skyline Champion Corp 632,354
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.63
.00
.42
.05
.02
.02
.59
.95
.01
.17
.01
.10
.74
.05
.05
.36
.32
.83
.02
.02
.06
.05
.30
.00
.00
.00
.39
.03
.85
.05
.12
.75
.08
.33
.41
.29
.02
.03
77
.08
.70
.73
.00
.02
.92
.80
.04
.02
.38
.21
.14
.02
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93.93 2019 30 97.36
1 Societe Generale SA 11 0.00
17,511 Sodexo SA 1,183,995 0.03
9,234 Spotify Technology SA 2,384,115 0.06
250,058 Square Inc 26,241,069 0.66
51,111 STMicroelectronics NV 1,389,213 0.03
167,311 Suez 1,960,902 0.05
26,630 Synopsys Inc 5,192,759 0.13
129,501 Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 18,074,417 0.45
12,990 Target Corp 1,557,893 0.04
19,355 Teledyne Technologies Inc 6,018,476 0.15
3,005,122 Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG 9,132,205 0.23
129,900 TerraForm Power Inc 2,395,359 0.06
123,265 Texas Instruments Inc 15,650,941 0.39
81,188 Tiffany & Co 9,900,017 0.25
23,781 TJX Cos Inc 1,202,358 0.03
14,289 TopBuild Corp 1,625,662 0.04
3,964,445 TOTAL SA 150,762,408 3.76
305,265 TripAdvisor Inc 5,803,095 0.14
7,599 Twilio Inc 1,667,407 0.04
1,514,606 Twitter Inc 45,120,117 1.13
113,663 UCB SA 13,161,768 0.33
19,485 Unilever NV 640,405 0.02
284,794  Uniper SE 9,180,180 0.23
25,980 United Therapeutics Corp 3,143,584 0.08
45,465 UnitedHealth Group Inc 13,409,919 0.33
918,242  UPM-Kymmene Oyj 26,525,648 0.66
209,039 Valeo SA 5,484,518 0.14
201 Vallourec SA 8,376 0.00
388,288 Veolia Environnement SA 8,730,833 0.22
3,248 Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc 942,783 0.02
868 ViacomCBS Inc 20,251 0.00
651,722 Vinci SA 59,993,597 1.50
602 Vistra Energy Corp 11,211 0.00
1,562,410 Vivendi SA 40,080,110 1.00
3,377 W R Berkley Corp 193,491 0.00
513,106 Wells Fargo & Co 13,135,507 0.33
194,850 Wolters Kluwer NV 15,214,180 0.37
127,891 Zalando SE 9,017,741 0.23
14,939 Zoom Video Communications Inc 3,787,512 0.09
3,761,692,658 93.93
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* 5.00 2019 30 1.00

131,017 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
CHF** 31 17,044,561 0.42

8,988 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
(dist) CHF** 31 1,084,672 0.03

214,022 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
EUR** 31 30,447,549 0.76

4,337 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
(dist) EUR** 31 615,964 0.02

13,629 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
(dist) GBP** 31 2,249,688 0.06

363,752 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
JPY** 31 4,454,915 0.11

212,429 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
USD** 31 29,513,154 0.74

850,202 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
usD 31 94,113,766 2.35

184,019 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
(dist) USD 31 18,925,674 0.47

11,940 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class A 2020
(dist) USD** 31 1,668,182 0.04
200,118,125 5.00

* 1.16 2019 30 1.64

2,510,226 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A CHF** 31 4,693,460 0.12

172,094 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A (dist) CHF** 31 297,792 0.01

4,085,393 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A EUR** 31 6,375,484 0.16

82,984 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A (dist) EUR** 31 130,705 0.00

261,403 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A (dist) GBP** 31 797,706 0.02

6,974,635 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A JPY** 31 942,583 0.02

16,239,073 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A USD 31 22,532,418 0.57

4,070,069 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A USD** 31 6,983,087 0.17

3,313,265 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A (dist) USD 31 3,252,753 0.08

228,764 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total Return 2020
Swap Class A (dist) USD** 31 394,674 0.01
46,400,662 1.16
(3,424,476) (0.09)
4,004,786,969 100.00

*%
UBS AG
@C)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are setl oul below, The policies have
been consistently applied in the Anancial vear, and comparative financial vear, presented, unless otherwise stated.

7] asis of Preparation
Il B of Preparar

These financial statements for the fAnancial vear ended 30 June 2020 have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU (“IFRS™), the Companies Act, 2014 and the
European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as
amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”); and under the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013
(Section 48(1)) Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the “Central
Bank UCITS Regulations™), References (o statutes, rezulations and laws shall include any amendments thereto,

The comparative figures are for the financial vear ended 30 June 2019,

The fAnancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets, financial liabilities and derivative financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss,

The preparation of financial statements in conformaty with IFRS reguires the vse of cerain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires the Board of Directors to exercise its judgement in applying the Company’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumplions and estimates
are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in Note 2,

Croimg concern

These financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, except for the HFRX Global Hedge Fund
Index SF UCITS ETF, which is due (o terminate on 27 October 2020,

The Company’s management has made an assessment of the Company’s ability (o conlinue as a going concern and
is satisfied that the Company has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore,
management is nol aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Company™s ability (o
conlinue as a going concern. Please refer to the Liquidity risk management and oversight sub-section in the
Financial Risk Management note for more information.

New standards and interpretations effective and applied in these finavcial siatements

IFRS 16 “Leases” was issued in Janwary 2006 and became effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019, The application of IFRS 16 has not had a significant impact on the Company's financial position, performance
or disclosures in its financial stalements

IFRIC 23 “Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments” was issued in June 2007 and became effective for periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2019, It clarifies the accounting for uncertainties in income taxes which is applied 1o
the determination of taxable profits (lax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and iax rales, when
there is uncertainly over income tax treatments in accordance with TAS 12, 1t clarifies that the Company should
consider whether tax treatments should be considered independently or collectively, whether the relevant tax
authority will or will not accept each tax treatment and, the requirement 1o reassess ils judgements and estimates il
facts and circumstances change,

The application of IFRIC 23 has not had a significant effect on the Company’s linancial position, performance or
disclosures in its financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)
fa) Basis of Preparation fcontinued)
New Standavds, amendmenis and interpretations isswed bui not ver effective.

IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” was issued in May 2017 and will become effective for accounting periods beginning
on o after 1 January 2021, It applies to: insurance contracts, including reinsurance contracts, issued by an entity:
reinsurance contracts held by an entity; and investment contracts with discretionary participation features issued by
an entity thal issues insurance conlracts., An insurance contract is defined as ‘a contract under which one party (the
issuer) accepls significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholder) by agreeing lo compensate the
policyholder if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policvholder’. The new
standard is nol expected 1o have a significant impact on the Company’s lnancial posilion, performance or
disclosures in its financial statements and as such has not been adopted early in these financial stalements.

There are no other standards, amendments or inlerpretations o existing standards that are nol vet effective that
would be expected 1o have a significant impact on the Sub-Funds.

(b Forefgn cwrvency translarion
il Functional and presentation currency

In accordance with TAS 21, items included in the individual Sub-Fund's financial stalements are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates and in which the majority of its
activity is conducted (functional currency). The functional currency is also the presentation currency for each
Sub-Fund. The functional currencies of the individual Sub-Funds are set out in the General Information.

Each individual Sub-Fund has adopied its functional currency as ils presentation currency.

The presentation currency of the combined financial stalements is the US Dollar, being the presentational
currency of the Company.

fify  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated nto the functional currency of each Sub-Fund using the
exchange rates prevailing al the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such ransactions together with gains and losses from the translation at financial vear-end
exchange rates of monetary assels and Liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Proceeds from subscriptions and amounts paid on redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares are
translated at average rales, which approximate the rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Translation
differences on non-monetary items, such as equities, held at fair value through profit or loss are reported as
part of the net gain/(loss) on financial instruments atl fair value through profit or loss.

All other exchange gains and losses are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Foreign
currency assels and liabilities are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate prevailing at
the Statement of Financial Position date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
el Financial assets and labilities at falv value theough profit or loss
il Classification

The Company classifies ils investments in equily securities and Anancial derivative instruments, based on
both the Company’s business model for managing those financial assets and the contractual cash Mow
characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed and performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, Consequently, all investments, including derivatives are measured at FVTPL.,

The Company's policy reguires the Investment Manager and the Board of Directors to evaluale the
information about these fnancial assets and liabilities on a fair value basis together with other related
financial information.

{iiy  Recogmition, derecognition and measurement

Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date, the date on which the Sub-Fund
contracts 1o purchase or sell the investment. Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
proft or loss are imatially recognised at fair value, Transacton costs are expensed as incurred in the Statement
of Comprehensive Income. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or the Sub-Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

(il Subsequent measuremen

Subsequent (o initial recognition, all financial assets and financial liabilities atl fair value through profit or loss
are measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the “financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” calegory are presented in the Stalement of
Comprehensive Income within net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss in
the financial year in which they arise.

(vl Fair valuwe estimation

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities raded in active markets (such as equities and publicly traded
derivatives) are based on quoted marketl prices at the Statement of Financial Position date, The quoted market
prices used for financial assets and financial liabilities held by the Sub-Funds are the current last traded
prices.

Funded and Unfimded swaps:

These swaps are recorded as financial assets or liabilities at fair value in the Statement of Financial Position.
Due 1o the fact that these swaps are traded over-the-counter (“OTC™), there are no prices available on a
markel exchange for these swaps. The fair values are provided by the counterparty and are independently
validated by the Administrator, or the Investment Manager, on behalf of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(d) Realised and wirealised gains and losses on financial assets

Gains and losses realised on the sale of all financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised in the Stalement of Comprehensive Income. The caleulation of realised gains and losses on sales of
all financial assets and liabilities is made on the basis of weighted average cosl.

Changes in unrealised gains and losses on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss arising
during the fnancial vear are included in net gains/{losses) on financial assets and linbilities a1 fair value through
profit or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

el CHfsefting financial fnstrimenis

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position when
there is a lezally enforceable right 1o offsel the recogmised amounts and there is an inlention 1o seltle on a nel basis,
or realise the assel and settle the liability simultaneously.

] Redeemable Participating Shares

Each Sub-Fund issues Redeemable Participating Shares, which are redeemable at the holder’s option and are
classified as financial liabilities in accordance with IAS 32, Redeemable Participating Shares can be putl back to the
Sub-Fund at any time for cash equal 1o a proportionate Share of the Sub-Fund®s MNet Asset Value,

The Redeemable Participating Share is carried al the redemplion amount that is payable at the Sialement of
Financial Position date i the holder exercises the right to put the Share back to the Sub-Fund.

Redeemable Participating Shares are issued and redeemed at the holder’s option al prices based on the Sub-Fund's
Met Asset Value (“NAV™) per Share at the time of issue or redemption. The Sub-Fund's NAV per Share is
calculated by dividing the nel assels attributable to the holders of Redeemable Participating Shares by the total
number of outstanding Redeemable Participating Shares. Net Assets are valued for dealing purposes in accordance
with the provisions of the Company’s regulations,

(g Tncome

Dividend income from financial assets al fair value through profit or loss is recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income within Net (loss)/gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss when the Fund's
right lo receive payvments 1s established,

The Sub-Funds can accrue income within swap positions and this income is accounted for in the measurement of the
fair value of these swaps.

h) Drag Level and Flaf Feexs
The Drag Level is the amount as calculated daily by which the performance of a Share Class of a Sub-Fund is less

than the performance of the relevant Reference Index on any day. The Drag Level comprises of Flat Fees and all
fransaciion cosis on a historical basis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
i Drag Level and Flaf Fees {continied)

Flat Fees represent Sub-Fund fees and costs. The Flat Fee amount is stated in the Prospectus Supplement for each
Sub-Fund as a percentage of the NAV of each Share Class. [t represents the maximum fund fees and costs payable
by each Sub-Fund bul excludes certain swap based transaction and related costs. Where the actual fund fees and
costs exceed the Flat Fee, the Promoter may pay the excess and does not subsequently charge the Sub-Fund.

(il Collateral

Under the relevant swap agreement, the approved counterparty (UBS AG) 15 required (o provide collateral o the
Company in order o reduce the Company’s risk exposure to the approved counterparty. Investment collateral is
recognised on a trade date basis. Cash received as collateral is recorded as an asset on the Statement of Financial
Position and is valued at s fair value, A related Liability o repay the collateral is recorded as a liahility on the
Statement of Financial Position and is also valued at its fair value in line with the requirements of [FRS. See Note
6(b) of these financial statements for further details of the collateral held at 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019, Non-
cash collateral received by the Funds is not rehypothecated and therefore does not form part of the Net Asset Value
of the Fund and not recognised on the Statement of Financial Position in line with the reguirements of IFRS.

(i Disiributions

Distributions with an ex date during the financial year under review are included in Flat Fees which is reflected in
MNet (loss) gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive Income,

k) Aszet pool

The invesiments held by the asset pool (the *Pool™) are attributed to each of the relevant Sub-Funds on the basis of
the cwnership ratio prevailing on the reporting date, and are disclosed as assets of each relevant Sub-Fund in their
Statements of Financial Position and Schedules of Investments. The ownership ratio of each Sub-Fund’s share of the
assels of the Pool is tracked by the Administrator. Realised and unrealised gains or losses on assels in the Pool are
attributed 1o each relevant Sub-Fund on the basis of the ownership ratio. The return on the asset pool is paid out to
the counterparty through unfunded total refurn swaps,

il Tramsaciion cosis

Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly attributable 1o the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
assel or financial liability. An incremental cost is one that would not have been incurred if the entity had not
acquired, issued or disposed of the inancial instrument. When a linancial asset or Gnancial Lability s recognised
initially, an entity shall measure it at its fair value through profit or loss plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability,

Transaction costs on the purchase and sale of swaps are included in the purchase and sale price of the investment.
These are separately identifiable and disclosed in Note 3 of these financial statements. Transaclions cosls on
purchases and sales of equilies are parl of Flal Fees and are included in net gain/{loss) on financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for each Sub-Fund.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Managemenl makes estimates and assumplions concerning the future, The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next reporting year are outlined overleaf.

Fair value of financial derivative insfrumenis

The fair value of any off-exchange derivative contracts shall be the model based guotation from the counterparty to such
confracts at the valuation point and shall be valued daily. The valuation will be approved or verified at least weekly by a party
independent of the counterparty,

3. FEES AND EXPENSES

The following Tees will be incurred on each share by Shareholders (and will not be incwrred by the Company on behall of the
relevant Sub-Fund, and accordingly will not affect the NAV of the relevant Share Class of the Sub-Fund):

Class “A™M A-dis™

Subscription Charge 0%
Bedemption Charge 0%
Exchange Charge Up o 3%
Primary Market Transaction Cosls Upito 1%

Separate 1o and distingl from the Subscription Charge, Redemption Charge, Exchange Charge and Primary Markel
Transaction Charge, which shall be deducted from the investment amount received from an investor or deducted from the
redemption proceeds payable to the investor or used to purchase the shares of the new class (as appropriate), a Flat Fee will
be incurred by the Company on behalf of a Sub-Fund and will affect the NAVY of the relevant Share Class of the Sub-Fund.
These Flat Fees cover the fees of the service providers, including the Manager, Investment Manager, Index Licensee,
Depositary and Administrator and are included in net gains/losses in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The Promoter
may discharge fees in the event the Flat Fees level is exceeded. The fees are accrued daily based on the NAV attributable to
each Share Class,

The following Flat Fees rates were effective as at 30 June 2020, as outlined below:

Effective as at

30 June 2020
Sub-Fund CCy Class “A™/ “A-aec”
HFEX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF LsD 0,32% annually
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF LsD 0.34% annually
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF' Usp 0. 19% annual ly
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF UsD 0. 19% annual ly
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF UsD 0. 15% annually
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF UsD 0.21% annually
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF UsD 0,23% annually
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF UsD 0.21% annually
CMCI Ex-Agriculiure SF UCITS ETF UsD 0.34% annually
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF LsD 0,34% annually
CMCI Commodity Carry SF UCITS ETF UsD {1.34% annual ly
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF UsD 0.30% annually
l Flat fee changed from 0.34% effective 30 June 2009, to 0,19 effective 3 July 2019,
| I-:]al. fl.>|. changed from 0.20% cﬂcﬁ?'-lc 30 June 2009, 1o 0, I.’-)‘.‘ﬁ:-cl‘tjlccl!'-c 17 December 2009,

Flat fee changed from 0, 18% effective 30 June 2009, to 0,15% effective 2 October 2019,
* The Sub-Fund launched on 16 January 2020,
*  The Sub-Fund launched on 1% Fehruary 2024,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

3 FEES AND EXPENSES (continued)
Effective as at
30 June 2019
Sub-Fund CCY Class “A™/ “A-ace”
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF' Usp 0.32% annually
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Usp 0,34% annually
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF UspD 0,34% annually
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF LSD 0. 20% annually
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF LSD 0. 18% annually
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF UsD 0.21% annually
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF® UsD 0.23% annually
MSCL ACWI SF UCITS ETF UsD 0.21% annually
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Usp 1.34% annually
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF UspD 0.34% annually

Flat fee changed from 0.33% effective 30 June 2008, o 0.32% effective 20 November 2018,
Flat fee changed from 0.36% effective 30 June 2008, w 0.34% effective 20 November 2018,
Flat fee changed from 0.21% effective 30 June 2008, w 0,200 effective 20 November 2018,
Flat fee changed from 0.19% effective 30 June 2008, w 0.18% effective 20 November 2018
Flai fee changed from 0.22% effective 30 June 2008, io 0.21% effective 20 November 2018,
Flan fee changed from 0.3 1% effective 30 June 2018, o 0.24% effective | November 2018, 1o 0.23%5 effective 20 November 2018,
Flat fee changed from 0.30% effective 30 June 2008, 1o (0,21% effective 20 November 2018,

1 B A e e W =S

The actual Transaction Costs incurred by each Sub-Fund for the financial year ended 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2009 is
detailed below:

Transaction Costs for Total Drag Level

the financial year Class “A™™ A-acc™/f

Sub-Fund cCy to 30 June 2020’ “A-dis™*
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS SF UsD 277,403 1.13% annually
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF LsD 5,262,560 0.83% annually
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF UsD 157,310 0.33% annually
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF usD (454,254) (0.25)% annually
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF Usp (2.839,084) (0.37)%% annually
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF Usp 1.781,949 0.42% annually
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan 3F UCITS ETF LsD 412,799 0.51% annually
MSCI ACWI SE UCITS ETF’ usp (2.114,058) 0.12% annually
CMCI Ex-Agriculiure SF UCITS ETF UsD 186,688 0.83% annually
Bloomberg Commuodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF UsD 1471736 0.83% annually
CMCI Commodity Carry SF UCITS ETF* UsD 77.933 0.30% annually
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF uUsD (96,047) (5.65)% annually

' For some Sub-Funds the drag level was less than the flat fee in the current financial vear. Consequently, transaction costs were

I'It.'l.[il'l.l'\'t‘.

Non-Base Currency Share Classes performance may differ from that of the Base Currency Share Class due 1o currency hedging costs,
which are in addition 1o the Drag Level, Total Drag Level is the drag level as at 30 June 2020, representative of the base currency of the
relevant Sub-Fund.

I¥rag level rate was the one of (hedged to USID) A-sce/Ukdis share class.

4 The Sub-Fund launched on 16 January 2020,

# The Sub-Fund launched on 18 February 2020,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

3 FEES AND EXPENSES (continued)
Transaction Costs for Total Drag Level
the financial year Class “A"™/ A-ace™/
Sub-Fund CCY to 30 June 2019' “A-dis™
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS SF Usp 519,271 1.13% annually
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF UsD 7.945,662 0.85% annually
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF LsD T50,407 0.55% annually
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF LIS (341,805) (0,111 annually
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF LIS (379.961) (0.13)%4 annually
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF UsD 2,825,044 0.43% annually
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF LIS 560818 0.69% annually
MSCL ACWI SF UCITS ETF UsD (2,825, 878) 0.13% anmually
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Usp LO13,672 0.85% anmually
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF LsD 1.685.315 0.85% annually

' For some Sub-Funds the drag level was less than the flat fee in the current financial vear. Consequently, transaction costs were

negative.

Non-Base Currency Share Classes performance may differ from that of the Base Currency Share Class due to currency hedging cosis,
which are in addition 1o the Drag Level, Total Drag Level is the drag level as at 30 June 2009, representative of the hase currency of the
relevant Sub-Fund,

Dirag level rate was the one of (hedged to USD) A-ace/UKdis share class.

-

The actual Drag Level incurred by each Sub-Fund for the financial year ended 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019 is detailed
below:

Charge for Charge for
financial year financial year
Sub-Fund CCY 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS SF UsD 385215 722,540
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Usp B.358.132 12,391,485
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF UsD 278,527 1,456,633
S&P 500 5F UCITS ETF uspD (220.975) (114.252)
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF usD (1,965,513) (200,195)
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF uspD 3.197.981 6.597.08%
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF UsD TI17.275 842,949
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF LsD 6,981,482 T.891,661
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF UsD 298,654 1.576,212
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF uUsp 2,352,636 2,640,792
CMCI Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF' LS 96,535 -
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF® usp (32.224) -
The Sub-Fund launched on 16 January 2020.
The Sub-Fund lauvnched on 18 February 20240,
The costs of establishing the Company and Sub-Funds were borne by the Promoter,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

3 FEES AND EXPENSES (continued)
Auditor’s Remuneration
2020 2019
UsD usD
Statutory audit of company financial statements* 101,301 80,543
Other assurance Services - -
Tax advisory services® - 115,089
Other non-audil services - -
Total 101.301 195,632

“Inclusive of VAT
The auditors out of pocket expense for the financial year ended 30 June 2020 amounted to €2,000 (2019: €3,100).
Total Expense Rafios

Total Expense Ratio "TER", this ratio is calculated in accordance with the Swiss Funds & Asset Management Association
"SFAMA" “Guidelines on the calculation and disclosure of the TER of collective investment schemes™ in the current version
and expresses the sum of all cosis and commissions charged on an ongoing basis (o the nel assets (operating expenses) taken
retrospectively as a percentage of the net assets. For newly launched share ¢lasses the total operating expense figure included
in the TER has been annualised.

Financial vear Financial vear
ended 30 June 2020 ended 30 June 2019
Total Expense Hatio o' Total Expense Ratio %
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF
Class (CHF) A-ace 032 0.33
Class (EUR) A-ace 032 0.33
Class (GBP) A-acc 032 0.33
Class (USD) A-ace 032 0.33
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF
Class (CHF) A-acc .34 0.35
Class (EUR) A-ace 0.34 0.35
Class (GBP) A-acc 0.34 0.35
Class (USD) A-acc 0.34 0.35
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF
Class (CHF) A-acc 019 0.35
Class (EUR) A-acc 019 0.35
Class (GBP) A-acc 019 0.35
Class (USD) A-ace 0.19 0.35
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF
Class (USD) A-acc 019 0.20
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF
Class (USD) A-acc 015 018
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF
Class (USD) A-ace 0.21 .21
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF
Class (USD) A-acc 0.23 0.27
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

k3 FEES AND EXPENSES (continued)
Tenal Expense Ratios {continned)

Financial yvear Financial vear
ended 30 June 2020 ended 30 June 20019
Total Expense Ratio %' Total Expense Ratio %

MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-ace 0.21 0.21
Class (USD) A-UKdis .21 0.21
Class (hedged 1o CHF) A-acc 021 0.21
Class (hedged 1o CHF) A-UKdis 021 0.21
Class (hedged 1o EUR) A-ace 021 0.21
Class (hedged 10 EUR) A-Uk.dis 021 0.21
Class (hedged 10 GBP) A-UKdis 0.21 0.21
Class (hedgzed 1o JPY) A-acc 021 0.21
Class (hedgzed 1o USD) A-acc 0.21 0.21
Class (hedged 1o LUSD) A-UKdis 0.21 0.21

CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-ace 0354 0.35
Class (hedzed 1o CHF) A-acc .34 0.35
Class (hedgzed 1o EUR) A-acc 0.34 0.35
Class (hedzed 1o GBP) A-acc .34 0.35
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-acc 0.34 0.35
Class (hedged 1o CHF) A-acc .34 0.35
Class (hedged 1o EUR) A-ace .34 0.35
Class (hedge 10 GBP) A-ace .34 0.35
CMCI Commodity Carry SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-acc’ 0.34 -
Class (hedgzed 1o CHF) A-ace’ 0.34 -
Class (hedged 10 ELUR) A-ace’ 0.34 -

MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF
Class (USD) A-ace’ .30 -

See Mote 3 for the Flat Fee changes during the financial vear,
Class launched on 16 January 2030,

Class launched on 11 June 20240,

Class launched on 18 February 2020,

da e bE =

4, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the opinicn of the Directors; the Investment Manager, the Manager, the Distributor and the Directors are related parties
under IAS 24 “Related Party Transactions”. The swap counterparty, authorised participant, Swiss representative agent, Swiss
paving agenl, Spanish representabive agent, UK Facilities agenl, executing broker o the asset portfolio and German paving
agent and information agent are also related parties of the Company. These entities are members of the UBS Group AG.
Director lan Ashment is an employvee of the Investment Manager.

Directors Frank Muesel and Clemens Reuter are employvees of the Distributor.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

4. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS {(continued)

Directors Alan White and Colm Torpey are Directors and employees of the Manager, Director Robert Burke is a Director of
the Manager. At the linancial year end Alan White and Colm Torpey each held a €1 subscriber share each in the Company.

For the financial year ended 30 June 2020 Directors fees amounting to EUR 25,000 (30 June 2019: EUR 25,000) were
incurred,

As at 30 June 2020 EUR Nil was payable to Directors (30 June 2019 EUR 235,000).

As at 30 June 2020, HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF, CMCl Composite SF UCITS ETF, Bloomberg
Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF, 8&FP 300 SF UCITS ETF, MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF, MSCI Emerging Markets SF
UCITS ETF, MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF, MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF, CMCI Ex-Agriculure SF UCITS
ETF, Bleomberg Commaodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF had cash collateral reinvested in the UBS (Irl) Fund ple - Select Money
Market Fund — USD and the UBS (Irl) Fund ple - Select Money Market Fund — EUR, managed by a related party UBS AG
{and afMliates). Management fees were charged by UBS Fund Management (Luxembourg) SA in relation to the mvestments
by the Company info these funds.

UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG acts as the Distributor of the Company. There were no Distributor’s fees during the
financial vear ended 30 June 2020 or 30 June 2019,

The Company has appointed Lanlern Structured Assel Management Limited 1o act as Manager to the Company and each
Sub-Fund with power to delegate one or more of its functions subject to the overall supervision and control of the Company.

The Manager is a wholly owned subsidiary of UBS AG. The Management fees charged by the Manager and amounts due at
30 June 2020 and 30 June 2009 by the Sub-Funds were as follows:

Charge for the Accrual at

Financial year ended 30 June 2020 CCy financial vear 30 June 2020
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF UsD 21,272 1,633
CMCI Compaosite SF UCITS ETF LsD 906,850 60,394
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF LISD 19,519 1,308
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF UsD 33,634 3,076
MECI USA SF UCITS ETF UsD 172,062 20,531
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF Usp 207,255 2607
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF UsD 39,004 3.642
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Usp 1,299,303 75,269
CMCI Ex-Agriculiure SF UCITS ETF Usp 33,003 1,090
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF UsD 259,394 16,578
CMCI Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF' LS 19,442 5,448
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF UsD 536 154

The Sub-Fund launched on 16 January 2020,
The Sub-Fund lauvnched on 18 February 20240,

Charge for the Accrual at

Financial vear ended 30 June 2019 CCY financial yvear 30 June 2019
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF UsD 50,954 16,700
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Usp 1,194,267 115,856
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF UsD 193,346 6,089
S&FP 500 5F UCITS ETF UsD 33,962 2,715
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF usp 64,194 7.378
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF UsD 524,510 33,115
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF UsD 40,816 2,647
MECI ACWI SF UCITS ETF LIS 1,491,672 0976
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF UsD 155,659 3,518
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Usp 274,265 26455
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

4. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS {continued)

UBS Asset Management (UK) Limited acts as Investment Manager of the Company. The Investment Manager lees charged
and amounts due at 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2009 by Sub-Fund were as Tollows;

Charge for the Accrual at

financial vear 30 June 2020

Financial year ended 30 June 2020 UsD UsD
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF 47,726 2858
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF 1,360,275 90,590
Bloomberg Commaodity Index 5F UCITS ETF 44,733 3.051
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF 35,634 3,076
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF 172,062 20,531
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF 483,5%6 6,084
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF 91,009 8,498
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF 3,031,706 175,628
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF 49,504 1,634
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF 389,090 24,867
CMCI Commedity Carry SF UCITS ETF' 29,164 8,173
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF a3 257

The Sub-Fund launched on 16 January 2020.
The Sub-Fund launched on 18 February 2020,

Charge for the Acecrual at

financial year 30 June 2019

Financial year ended 30 .June 2019 UsD UsD
HFEX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF 89,170 29,192
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF 1.951,959 168,339
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF 290,019 9,134
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF 33,962 2715
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF 64, 194 7,378
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF 1,225,856 77.268
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF 88,429 6,176
MSClI ACWI SF UCITS ETF 3468141 188,945
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF 233,489 5277
Bloomberg Commaodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF 411,398 39682

The Management fees and Invesiment Manager fees are included in the net gains/losses in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

UBS AG, the parent company of the Manager, is the sole counterparty 1o the funded and unfunded swaps held by each of the
Sub-Funds. The swaps held by each Sub-Fund are set out in the respective schedule of investments, UBS AG has also placed
collateral with the Sub-Funds in relation to the funded swaps. Details of thas collateral are outlined in Mote 6(b).

LUBS AG is the Authorised Participant, UBS Asset Management Switzerland AG is the Distributor and acts as market maker
on the SIX Swiss Exchange, XETRA exchanges, the London Stock Exchange and the Borsa laliana exchange. UBS Fund
Management (Switzerland) AG is the Swiss Representative. UBS AG as Authorised Participant held 100% (30 June 2019:
100%) of the Sub-Funds on the primary share register at 30 June 2020, the majority of which are re-sold on the secondary
market.

LUBS Switzerland AG 1s the Swiss Payving Agenl,

i
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

=N SHARE CAPITAL
Aurhorised

The authorised share capital of the Company is 2 Subscriber Shares (“Subscriber Shares™) of €1 each and 1,000,000,000,000
shares of no par value initially designated as unclassified shares and available for issue as Shares. The Subscriber Shares do
nol form part of the NAV of the Company and are thus disclosed in the fnancial statements by way of this note only. In the
opinion of the Directors, this disclosure reflects the nature of the Company’s business as an investment fund.

Redeemable Participating Shaves

The issued Redeemable Participating Share capital for each Sub-Fund is af all tmes equal 1o the NAY of that Sub-Fund,
Redeemable Participating Shares are redeemable ai the Sharcholders option and are classified as Onancial habilities. The
Redeemable Participating Shares may also be bought and sold in a secondary market where such a market exists.

The movement in the number of Redeemable Participating Shares during the Onancial year ended 30 June 2020 is as Tollows:

Opening Redeemable Participating Redeemable Participating Closing
Balance Shares subscribed Shares redeemed Balance

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF

Class (CHF) A-acc 189,724 £.769 (98.598) 99,895
Class (EUR) A-acc 296,971 159 998 (372.598) 84,371
Class (GBP)Y A-acc 81,108 - (45,764) 35,344
Class (USD) A-acc 58,789 B8.707 (4.847) 62,649

CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF

Class (CHF) A-acc 4,933,335 625,000 (1. 260.000) 4,298,335
Class (EUR) A-ace T.121.358 1.915,000 (4.230.000) 4,806,358
Class (GBP) A-acc 114.009 38,000 (80000 72,009
Class (USD) A-ace 5,775,148 1.793,619 (1.680.000% 5.888.767
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF

Class (CHF) A-acc 991,671 145,000 (357.300) 779,171
Class (EUR) A-acc 300,421 30,000 (43,000 314421
Class (GBP) A-acc 10,424 85,000 (80000 15,424
Class (USD) A-acc 424,398 75,000 (145.000) 354,398

S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF
Class (LUISD) A-ace 2155874 241,000 (1600000 2,236,874

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF
Class (LS A-acc 3,254,456 7,905,000 (1.401.000) 9,758.456

MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-ace 29,986,664 13,285,336 (40.967.331)  2.5304.609

MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-acc 806,536 333.200 (115,000 1,024,736
68
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

5. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Redeemable Participating Shaves {continued)

Opening Redeemable Participating Redeemable Participating Closing

Balance Shares subscribed Shares redeemed Balance
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF
Class (USD) A-ace 110,000 17,473,325 (494.050) 17089275
Class (USD) A-UKdis 20,000 3,969,657 (492.373) 3,497 284
Class (hedged 10 CHF) A-acc 4,471,093 32,299,550 (34.129.400) 2,641,243
Class (hedged 10 CHF) A-Ukdis 213,782 82,300 (115.000) 181082
Class (hedged 10 EUR) A-acc 6,274,616 26,047,863 (28.023.064) 4299415
Class (hedged 10 EUR) A-UKdis 170,373 349,100 (432,152) 87,321
Class (hedged 10 GBF) A-UKdis 1,160,544 2,117,341 (3.002.853) 275,052
Class (hedged 1o JPY) A-acc £,600387 2,261,000 (3,532,000) T.338,387
Class (hedged 10 USD) A-acc 5,693,151 35,154,431 (36,565,004) 4,282,498
Class (hedged to USD) A-UKdis 366,626 502,170 (628.092) 240,704

CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-ace 154,763 36,608 (1525000 58,871
Class (hedged 1w CHF) A-ace 48,000 4,645 (36,345) 16,300
Class (hedged 10 EUR) A-acc 124,695 27,332 (116,700 35,327
Class (hedged 1o GBF) A-acc 16,000 14,000 (15,5000 14,300
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF

Class (LUISD) A-ace 11,070,000 7,670,000 (160,000) 18,580,000
Class (hedged 1o CHF) A-ace 21,429,602 4,115,000 (21.,455,000) 4,089,602
Class (hedged 10 EUR) A-ace 385,586 330,000 (225.000) 490,586
Class (hedged o GBP) A-acc 200,000 125,000 [ 100.000) 225,000
CMCI Commodity Carry SF UCITS ETF

Class (UUSD) A-acc' . 546,000 - 546,000
Class (hedged to CHF) A-acc’ - 20,000 - 20,000
Class (hedged to EUR) A-ace” . 20,000 - 20,000

MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF
Class (USD) A-ace’ - 31,000 - 31,000

Class launched on 16 Janwary 2020,

Class launched on 11 June 20240,

1
Y Class launched on 18 February 2020,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

5. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
The movement in the number of Redeemable Participating Shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2019 is as follows:

Opening Redeemable Participating Redeemable Participating Closing
Balance Shares subscribed Shares redeemed Balance

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF

Class (CHF) A-acc 150,121 30603 - 189,724

Class (EUR) A-acc 415,971 23,000 (142.000) 196,971

Class (GBF) A-acc 55,772 25336 - 81,108

Class (LUISD) A-acc 87,702 13,087 (42,000 58,789

CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF

Class (CHF) A-acc 5,595,442 1,785,893 (2.448.,000) 4,933,335

Class (EUR) A-acc 8.722.359 1,334,999 (2.936,000) 7021358

Class (GBP) A-acc 23850 102,159 (12,0007 114,009

Class (USD1}) A-ace 11,357.616 2,117,000 (7.699 468) 5,775,148

Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF

Class (CHF) A-acc 8,151,602 367383 (7.507.514) 991,671

Class (EUR) A-ace 379421 - (70,0000 309421

Class (GBP) A-acc 10,424 = - 10,424

Class (USD) A-acc SR9.833 19,565 (185,000 424,598

S5&P 500 SF UCITS ETF

Class (LUUSD) A-ace 2.830,375 205,499 (970,000 2,155,874

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-ace 2,960,142 694,514 (400,000) 3.254.456

MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF

Class (LUUSD) A-acc 56,651,208 11,755,900 (38.420,444) 20 986,664

MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-acc 983,550 187 481 (364.495) 806,336
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

5. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Redeemable Participating Shaves {continued)

Opening Redeemable Participating Redeemable Participating Closing

Balance Shares subscribed Shares redeemed Balance
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF
Class (USD) A-ace' - 110,000 - 110,000
Class (USD) A-UKdis® - 20,000 . 20,000
Class (hedged 10 CHF) A-acc 14,750,635 14,925,260 (25, 204.802) 4471093
Class (hedged 10 CHF) A-Ukdis 222,545 128,500 (137.263) 213,782
Class (hedged 10 EUR) A-acc 15.371.616 12,715,250 (21.812.250) 6,274,616
Class (hedged 10 EUR) A-UKdis 266,976 144,565 (241.568) 170,373
Class (hedged 10 GBP) A-UKdis 2,096,656 1,398,608 (2,834,720} 1. 160,544
Class (hedged 1o JPY) A-acc 9,776,387 1,822,000 (2,989, 000) 8,609,387
Class (hedged 10 USD) A-acc 17.926,748 13,519,836 (23,753,453) 5,693,131
Class (hedged to USD) A-UKdis 569,947 315,805 (519,126) 366,626

CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-ace 437,763 99,000 (382,000) 154,763
Class (hedged 1o CHF) A-acc 48,000 24,000 (24,000) 48,000
Class (hedged 1o EUR) A-ace 1,628 685 41,000 (1,545,000) 124,695
Class (hedged to GBP) A-acc 681,000 10,000 (675,000} 16,000
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF

Class (USD) A-ace 7,550,000 3,520,000 - 11,070,000
Class (hedged to CHF) A-acc 200,000 21,229,602 - 21429602
Class (hedged 1o EUR) A-acc 8,885,000 - (8,499.414) 385,586
Class (hedgzed 1o GBP) A-acc 200,000 - - 200,000

Class launched on 1 November 2018,
Class launched on 15 April 2019

i

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds® activities expose them to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including market price risk, currency risk,
fair value interest rale risk and cash flow interest rate risk), credit risk and liguidity risk.

CGilobal Exposure
The Company uses the commitment approach to monitor Global Exposure.

General risk managemeni process

The Company has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank™) as a UCITS company in accordance
with the UCITS Regulations (the “Directive™). As such, it 5 subject 1o the investment and management restrictions
preseribed within the Directive,

The Directive defines various investment parameters with the aim of limiting the market risk, counterparty risk and liquidity
risk of a Sub-Fund. The Company and its delegates ensure ongoing compliance with these limits,

The Sub-Funds are non-discretionary and systematic in their investment approach, The process cenlres on maimtaining
exposure o the pre-defined strategy or index during the life of the Sub-Fund.

71

225/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

UBS (Irl) Fund Solutions ple

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)

All of the Sub-Funds are limited in the exposure they can achieve by the Directive, the application of a non-discretionary
invesiment approach and the additional restrictions deseribed in the offering documeniation, {Company Prospectus and Sub-
Fund Supplement), collectively called the “Investiment Rules™.

Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk is achieved within the Sub-Funds by maintaining the Company's exposure within
the Investment Rules,

The ultimate responsibility for monitoring that a Sub-Fund’s investments are managed in line with the Investment Rules
belongs 1o the Board of Directors (the “Board”), The Board has delegaled the moniloring activity 1o the Invesiment Manager,
The Board receives regular reports from the Investment Manager and the Trustee of the Company in order to bring to their
attention any breaches and compliance issues.

fenl Mavrker risk management and oversight

The Company employs through its service providers a risk management process which enables it o monitor,
measure and manage al any lime cerfain risks of a Sub-Fund’s Financial Dervative Instruments (“FDIs") positions
and a process for accurate and independent assessment of the value of Over the Counter (*“OTC") derivatives.

The Sub-Funds do not employ FDIs for Efficient Portfolio Management ("EPM") purposes, with the exception of
Sub-Funds which have issued share classes denominated in a currency different from the relevant base currency. In
such circumstances, the Sub-Funds enler one or more swaps in the currency of the relevani non base currency share
class, which has the effect of reducing the currency risk between the base currency and the currency of the share
class. These non-base currency swaps are listed in the Schedule of Investments.

The cost and revenue of these EPM techniques for financial vear ended 30 June 2020 are presented on page 103 and
are included in the net gainfloss) on financial assets al fair value through profit or loss in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. The cost and revenue for financial year ended 30 June 2019 could not be separately
identified and were included in net gain(loss) on financial assets at fair value through proft or loss in the Statement
of Comprehensive Income,

All of the ETFs are index trackers and passive, For Sub-Funds engaged in pooling, the price movement of the assel
portfolio of transferable securities is completely negated by the TRS, and conseguently has no effect on the NAY.

Mlarket risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Nows of a (nancial instrument will Ductuate due (o changes
in market prices, interest rates or currencies. Each of these risks are described below.

{il Marker price risk
Mlarket price risk is the risk that the fair value or fufure cash Qows of a Anancial instrument will Muciuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk and currency risk),
whether those factors are caused by factors specific 1o individual financial instruments or ils issuer, or other
factors alfecting similar fnancial instruments raded in the market. The Sub-Funds are exposed 1o market
price risk through their portfolios of investments as part of the investment objectives. The overall market
exposures are sel oul in the Schedules of Investiment.

At 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019, assuming all other factors remain unchanged, a 10% increase in
relevant markel prices would impact the NAY of each Sub-Fund as follows:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued )

Creneral risk management process {continued)

fix) Market visk management and oversight (continned)
{1 Market price visk fcontinned)
30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Impact of 10% Impact of 10%
increase increase
UsD UsD
HFEX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF 2493173 5.697.584
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF 75,130,256 106,807,095
Bloomberg Commuodity Index 5F UCITS ETF 5,238,004 T.617,196
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF 12,651,512 11,388,749
MSCI USA SF LUCITS ETF 82937410 25581053
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF 10,190,716 137,892 176
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF 14,972 059 11,654,050
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF 400,478,697 264,453,322
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF USD 1,351.506 4,425,559
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF 20,511,343 32,524,796
CMCI Commodity Carry SF UCITS ETF' 6,802,432 -
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF 327.563 -

: The Sub-Fund launched on 16 Januwary 2020

The Sub-Fund launched on 18 February 2020,

A 10% decrease in prices in the markets in which the Sub-Funds invest would have the opposile impact.
This sensitivity analysis is a relative estimate of risk and is not intended to be predictive of future resulis.

fif} Interest vafe risk
Interest rate risk is the nisk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in the prevailing interest rates. The Sub-Funds may be exposed 1o inlerest rate
risk through investments in securities with Nxed and Moating rates of interest, The Sub-Funds may also be
exposed to interest rate risk on cash balances held with the Depositary.

Al 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019, none of the Sub-Funds were materially affected by interest rate risk as
all or the majority of each Sub-Fund's assets are non interest bearing.

fifi} Crrrency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair or future value cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. A Sub-Fund may hold assets and liabilities and invest in
securities or other instruments denominated in curmencies other than its functional currency. Consequently,
a Sub-Fund can be exposed to the risk that the exchange rate of its functional currency relative 1o other
currencies may change in a manner that has an effect on the value of the portion of the Sub-Fund's assets
which are denominated i currencies other than its functional currency.

Sub-Funds which have issued share classes denominated only in the functional currency will invest in
swaps denominated in that currency. Consequently, the Sub-Fund will not be exposed (o curmency valuation
movements relating to the swap.

A Sub-Fund may issue share classes in multiple currencies. Consequently, the currency of a Sub-Fund
share class may differ from the relevant functional currency. In general and as more fully outlined in the
supplement of each Sub-Fund, the swaps in which a sub-fund invests are denominated in the currency of
the relevant share class of the Sub-Fund, Where a swap 15 denominasted in a currency which differs from the
functional currency, the swap will typically refer to a currency hedged version of the relevant index.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

faj

Marker risk management and oversight (continued)

{ifi)

Crrrency visk {confinned)

Consequently, the performance of a non-functional currency share class should be highly correlated with
the performance of the functional currency share class of that Sub-Fund,

All eurrency exposure caused by investment in non-functional currency securities is offset by the terms of
the total return swap, Consequently, movements between the Tunclional currency and the currencies in

which the securities are denominated will not impact the performance of the Sub-Fund.

The currency exposures oulhined n the table below reflects the conversion of non-funchional currency
swaps related o non-functional currency share elasses back to the functional currency of the Sub-Fund for
the purposes of these accounts, and nol economic currency exposures relevant o investors in those non-

functional share classes.

30 June 2020

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF Muonetary MNon Monetary Net Currency
UCITS ETF Assets Assels Exposure
uUsD UsD usp
Euro - 7,547,692 7,547,692
Pound Sterling - 3,652,336 3,652,336
Swiss Frane - T.820.646 7.829.646
- 19,029,674 19,029,674
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Muonetary MNon Monetary MNet Currency
Assets Aszels Exposure
UsD Usp UsD
Euro . 388608400 3EE.608.400
Hong Kong Dollar - 13,270 13,270
Japanese Yen - a1l 611
Pound Sterling - 371.204 371,204
Swiss Frane - 10.561.685 10,561,685
- 399,555,170 399,555,170
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF Muonetary MNon Monetary MNet Currency
UCITS ETF Assets Assets Exposure
UsD UsD UsD
Euro - 6,955,272 6955272
Pound Sterling - 74.794 74,794
Swiss Frane - 2917368 2917368
- 9.947.434 9,947 4534
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF Monetary Mon Monetary Met Currency
Assets Aszets Exposure
UsD UsD Usp
Euro - 61,538,727 61,538,727
Hong Kong Dollar - 2,168 2,168
Japanese Yen - 100 100
- 61,540,995 61,540,995

74
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

faj

Marker risk management and oversight (continued)

{ifiy Crrrency visk (confinued)

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF Monetary Non Monetary Net Currency
Assets Assets Exposure
uUsD UsD UsD
Eure - 414,685,383 414,685,383
Hong Kong Dollar - 14611 14,611
Japanese Yen - 673 673
- 414,700,667 414,700,667
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS Monetary Non Monetary Net Currency
ETF Assets Assets Exposure
UsD UsD UsD
Euro 9.562.088 11.969.412 21,531,500
9,562,088 11,969,412 21,531,500
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS Muonetary MNon Monetary Net Currency
ETF Assets Assels Exposure
UsD uUsD usp
Euro - 75,221,959 75,221,959
Hong Kong Dollar - 2,650 2,650
Japanese Yen - 122 122
- 75,224,731 75,224,731
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Monetary MNon Monetary Net Currency
Assets Assets Exposure
UsD UsD UsD
Euro 49306427 2.005.810,121 2.055,116,548
Hong Kong Dollar - 70,037 70,0537
Japanese Yen - 970,709 a70,709
Pound Sterling - 200,120 800,120
Swiss Frane - 3.038.617 5038617
49,306,427 2.012,689.604 2.061,996,031
CMCI Ex-Agriculture 5F UCITS Monetary Mon Monetary Met Currency
ETF Assets Assets Exposure
UsD UsD UsD
Euro - 6,907,222 6,907,222
Hong Kong Dolar - 234 234
Japanese Yen - 1 11
Pound Sterling - 108,379 108,379
Swiss Frane - 118,273 118,273
- 7,134,119 7.134,119

15
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

fa Marker risk management and oversight (continued)
{ifi} Crrrency visk {confinned)
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF Monetary MNon Monetary MNet Currency
UCITS ETF Assets Assets Exposure
uUsD UsD UsD
Euro - 101,081,630 101,081,630
Hong Kong Dollar - 3551 3,551
Japanese Yen - 164 164
Pound Sterling - 168,588 168,588
Swiss Frane - 2,522,711 2,523,711
. 103,776,644 103,776,644
CMCI Commuodity Carry SF UCITS Monetary MNon Monetary Net Currency
ETF' Assets Assels Exposure
UsD USD UsD
Euro - 35.599.110 35,599,110
Hong Kong Dollar - 1,254 1,254
Japanese Yen - 38 58
Swiss Franc = 28.814 28.814
- 35629236 35.629.236
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF® Monetary MNon Monetary MNet Currency
Assets Assets Exposure
usD UsD UsD
Euro - 1.665.540 1,665,540
Hong Kong Dollar - 54 59
Japanese Yen - 3 3
- 1,665,602 1,665,602
The Sub=Fund launched on 16 January 2020,
The Sub-Fund launched on 18 February 2020

30 June 2019
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF Monetary Mon Monetary Met Currency
UCITS ETF Assets Assets Exposure
UsD UsD UsD
Euro - 27,765,321 27,765,321
Pound Sterling - 8,833,837 8,833,837
Swiss Frane - 14,942,643 14,942 643
- 51.541.801 51,541,801

76
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Gieneral risk management process {continied)

fex)

Marker risk management and oversight fconfinmed)

{iri)

Currency risk (continned)

CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF

Euro

Hong Kong Dollar
Japanese Yen
Pound Sterling
Swiss Franc

Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF

UCITS ETF

Euro
Pound Sterling
Swiss Franc

S5&P 500 SF UCITS ETF

Euro
Hong Kong Dollar
Japanese Yen

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF

Euro
Hong Kong Dollar
Japanese Yen

MSCI Emerging Markets SF
UCITS ETF

Euro

Monetary Non Monetary Net Currency

Assets Aszets Exposure

usD UsD Usp

- 1,038, 797,448 1LO38.797,448

- 3658143 3,058,143

- 1.471 1471

- 533.272 533.212

10,932,009 10,932,009

- 1,053,922.343 1,053,922,343

Monetary MNon Monetary Net Currency

Assets Assets Exposure

UsD UsD UsD

- 20,266,384 20,266,384

= 30577 0577

- 2.823.617 2825617

- 23,129,578 23,129,578

Monetary Mon Monetary Met Currency

Assets Assets Exposure

usD usn usD

- 105,053,011 109,053,011

- 390,608 390,608

- 157 157

- 109,443,776 109,443,776

Muonetary Non Monetary Net Currency

Assets Assets Exposure

uUsD UsD usD

- 244,987,627 244,987,627

- £77.502 877.502

- 353 353

- 245865482 245865482

Monetary Mon Monetary Met Currency

Assets Assets Exposure

UsD UsSD UsD

49,034,600 348,781,379 397,815,979

49,034,600 348,781,379 397 815979
77
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued )

Creneral risk management process {continued)

faj

Market risk management and oversight (continued)

{ifiy Crrrency visk (confinued)

MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF Monetary MNon Monetary MNet Currency
UCITS ETF Assets Assets Exposure
UsD UsD UsD
FEuro - 109,717,948 109,717,948
Hong Kong Dollar - 392,989 392,989
Japanese Yen - 159 159
- 110,111,096 110,111,096
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Monetary Non Monetary Net Currency
Assets Assets Exposure
UsD UspD UsD
Euro 41,042,986 2.589,992,125 2631035111
Hong Kong Dollar - 9189316 9189316
Japanese Yen - 2657793 2,657,793
Pound Sterling - 5,640,406 5,640,406
Swiss Franc - 16,024,917 16,024,917
41,042,986 2.623,504,557 2,664,547,543
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF Monetary MNon Monetary Net Currency
UCITS ETF Assets Aszets Exposure
uUsD usn usD
Euro - 42,483,770 42,483,770
Hong Kong Dolar - 148,686 148,686
Japanese Yen - i 60
Pound Sterling - 117,654 117,654
Swiss Frane - 336.756 336,756
- 43.086.926 43,086,926
Bloomberg Commaodity CMCI SF Monetary MNon Monetary Net Currency
UCITS ETF Assets Assels Exposure
UsD UsD UsD
FEuro - 310,831,511 310,831,311
Hong Kong Dollar - 1,112,725 1,112,725
Japanese Yen - 448 448
Pound Sterling - 101,542 101,542
Swiss Frane - 8,762,654 8,762,654
- 320,808,680 320808680

78
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral Fisk managemeni process {continued)
fix) Marker risk management and oversight (continued)

{ifi} Crrrency visk (confinued)

The table below summarises the sensitivity of the NAV of each Sub-Fund to changes in foreign exchange
movements al 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019, The analvsis is based on the assumptions that the relevant
foreign exchange rates imcreased by 5% against the functional currency of each Sub-Fund with all other

variables held constant.

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF

Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF

MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF

CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF
Bloomberg Commodity CMCL SF UCITS ETF
CMCI Commuodity Carry SF UCITS ETF'
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF*

1 The Sub-Fund launched on 16 January 2020
The Sub-Fund launched on 18 February 2020,

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Impact of 5% Impact of 5%
increase increase
uUspD UsD

951,484 2,577,090
19977759 52,696,117
497,372 1,156,479
3.077.050 5472189
20,735,033 12.293.274
1.076,575 19 890,799
3,761,237 5,505,555
103,099 802 133,227,377
356,706 2,154 346
5,188,832 16,040,434
1,781,462 -
83,280 -

The above sensitivity 15 an accounting measure only and ignores the impact of the inherent share class

currency hedging noted above.

This sensitivity analvsis is a relative estimate of risk and 15 not infended 1o be predictive of future resulis,

233/357
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

fa)

Market visk management and oversight (continned)

fiv) Conceniralion risk

Because the Company's assets may be invested in a limited number of investments which may be
concentrated in a few countries the negative impact on the value of the Company's assets from adverse
movements in a particular economy could be considerably greater than if the Company were not permitied
1o concentrate its investments to such an extent.

Asset classifications are based on the domicile of the portfolio only (Reference Indices or Reference

Strategies are not looked through).

The significant concentrations of each Sub-Fund's investments to particular countries by the Sub-Funds
asset portfolio are disclosed in the following tables:

As at 30 June 2020

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location
Switzerland
Grand Total

CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF
Geographical location
Ausiria

Belgium

Bermuda

Canada

China

Finland

France

Germany

Ireland

Israel

Japan

Luxembourg
Metherlands

Paortugal

Spain

Switzerland

United Kingdom
United States of America
Grand Total

234/357

Fair Value USD Vo
24931.724 100,00
24,931,724 100.00

Fair Value USD Yo

606,765 009
6,220.937 (1R £
204,529 004
Q579,604 1.27
13.270 .00
5159591 [N
198 846,354 2643
75,647 466 10.06
773.943 (IR 1]
496,432 n.o7
612 .00
5,385,809 072
42615388 5.67
TI05.878 028
37,884,559 .04
30368215 3.24
3,752,991 077
321,143,112 4270
751,994,453 100.00
B0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

fi) Marker risk managentent and oversight (continued)
fivi Canceniration risk {confinmued)

Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
France 1.428 .00
Germany 3,597.122 684
Spain 2,113,732 4.02
Switzerland 3,714,135 10,87
United States of America 41,155,627 78.27
Grand Total 52,580,044 100,00
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD o
Ausiria 113,850 .09
Belgium 1,017,961 080
Bermuda 48,126 004
Canada 1,565,291 1.24
China 2,168 .00
Finland B43.068 .67
France 32492742 25.65
Germany 12,394,252 978
Ireland 126,461 (IR
Israel 81,116 0.06
Japan a9 0.00
Luxembourg 880,032 0.69
Metherlands 6,969,706 330
Portugal 344,097 027
Spain 6,201,446 4.90
Switzerland 10,184,258 £.04
United Kingdom 935,728 0.74
United States of America 52,474,240 4143
Grand Total 126,674,641 10000

£l
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Gieneral risk management process {continied)

fel Marker risk management and oversight fcontinued)
i) Cloncentration risk fconfinued)

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF

Geographical loeation Fair Value USD Y
Ausiria 767,192 0.09
Belgium 6,850 641 083
Bermuda 324,299 .04
Canada 10,547 884 1.27
China 14.611 0.00
Finland 5681108 0.68
France 218,939,743 26.38
Germany 83,293,805 10.03
Ireland 832171 (IR
Israel 546610 0.07
Japan 674 .00
Luxembourg 5,930,192 0.71
Netherlands 46,922,812 5.65
Portugal 2318735 0.28
Spain 41.713.837 5.02
Switzerland 45,479,443 548
United Kingdom 6334481 076
United States of America 353,603,350 42.61
Crand Total B30,130,588 100.00
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
France 2,989 0.00
Germany 7,530,064 T.08
Spain 4,424,798 4.16
Switzerland 8221.829 1.73
United States of America 86,149,252 81.03
Grand Total 106,328,932 100.00

£2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral visk management process {continued)

fix) Marker risk managentent and oversight (continued)
fivi Concentration risk (confinmed)

MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
Ausiria 139,165 009
Belgium 1,244,306 0.83
Bermuda 38826 .04
Canada 1,913,335 1.28
China 2,650 .00
Finland 1,030,526 .69
France 39,714,586 26.50
Germany 15,109,081 10,08
Ireland 154,580 010
[srael 99,152 007
Japan 122 0,00
Luxembourg 1,075,708 0.72
Metherlands 8511379 368
Portugal 420,607 028
Spain 7,566,690 5.05
Switzerland 7,525,824 .02
United Kingdom 1. 149,045 077
United States of America 64,141,968 4280
Grand Total 149,857,750 100.00
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
Ausiria 3,677.605 0.09
Belgium FXBR2IIG 082
Bermuda 1.554.557 0.04
Canada 50,562,240 1.26
China T0,038 0.00
Finland 27,232,906 0.68
France 1,049.306,510 26.18
Germany 309,275,962 996
Ireland 4,084,958 010
Israel 2620224 0.07
Japan 3,227 .00
Luxembourg 28426911 071
Netherlands 224 928 892 5.61
Portugal 11,115,067 028
Spain 199 956005 4.99
Switzerland 247,116,205 .17
United Kingdom 30,364,936 076
United States of America 1,695,029 886 4228
Grand Total 4008211445 100,00

B3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

fi) Marker risk managentent and oversight (continued)
fivi Conceniration risk (coniinned)

CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
Ausiria 12,290 009
Belgium 109,859 0.8l
Bermuda 3.195 .04
Canada 168,974 1.25
China 134 .00
Finland G1.010 .67
France 3,508,694 25.94
Germany 1,334,268 980
Ireland 13,651 010
[srael B.757 0.06
Luxembourg 94,999 0.70
Metherlands 751,689 336
Portugal 37,145 0.27
Spain 668,244 4.94
Switzerland 957,320 T.08
United Kingdom 101,477 075
United States of America 5664614 41.88
Grand Total 13,528,450 10000
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF

CGeographical location Fair ¥alue USD Yo
Ausiria 186,434 .09
Belgium 1,666,948 081
Bermuda T8.808 .04
Canada 2,563,221 1.25
China 3,551 .00
Finland 1,380,556 067
France 53,204,884 2593
Germany 20,241,037 986
Ireland 207.084 0.10
Israel 132,831 0.06
Japan 164 0.00
Luxembourg 1441084 070
Metherlands 11,402,622 3.55
Portugal 563471 0.27
Spain 10,136,795 4.94
Switzerland 14,620,724 712
United Kingdom 1,539,331 0.75
United States of America 85928456 41 86
Grand Total 205,298,001 100,00

£4
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

fi) Markeir risk management and oversight (continued)
fivi Conceniration risk (coniinned)

CMCI Commodity Carry SF UCITS ETF'

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
Ausiria 65,819 oo
Belgium SRB.507 086
Bermuda 27822 .04
Canada 904,930 1.33
China 1,253 .00
Finland 487,398 072
France 18,778,663 27.60
Germany TA13.312 1045
Ireland T30 o1l
[srael 46,895 007
Japan 58 000
Luxembourg 508,763 0.75
Metherlands 4,038,767 5.93
Portugal 198,930 029
Spain 3,567,864 5.24
Switzerland 772002 1.13
United Kingdom 547,636 080
United States of America 30,336,530 44.58
Grand Total 68,058,261 100.00
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Yalue USD Yo
Ausiria 3081 0.09
Belgium 27.552 084
Bermuda 1.302 0.04
Canada 42,366 1.29
China 9 0,00
Finland 22817 0.70
France 82,257 26,89
Germany 333.641 10,17
Ireland 3423 010
Israel 2,195 0.07
Luxembourg 23819 0,73
Metherlands 188,825 376
Portugal 9313 028
Spain 167,230 5.0
Switzerland 127,200 388
United Kingdom 253557 0.78
United States of America 1,420,197 4328
Grand Total 3,280,843 100,00

The Sub-Fund launched on 16 Janwary 2020,
The Sub-Fund launched on 18 February 2020,
g5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral visk management process {continued)
fix) Markeir risk management and oversight (continued)
fivi Conceniration risk (coniinned)
As at 30 June 2019

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
Switzerland 56,975 840 1004
Grand Total 56,975,840 100.00
CMCI Compaosite SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Ya
Belgium £201,302 0.77
Bermuda 9877 .00
Cayman lslands 147,633 .ol
China 2972623 028
Finland 24,377,261 228
France 421,949,419 3046
Germany 306,426,299 28.69
Hong Kong 528.00% 0.0s
Ireland 6,914,956 [LEiN]
Japan 1471 .00
Luxembourg 831 0,00
Metherlands 114,382,532 10.71
Spain 139,269,312 13.04
Switzerland 43,344,427 4.06
Grand Total 1,068,070,952 10000
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Y
Belgium 82,103 o1l
Finland 17117 0i1s
France 4974811 6.53
Germany £730.773 11.47
Metherlands 231,836 030
Spain 5,121,706 6.72
Switzerland 5,194,523 6.82
United States of America 51,719,093 67.90
Grand Total 76,171,962 100.00

g6
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)

fa Markeir risk management and oversight (continued)

fivi

Conceniralion risk {coniinned)

S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
Belzium 875,717 077
Bermuda 1,035 0.00
Cayman lslands 15,764 001
China 317.410 028
Finland 2,602,951 229
France 45,006,251 30.52
Germany 32719530 28.73
Hong Kong 56,380 0.05
[reland 738,364 0.65
Japan 157 0.00
Luxembourg 89 0,00
Netherlands 12,213,517 10.72
Spain 14,870,873 13.06
Swilzerland 4.469.436 3.92
Grand Total 113,887,494 100.00
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD o
Belgium 1,967,299 0.77
Bermuda 2,369 0.00
Cayman Islands 35414 0.01
China T13.062 028
Finland 5.847.530 2.29
France 101,106,562 30.52
Germany 73,504,436 28.73
Hong Kong 126,657 005
Ireland 1,658,733 065
Japan 353 000
Luxembourg 199 0.00
Netherlands 27437669 10.73
Spain 33,407,421 15.06
Switzerland 10,002,625 3.91
Grand Total 255,810,331 100.00

87
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

fa Marker risk management and oversight (continued)

fivi

Conceniralion risk {coniinned)

MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
Belgium . 485,038 o1l
Finland LI18.347 015
France B9.982.001 653
Germany 157,918,042 11.45
Netherlands 4,193,347 0.30
Spain 92,638,969 6.72
Switzerland 95,115,948 6.90
United States of America 935.470,065 67.84
Grand Total 1,378,921,757 100.00
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair ¥Value USD Yo
Belgium 881.057 0.76
Bermuda 1.061 0.00
Cayman Islands 15,860 0.01
China 3195346 0.27
Finland 2.618.822 2.25
France 45,280,674 3885
Grermany 32919033 2825
Hong Kong 56,723 0.05
Ireland T42.866 064
Japan 158 0.00
Luxembourg 89 0.00
Metherlands 12,287,987 10.54
Spain 14,961,546 12.84
Swilzerland 6,455,278 3.54
Grand Total 116,540,500 100.00

&8
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

fa Marker risk management and oversight (continued)
fivi Conceniration risk (confinned)

MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
Belgium 20,601,812 0.78
Bermuda 24,811 000
Cayman lslands 370,856 0ol
China T.467.281 028
Finland 61,236,101 2.32
France 1LO5E801.258 40.03
Germany To9 748,153 29.11
Hong Kong 1,326.368 0.05
Ireland 17,370,489 0.66
Japan 3,695 (.00
Luxembourg 2,088 0,00
Netherlands 287.330.895 10.87
Spain 349846917 13.23
Swilzerland T0A402.495 2.66
Grand Total 2.644,533,219 100.00
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD o
Belgium 333344 0.75
Bermuda 401 000
Cayman Islands G001 0.01
China 120,823 0.27
Finland 900,820 2.24
France 17,131,745 38.71
Germany 12,454,773 28.14
Hong Kong 21,461 0.03
Ireland 281,060 064
Japan 60 000
Luxembourg 34 0.00
Netherlands 4,649,106 10.51
Spain 5,660,636 12.79
Switzerland 2,605,327 5.89
Grand Total 44,255,591 100,00
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued )

Creneral risk management process {continued)

fi) Market risk management and oversight (continued)

fivi

Concentration risk (confinmed)

Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF

Geographical location Fair Value USD Yo
Belzium 2A494,646 077
Bermuda 3.004 0.00
Cayman lslands 44 907 001
China 904,203 028
Finland T.414.999 228
France 128,208,854 39.41
Germany 93,207,796 28.66
Hong Kong 160,608 0.05
[reland 2,103,370 0.65
Japan 448 .00
Luxembourg 253 0,00
Netherlands 34,792,522 10,70
Spain 42.362,505 13.02
Swilzerland 13.549.848 4.17
Grand Total 325,247,963 100.00
ik Credit risk management and oversight

Credit risk is the risk that one party 1o a financial instrument will cause a linancial loss for the other party by failing
to discharge an obligation,

In order 1o achieve their investment objective, the Sub-Funds may invest the net proceeds of any issue of Shares in
one or more OTC derivative contracts in the form of funded and unfunded swaps. The Sub-Funds® primary source of
counterparty credit risk stems from the positive market value of the cash settled OTC derivatives. As detailed below,
the Sub-Funds receive collateral from the counterparty to reduce counterparty risk.

The amounts of credit exposure for each Sub-Fund are represented by the carrying amounts of the assets held on the
Statement of Financial Position, At 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2009, the Sub-Funds have exposure 1o UBS AG (S&P
rating: A+ (30 June 2019: A+) as counterparly 1o the swap contracts, and (in respect of the asset pools for the HFRX
Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF, CMCI Composite 3SF UCITS ETF, Bloomberg Commodity Index SF
LUCITS ETF, S&P 300 5F UCITS ETF, M5CI UsA 5F UCITS ETF, MSCI Emerging Markets 5F UCITS ETF,
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF, MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF, CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF,
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF, CMCI Commuodity Carry SF UCITS ETF and MSCI China A SF
UCITS ETF) with Swate Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited (S&FP rating: A (30 June 20019 A)) as
Depositary. Bankrupicy or insolvency of the Depositary may cause the Company’s rights with respect to securilies
held by the Depositary 1o be delayed or limited.

As a term ol the agreement entered into between the Company and the counterparty to the OTC swaps, the
counterparty provides collateral to the Company in order 1o reduce the Company’s credit risk exposure. Investment
collateral 15 recognised on a trade date basis, Investment collateral is held by the Depositary in segregated accounts
for each Sub-Fund, and may not be re-pledged. The Company monitors the value of collateral daily in order 1o
respect UCITS regulatory requirements. The Company appointed State Sireet Bank & Trust Company GmBH as ils
Collateral Agent.

o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

(b Credit risk management and oversight feontinned)
The collateral held at financial vear end comprises eligible collateral in accordance with the Ceniral Bank UCITS
Begulations, including supranational, government bonds and cash. Cash collateral is reinvested in the UBS (Irl)
Fund ple - Select Money Market Fund — USD and the UBS (Irl) Fund ple - Select Money Market Fund  EUR,
managed by a related party UBS AG (and afTiliates),
The table below lists the swap value, callateral value and collateral ratio per Sub-Fund as at 30 June 2020

As at 30 June 2020

Collateral Value  Collateral Ratio
Swap Value  including traded (Collateral Value /

uUsD positions USD Swap Value)
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF 24,931,724 26,091,944 104.65%
CMCI Compaosite SF UCITS ETF 30255026 38,924,107 99.16%
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF 5,708,435 5.861.823 102.69%
S&P 500 5F UCITS ETF 10,165,763 9,041,000 §8.94%
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF 45,354,814 37.730,118 B3.19%
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF 8,209 897 9,562,088 116.47%
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF 7.503,.217 7.840,000 104.49%
MSCI ACWI 5F UCITS ETF 246,518,787 231,053,073 93.73%
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF 955,323 833,358 89.33%
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF 14,390,438 14365231 98.46%
CMCI Commodity Carry SF UCITS ETF' Te1.310 1489122 195.60%
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF 126,699 100,000 T8.93%
Total 404,081,433 382,911,864
' The Sub-Fund launched on 16 January 2020,
: The Sub-Fund launched on 18 February 20240,

a1
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Creneral risk management process {continued)

(b Credi risk management and oversight feominued)
The 1able below lists the swap value, collateral value and collateral ratio per Sub-Fund as at 30 June 2019,
As at 30 June 2019

Collateral Value  Collateral Ratio
Swap Value  including traded (Collateral Value /

UsD positions USD Swap Value)
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF 56,975,840 50647278 104.69%
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF 43,103,563 50,790,000 138.71%
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF 5,170,232 6,227,000 120.44%
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF 4.443,718 4,761,000 107.14%
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF 9,944,849 10,631,000 106.90%,
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF 04.676.437 103,420,600 109.24%,
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF 6,429,404 7623000 118.56%
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF 69,797 443 75,562,986 108.26%
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF 2,595,557 3,208,000 123 60%
Bloomberg Commuodity CMCL SF UCITS ETF 13.476.581 18425915 136.73%
Total 306,613,604 349,296,779

Additional collateral disclosures are included in the Schedule of Collateral.
el Liguidity risk management and oversighi

Liguidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities. The Sub-Funds are exposed to the need to meet financial obligations resultant from the redemption of
participating Sub-Fund Shares by investors. All liabilities of the Sub-Funds are due within less than 3 months. The
assets of the Sub-Fund must therefore be of sufficient liquidity to meet these liabilities on a timely basis. As a term
ol the swap agreement, the counterparly provides liquidity at least equivalent 1o the dealing frequency of the Sub-
Fund. Additionally, the Company is entitled 1o limit the number of Shares of any Fund redeemed on any Dealing
Day 1o Shares representing not more than 10% of the NAV of that Fund on that Dealing Day. The Directors may at
any time temporarily suspend the calculation of the Net Asset Value of any Fund and the subscription, redemption
or exchange of Shares and the payment of redemplion proceeds of any Class during any period when, as a resull of
political, economic, military or monetary evenls or any circumstances oulside the control, responsibility and power
of the Directors, disposal or valuation of the investments of the relevant Fund is not reasonably practicable without
this being seriously detrimental to the interests of Sharcholders of the relevam Fund, The Directors will advise the
Administrator when to apply this based on reporting provided by the Administrator.

Fair value extimaiion

The Company s policy on measuring the fair value of financial assets and liabilities is set out in Note 1{c) (iii) and (iv). The
Company classifies Far value measurements vsing a Tar value haerarchy that reflects the sigmificance of the mpuls used in
making the measurements, The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised inils
entirety is determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. For
this purpose, the significance of an inputl is assessed against the fair value measurement in ils entirely, Assessing the
significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgement, considering factors specific
1o the asset or liability.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)

{c Liguidity risk management and oversight (continned)
Fair value estimation feontinued)

The determination of what constitutes ‘observable’ requires a level of judgement by the Directors, in consultation with the
[Investment Manager, The Directors, in consultation with the Investment Manager, consider observable data to be that market
data that is readily available, regularly distributed or updated. reliable and verifiable. not proprietary, and provided by
independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market.

Invesiments whose values are based on guoted market prices in active markets, and therefore classified within Lewvel 1,
include active listed equities. The Company does not adjust the quoted price for these instruments.

Financial instruments that trade in markets that are not considered to be active but are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or allernative pricing sources supporied by observable inputs are classified within Level 2, These include
funded swaps and unfunded swaps.

Investments classified within Level 3 have significant unobservable inputs, as they trade infreguently. The Company did not
hold any investments classified within Level 3 at 30 June 2020 or 30 June 2019,

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial year ended 30 June 2020 or 30 June 2019,

The following tables analyse within the fair value hierarchy the Sub-Funds® financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value at 30 June 2020,

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
uUsD UsD UsD LsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:
- Funded swaps - 24.951.724 - 24.931.724
Total Financial Assets - 24,931,724 24.931.724

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2020,

CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tuotal Fair Value
UsD UsD UsSD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets al Gair value through profil

or loss:

- Equities TI12. 739,427 - - T12,739.427

- Funded swaps - 37,161,632 - 37.161,622

- Unfunded swaps - 2,093.404 - 2,093,404

Total Financial Assets TI12. 730,427 30255026 - 751,594 453

There were no financial labilities at Fair value held by the CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2020,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)
{c Liguidity risk management and oversight (continned)

Fair value estimation feontinued)

Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD usp UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 46,871,609 - - 46,871,609

- Funded swaps - 5,686,235 - 5,686,335

- Unfunded swaps - 46,914 - 46,914

Total Financial Assets 46,871,609 3,733,149 - 52,604,758

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profl or loss:

- Unfunded swaps - (24.714) - (24.714)

Total Financial Liabilities - (24.714) - i(24.714)

Net Financial Assets 46,871,609 5,708,435 - 52,580,044

S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
UsD usn UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets al fair value through profil

or loss:

- Equities 116,508,878 - - 116,508,878

- Funded swaps - 6,268,631 - 6,208,631

- Unfunded swaps - 897,132 - 3897152

Tuotal Financial Assets 116,508 878 10,165,763 - 126,674,641

There were no financial liabilities at Tair value held by the S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2020,

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD usp UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assels al fair value through profil

or loss:

- Equities TR4.775,774 - - 784,775,774

- Funded swaps - 40,999,669 - 40,999,669

- Unfunded swaps - 4.355,145 - 4,355,145

Tuotal Financial Assets T84,775,774 45,354,814 - 830,130,588

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2020,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)
{c Liguidity risk management and oversight (continned)

Fair valne extimaiion (conlinied)

MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD usp UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 08,119,035 - - 98,119,035

- Funded swaps - 11,353,065 - 11,353,065

Total Financial Assets 98,119,035 11,353,063 . 109,472,100

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profil or loss:

- Unfunded swaps - (3.143.168) - (3.143.168)

Total Financial Liabilities - (3.143.168) - i3.143,168)

Net Financial Assets 98,119,035 8,201,897 - 106,328,932

MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD UsD USD USD

Financial Assets

Financial assets al Gair value throngh profil

or loss:

- Equities 142,354,533 - - 142,354,533

- Funded swaps - 7.524.423 - 7.524.423

Total Financial Assets 142,354,533 7.524.423 - 149,878,956

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

- Unfunded swaps - (21.206) - (21.206)

Total Financial Liabilities - (21.206) - (21.206)

Met Financial Assets 142,354,533 T.503.217 - 149 857,750

MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD uso UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets al Gair value through profil

or loss:

- Equities 3,761,692 658 - - 3, 761,692,658

- Funded swaps - 200,118,125 - 200,118,125

- Unfunded swaps - 46,400,662 - 46,400,662

Total Financial Assets 3,761,692 658 246,518,787 - 4,008,211, 445

There were no inancial habilities at Tair value held by the MSCIHUSA SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2020
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)
{c Liguidity risk management and oversight (continned)

Fair valne extimaiion (conlinied)

CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
Usp UsD UsD uUsp

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 12,573,127 - - 12,573,127

- Funded swaps - 670,225 - 670,225

- Unfunded swaps - 285,008 - 285,008

Total Financial Assets 12,573,127 055,323 - 13,528,450

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2020,

Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
usp UsD usp UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 190,707,563 = - 190,707,563
- Funded swaps - 10,171,767 - 10,171,767
- Unfunded swaps - 4.418.671 - 4.418,671
Total Financial Assets 190,707,563 14,590,438 - 205,298,001

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2020,

CMCI Commodity Carry SF UCITS ETF' Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsnD UsD UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets al fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 67,296,951 - = 67,296,951
- Funded swaps - 3,432,736 - 3,432 736
Total Financial Assets 67,296,951 3,432,736 - 70,729,687

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities a1 fair value through
profit or loss:

- Unfunded swaps - (2,671.426) - (2.671,426)
Total Financial Liabilities - (2.671.426) - (2.671.426)
Met Financial Assets 67,296,951 TH1.310 - G8.0538.261

' The Sub-Fund launched on 16 January 2020,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)
{c Ligeiclivy risk managenrent and oversight (continued)

Fair valne extimaiion (conlinied)

MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF' Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD UsD UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equilies 3,154,144 - - 3,154,144

- Funded swaps - 164,574 - 164,574

Total Financial Assets 3,154,144 164,574 - 3318, TI8

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profil or loss:

- Unfunded swaps - (37.875) - (37.875)
Total Financial Liabilities - (37.875) - (37.875)
Net Financial Assets 3,154,144 126,659 - 3,280,843

' The Sub-Fund launched on 18 February 2020,

The following tables analyse within the fair value hierarchy the Sub-Funds® financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value at 30 June 2019,

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
uUspD UsD UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets al fair value through profil

or loss:
- Funded swaps - 56,975,840 - 56,975,840
Total Financial Assets - 36,975,840 - 56,975,840

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019,

CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD usp UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 1.024.967,589 - - 1.024.967,589
- Funded swaps - 10,668,875 - 10,668,875
- Unfunded swaps - 32434688 - 32,434,688
Tuotal Financial Assets 1,024,967,389 43,103,563 - 1,068.070,952

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the CMCI Compaosite SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)
fe) Liguidity risk management and oversight (continned)

Fair valne extimaiion (conlinied)

Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD usp UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities T1.001.730 - - T1L001,730

- Funded swaps - 2275587 - 2.2373,587

- Unfunded swaps - 2.B06,645 - 2.896.645

Total Financial Assets 71,001,730 3,170,232 - 76,171,962

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019,

S5&P 500 SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD Usp UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 109,443,776 = - 109,443,776
- Funded swaps - 1,151,135 - 1,151,135
- Unfunded swaps - 3,292,583 - 3,292,583
Total Financial Assets 109,443,776 4.443.718 - 113,887,494

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the S&P 300 SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019,

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD UsD LUsD Usn

Financial Assets

Financial assets al fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 245,865,482 - - 245,865,482
- Funded swaps - 2. 588,733 - 2.388,733
- Unfunded swaps - 7.356.116 - 7.356,116
Total Financial Assets 245 865 482 9,944 849 . 255,810,351

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the MSCIUSA SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019,

MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD uso USD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets al Gair value throngh profil

or loss:

- Equities 1,284,245,520 - - 1,284,245,320
- Funded swaps - 26,201,432 - 26,201,432
- Unfunded Swaps - 68,475,005 - 68,475,005
Total Financial Assets 1,284,245.320 94676437 - 1,378.921,757

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)
{c Liguidity risk management and oversight (continned)

Fair valne extimaiion (conlinied)

MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
Usp usp UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 110,111,086 - - 110,111,096

- Funded swaps - 1,202,701 - 1,202,701

- Unfunded swaps - 5,226,703 - 5,226,703

Total Financial Assets 110,111,096 6,429,404 - 116,540,500

There were no inancial labilities at Fair value held by the MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019,

MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD UsD UsD UsD

Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 2.574,735,.776 = - 2.574,735.776
- Funded swaps - 26,377,716 - 26,377,716
- Unfunded swaps - 43,419,727 - 43,419,727
Total Financial Assets 2.574,735.776 69,797,443 - 2.644.533.219

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019

CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
LUsD UsD UsD UsD

Financial Assets

Financial assets al fair value through profit

or loss:

- Equities 41,660,054 - - 41,660,054
- Funded swaps - 32,132 - 32,132
- Unfunded swaps - 1.763.405 - 1.763.405
Total Financial Assets 41,660,054 2,595.537 . 44,255,591

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the CMCI Ex-Agriculiure SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019,

Bloomberg Commaodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
UsD UsD UsD UusD

Financial Assets
Financial assets al Gair value throngh profil

or loss:

- Equities 311,771,382 - - 311,771,382
- Funded swaps - 3.244, 866 - 3,244,866
- Unfunded swaps - 10,231,715 - 10,231,715
Total Financial Assets 311,771,382 13,476,581 - 325247 063

There were no financial liabilities at fair value held by the Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF at 30 June 2019
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
Creneral risk management process {continued)

{c Liguidity risk management and oversight (continned)
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

For each class of assets and liabilities not measured at fair value in the Statement of Financial Position but for which fair
value is disclosed, [FRS 13 reguires the Company o disclose the level within the fair value hierarchy which the fair value
measurement would be categorised and a description of the valuation technique and inpuls in the technigue.

Cash collateral balances are those due (o brokers and are categorised under Level 1,

Receivable for investments sold, dividends receivable and other receivables include the contractual amounts for settlement of
frades and other obligations due 1o the Sub-Fund, Pavable for investments purchased and other payables represent the
contractual amounts and obligations due by the Sub-Fund for settlement of trades and expenses. All receivable and payable
balances are categorised as Level 2.

The puitable value of redeemable shares 15 caleulated based on the net difference between fotal assets and all other Lhabilities
of each Sub-Fund within the Company in aceordance with the Sub-Funds® offering memorandum. The Sub-Funds® shares are
traded on an active market. A demand feature is attached to these shares, as they are redeemable at the holders” option. These
shares can be bought back by the Sub-Funds at any dealing date for cash/assets equal to a proportionate share of the Sub-
Fund's net asset value attributable to the share class.

A significant proportion of the financial assels al fair value through profit or loss for all the Sub-Funds are based on quoted
market prices in an active market, and therefore classified within Level 1, it follows that the most appropriate calegorisation
for net assets attributable 1o holders of redeemable participating shares within these Sub-Funds is Level 1 (30 June 2019:
Level 1),

There were no transfers between levels during the financial vear ended 30 June 2020 (30 June 2019: None).

Vel Netting

The Company has International Swaps and Derivalives Associalion master nething agreements (the "ISDA Agreements") in
place with UBS AG under the OTC swap agreements. Master netting agreements provide for the net settlement of contracts

with the same counterparty for a particular Fund in the event of defaul.

None of the financial assets and liabilities are offset in the Statement of Financial Position. The disclosures set out in the
tables below include the financial assets and liabilities that are subject to master netling arFangements.

The 1504 Agreements do not meet the criteria for ofTsetting in the Statement of Financial Position. This is because the Funds
and their counterparty do not intend to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
il Netting (continued)

The following tables presemt the Company's financial instruments by counterparty net of amounts available for offset under
the ISDA Agreements and net of the related collateral received by the Company as of 30 June 2020, shown in the base
currency of each Sub-Fund.

Derivative assets

subject to a Master Related amounts not off-set
Netting Agreement in the statement of financial position Net amount”
A B CoA-B?
Financial Cash Non-Cash
instruments collateral® collateral
30 June 2020
Derivafive Asseis
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF 24931.724 - 2,300,000 23,782,944 -
CMC] Composite SF UCITS ETF 39,255 026 - 16,880,000 22044107 330919
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF 5,733,149 (24.714) 3,490,000 2371823 -
S&FP 500 5F UCITS ETF 100, 165,763 - G0, 00N - 1.124,763
MSCIUSASF UCITS ETF 45,354 814 - 31,071,000 6,559 11% 7.624 696
MSCT Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF 11,353,065 (3,143, 168) 9,562,088 -
MSCT AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF 7,524,423 {21,206) T.840,000 - -
MSCI ACW] SF UCITS ETF 246,518,787 - 193 357,427 37695 646 15465714
CMCI Ex-Agriculiure SF UCITS ETF 955,323 - 120,000 T33 358 101,965
Bloamberg Commaodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF 14,590,438 - 14,082,000 283231 225207
CMC] Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF 3,432,736 (26TLAXG) - 1,489,122 -
MSCE China A SF UCTTS ETF 164,574 (37.875) 100, 0CHD - 2 049
Derivative liabilities
subject to a Master Related amounts not off-set
Netting Agreement in the statement of linancial position Net amount”
A B C=A-B’
Financial Cash Non-Cash
instruments collateral® collateral
M June 2020
Derivarive Liahilities
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF (24,714} 24,74 - -
MSC1 Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF (3,143, 16%) 3,143,168 - -
MSCT AC Asia Ex Japan 5F UCITS ETF (21,206) 21,206 - -
CMCT Commodity Carry SF UCTTS ETF (2,671,426) 2671426 - -
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF {37.875) 37,875 - -

2

Net amount represents the net amount receivable from the counterparty in the event of default,

The standard requires a disclosure of the fair value of those financial instraments that have been pledged or received as collateral,
However, it limits the total amount of potential sct-off and collateral that an entity can disclose to the carrving value of the associated
financial instrument,

Cash collateral is reinvested in the UBS {Irl) Fund ple, Please see Note 4 “Related Party Transactions™ for further information,

' The Sub-Fund launched on 16 January 2020,

*  The Sub-Fund launched on 18 February 20240,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

il Netting (continued)

The following tables presemt the Company's financial instruments by counterparty net of amounts available for offset under
MMNA and net of the related collateral received by the Company as of 30 June 2019, shown in the base currency of each Sub-

Fund,

Derivative assets

subject to a Master Related amounts not off-set
MNetting Agreement in the statement of financial position Net amount”
A B C=A-B*
Financial Cash Non-Cash
instruments collateral’® collateral
M June 2019
Derivarive Assefs
HFREX Global Hedge Fund Index 5F UCITS ETF 36,975 840 - 5,103,000 54,544,278
CMCI Composite 3F UCITS ETF 43,103,563 - 59,790,000 -
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF 5,170,232 - 6,227.000 -
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF 4443718 - 4,761,000 =
MSCIUSA SF UCITS ETF 9,944,849 - 10,631,000 .
MSCT Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF 94,676,437 - 103 420,600 -
MSCT AC Asia Ex Japan S8F UCITS ETF 6,429.404 . T7.623,000 -
BMSCT ACWI SF UCITS ETF 69,797 443 - 75,562,980 -
CMOCT Ex-Agriculture SF UCTTS ETF 2,595,537 - 3,208,000 -
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF 13,476,581 - 10,468,000 T.957.915

Net amount represents the net amount receivable from the counterparty in the event of default

? The standard requires a disclosure of the fair value of those financial instruments that have been pledged or received as collateral,
However, it limits the total amount of poiential sei-off and collateral that an entity can disclose to the carrying value of the associated
fimancial instrument.
Cash collateral is reinvested in the UBS (Irl) Fund ple, Please see Note 4 “Related Party Transactions™ for further information,

There were no derivative liabilitics as at 30 June 2019,

e Effictent Portfolio Management (EPM)

The Company on behall of a Sub-Fund may employ technigues and instruments relating (o transferable securities and/or
other financial instruments in which it invests for EPM purposes. Use of such technigues and instruments will generally be
made for one or more of the following reasons: the reduction of risk, the reduction of cost and/or the generation of additional

capital or income for the relevant Sub-Fund with an appropriate level of risk, faking into account the risk profile of the Sub-
Fund.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
il Effictent Portfolio Management (EPM) (continued)

The Sub-Funds do not employ FDI for EPM purposes, with the exception of Sub-Funds which have issued share classes
denominated in a currency different from the relevant base currency. In such circumsiances, the Sub-Funds enter one or more
swaps in the currency of the relevant non base currency share class, which has the effect of reducing the currency risk
between the base currency and the currency of the share class. These non-base currency swaps are listed in the Schedule of
Investments. The cost of these EPM technigues for financial vear ended 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019 are presented in the
following table and are included in the net gain/(loss) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss in the Statement
of Comprehensive Income. There was no revenue generated from these EPM technigues in the financial years ended 30 June
2020 and 30 June 2019,

Charge for financial vear  Charge for financial year

Sub-Fund cCy 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Bloomberg Commaodity CMCT SF UCITS ETF 5D 179,308 253,751
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF [ (3,968 263,923
CMCI Composite 5F UCITS ETF Ush Tol 6059 1,153,667
CMCT Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Ush 2028 161,637
MSCT ACWI SF UCITS ETF UsD 2 824 893 3,589 657

T TAXATION

Under eurrent law and practice the Company qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in Section 7398 of the Taxes
Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. On that basis, it is not chargeable to Irish tax on its income or gains.

However, Irish tax may arise on the happening of a “chargeable evemt™. A chargeable event includes any distribution
pavments o Shareholders or any encashment, redemplion, cancellation or transfer of shares and the holding of shares at the
end of each eight Nnancial vear period beginning with the acquisition of such shares.

Mo Irish tax will arise on the Company in respect of chargeable events in respect of

a) A Shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at the time of the
chargeable evenl, provided appropriate valid declarations in accordance with the provisions of the Taxes
Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended, are held by the Company; or the Company has been authorised by the Insh
Revenue to make gross payments in the absence of appropriate declarations and

b} Certain exempled Irish tax resident Shareholders who have provided the Company with the necessary signed
statulory declarations,

c) Any transaction (which might otherwise be a chargeable event) in relation to shares held in a recognised clearing
system as designated by order of the Irish Revenue Commissioners (such as CREST) will not constitute a chargeable
event. 11 s the current intention of the Direciors that all the shares in the Company will be held in CREST or anoiher
recognised clearing system.

Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be subject to taxes imposed
by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and such taxes may not be recoverable by the Company
or its Shareholders.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

. EXCHANGE RATES

The financial statements are prepared in US Dollars (USD). The following exchange rates at the financial year end date have
been used to translate assets and liabilities in other currencies o USD:

As at 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
CAL 1.3620 1.3068
CHF 09476 09750
CNY 7.0741 N/A
EUR 0.8904 0.8781
GBP 0.8093 0.7857
HEL 7.7505 78125
IPY 107 88350 107.7400
SEE 93167 92782
9, DIVIDENDS

In relation o the accumulating {Acc) share classes, il 15 nol the intention of the Directors (o declare dividends in respect of
any of the Sub-Funds. However, the Directors may, in their absolute discretion, defermine to declare dividends in respect of
any Share Class and Shareholders will be notified accordingly. Any dividends payable will be effected in accordance with the
Dividend Policy stated in the Prospecius,

During the financial vear ended 30 June 2020 a dividend was declared for the Tollowing share classes:

Sub-Fund Share Class Ex-Date Dividend Rate Dividend
MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged 1o USD) A-UKdis 31 July 2019 USD 0.9304 per share LSD 466,294
MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged to EUR) A-UKdis 31 July 2019 EUR 1.1521 per share EUR 244,445
MSClI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged 1o GBP) A-UKdis 31 July 2019 GBP 0.8035 per share GBP 1,530,772
MSClI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged to CHF) A-UKdis 31 July 2019 CHF 21205 per share CHF 347,300
MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (USD) A- UKdis 31 July 2009 USD 01114 per share USD 12,254
Sub-Fund Share Class Ex-Date Dividend Rate Dividend
MSClI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged 1o USD) A-UKdis 03 February 20200 USD 1.7592 per share USD 597,220
MSClI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged to EUR) A-UKdis 03 February 20200 EUR 1.7736 per share EUK 248,788
MSClI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged 1o GBP) A-UKdis 03 February 2020 GBP 1.7694 per share GBP 1,959,694
MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged 1o CHF) A-URKdis 03 February 2020 CHF 1.5077 per share CHF 193,411
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF' (UsD) A- UKdis 03 February 2020 USD 0.0492 per share LIS 85,622

During the financial vear ended 30 June 2019 a dividend was declared for the following share classes:

Sub-Fund Share Class Ex-Dute Dividend Rate Dividend
MECI ACWI SF UCITS ETF (hedged 1o USD) A-UKdis 31 July 2018 USD 22611 per share LSD 1,109,524
MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF (hedged 1o EUR) A-UKdis 31 July 2018 EUR 2.5510 per share EUR 473,601
MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged 1o GBP) A-UKdis 31 July 2018 GBP 2.6194 per share GBF 3.063.910
MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged 1o CHF) A-UKdis 31 July 2018 CHF 2.1724 per share CHF 283,589
Sub-Fund Share Class Ex-Date Dividend Rate Dividend
MSECI ACWI SF UCITS ETF (hedged 1o USD) A-UKdis 31 January 2019 USD 1.4932 per share LSD 654,187
MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged to EUR) A-UKdis 31 January 2019 EUR 1.3232 per share EUR 243,539
MSClI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged 1o GBP) A-UKdis 31 January 2019 GBP 1.0617 per share GEF 1.837.744
MSCI ACWISF UCITS ETF  (hedged 1o CHF) A-UKdis 31 Januwary 20019 CHF 1.0037 per share CHF 212,525
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

9. DIVIDENDS {continued)

Subseqguent to the financial year end, a dividend was declared for the following share classes:

Dividend Rate

LISD 08402 rate per share
EUR 01310 rate per share
CHF 1.4785 rate per share
LIS 3.4536 rate per share

Dividend

USD 202,240
EUR 11,439
CHF 267,730
USD 11915901

Sub-Fund

MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF
MECI ACWI SF UCITS ETF
MECI ACWI SF UCITS ETF
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF

Share Class

{hedged 1o USD) A-UKdis
(hedged 1o EUR) A-UKdis
(hedged 1o CHF) A-Ukdis
(USD) A- UKdis

Ex-Date

31 July 2020
31 July 2020
31 July 2020
31 July 2020

1. SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS AND DIRECTED EROKERAGE

There were no soft commission arrangements or directed brokerage arrangements in existence during the financial year ended
30 June 2020 or in the prior nancial vear ended,

11. OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Investment Manager makes the strategic resource allocations on behalf of the Sub-Funds. The Investment Manager is
responsible for each Sub-Fund's entire portfolio and considers each Sub-Fund 1o have a single operating segment. The
[nvestment Manager's assel allocation decisions are based on a single, integrated investment strategy, (o deliver the
performance of the relevant Reference Index or Reference Strategy of each Sub-Fund, and each Sub-Fund’s performance is
evaluated by reference to the relevant Reference Index or Reference Strategy. The Sub-Funds have no assets classified as
non-current assels, Each Sub-Fund's investments expose il 1o the performance of the relevant Reference Index or Reference
Strategy.

12. TOTAL NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE CLASS

30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2018
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Class (CHF)
A-ace CHF 7418982 CHF 14,560,077 CHF 12450916
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Class (EUR)
M-ace ELR 6,720,108 EUR 24381 200 EUR 36,736,479
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Class (GBP)
A-ace GBP 2935921 GBP 6,941,020 GBP 3,073,336
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Class (USD)
MA-acc LS 3,902,050 LS 5434058 USD B 361,930
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Class (CHF) A-acc CHF 1846609706  CHF 236936473 CHF 322,350,558
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Class (EUR) A-ace EUR 210,164,732  EUR 377352927 EUR 510202992
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Class (GBP) A-acc GBP 5,145,608 GBF 9,789,029 GBP2242718
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace USD314006,034  USD362558,19% USD 762,301,539
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF Class (CHF)
A-ace CHF 25.177.976 CHF 40,116,265 CHF 367,337,614
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF Class (EUR)
A-acc EUR 10,348,004 EUR 12,724.010 EUR 17380290
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF Class (GBP)
A-ace GBF 530979 GBP 445,105 GBF 491490

Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF Class (USLD)
A-ace

LISDD 13,720 946
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

12. TOTAL NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE CLASS (continued)

30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2018
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace USD 26515120 USD 113887493 USD 136,096,836
MECI USA SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace USDE29374,105  USD235810,330  USD 212,102,391
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace USD 101907162 USDY 1L,37T8821.751  USD 2 583,708,593
MSCT AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace USD 149720590 USD 116,540,300  USD 143,898,775
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged to CHF) A-acc CHF 325,589,194 CHF 349939641 CHF 1,7535.993.769
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o EUR) A-ace EUR 544 583,681 EUR 786,706,962  EUR 1.851,829.340
MSCl ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o JPY) A-ace JPY 9696067647 JPY 11230367651 JPY 12,233,179367
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o USD) A-acc USD 394975156 USD 7671001011 USD 2261911014
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedgzed to CHF) A-UKdis CHF 20,706,383 CHF 25,141,084 CHF 26,033,203
MECT ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o EUR) A-UKdis EUR 11,042,710 EUR 21801815 EUR 33.855.974
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o GBP) A-UKdis GBP 36742405 GBP 1535622800  GRP 275,649 880
MECT ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o USD) A-UKdis LS 33.629.815 LIS 50,608,540 USD 75,795 599
MSCI ACWI S5F UCITS ETF Class (Us1)) A-ace' LISD 1,891, 710968 USD 119351073 -
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (US1) A-UKdis® LS 359,682,020 USD 2018578 =
CMCI Ex-Agriculiure SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o CHF)
A-acc CHF 1,551,247 CHF 5,479,157 CHF 6,163,670

CMCI Ex-Agriculiure SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged to EUR)
A-ace
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o GBP)

ELIR 3400 335

ELUR 14428795

ELR 211,705,268

A-ace GBP 1,150,743 GBP 1,509.037 GBP 71,699,357
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace USD 6,626,891 LS 20,283,873 USD 62414629
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedzed

o CHF) A-ace CHF 32801062  CHF 202,096,148 CHF 2,062,020
Bloomberg Commaodity CMCL SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged

i ELUR) A-ace ELR 3,970,165 ELIR 3,664,301 EUR 92069036
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged

o GBP) A-ace GBP 1,767 825 GBP 1,830,600 GBP 1,978,080
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Class (USD)

A-ace USD 163853304 USD 111467151 USD 80,322,185
CMCI Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged to

CHF) A-acc’ CHEF 2,000,150 - -
CMCI Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF Class {hedged 1o

EUR) A-ace’ EUR 2,000.444 - -
CMCI Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace’ UISD 63,666,658 - -
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace” USD 3275631 - -

Share class launched on 1| November 2008,
Share class launched on 15 April 2019
Share class launched on 11 June 2020,
Share class launched on 16 Januwary 2020,
Share class launched on 18 February 2020,

[
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

13. NET ASSET VALUE PER REDEEMABLE PARTICIPATING SHARE

30 June 2020 30 June 2009 30 June 2018

HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Class (CHF) A-acc CHF 74.27 CHF 76.79 CHF 82.94
HERX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Class (EUR) A-ace EUR 79.65 EUR 82,10 EUR 88.32
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Class (GBP) A-ace GBP 83.63 GGBP B5.58 GEP 91.00
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-acc USD 94,21 USD 92,43 USD 9535
CMCI Camposite SF UCITS ETF Class (CHF) A-ace CHF 42 .96 CHF 52,08 CHF 57.61
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Class (EUR) A-ace EUR 43.73 EUR 52,99 EUR 5849
CMCI Composite SF UCITS ETF Class (GBP) A-acc GBP 7146 GBP 85.86 GBEP 94.03
CMCI Composite 3F UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace USD 53.32 USD 62.74 USD67.12
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF Class (CHF) A-acc CHF 32.31 CHF 40.45 CHF 45.17
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF Class (EUR) A-acc EUR 32.91 EUR 41,12 ELR 45.81
Bloomberg Commodity Index SF UCITS ETF Class (GBP)Y A-acc GBP 3443 GBP 4270 GBEP 47.15
Bloomberg Commaodity Index SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-acc USD 38.74 USD 47.06 USD 50.76
S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace LISD 56.56 LISD 52,83 LIS 48.08
MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-acc USD 84.99 LS 78.60 LIS 71.65
MSCI Emerging Markets SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-acc LS 44,22 USD 45,98 USD 45.61
MSCI AC Asia Ex Japan SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-acc USD 146.11 LISD 144.50 USD 146.51
MSCI ACWI 5F UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o CHF) A-acc CHF 123.27 CHF 123.00 CHF 119.05
MSCI ACWI S5F UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o EUR) A-acc ELR 126.66 EUR 12538 EUR 120.47
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged to JPY) A-acc JPY 1,321.28 IPY 1.504.43 JPY 1,251.30
MSCI ACWI S5F UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o USD) A-ace USD 138.93 USD 134,74 USD 126.18
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o CHF) A-UKdis CHF 114.35 CHF 117.60 CHF 116,98
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o EUR) A-UKdis EUR 126.46 EUR 127.97 ELUR 126.81
MSCl ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o GBP) A-UKdis GBP 133.59 GBP 134.09 GBP 131.47
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged to USD) A-UKdis USD 139.71 LIS 138.04 LS 15299
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A ace’ USD 110.70 LS 108.46 -
MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-UKdis® USD 102.85 USD 100,93 -
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o CHF) A-

ace CHF 9517 CHF 114,15 CHF 12841
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged to EUR) A-

ace EUR 96.51 EUR 11571 EUR 129.98
CMCI Ex-Agriculture SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged to GBP)

A-acg GBP 79.36 GBP 94,31 GBP 105.29
CMCI Ex-Agriculiure SF UCITS ETF Class (USD)y A-acc USD 112,57 USD 131,06 USD 142.58
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged to

CHF) A-acc CHF £.02 CHF 9.43 CHF 10.31
Bloomberg Commaodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o

EUR) A-acc EUR 8.09 EUR 9.50 EUR 10.36
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged to

GBP) A-acc GBP 7.86 GBP 915 GBP 989
Bloomberg Commodity CMCI SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-

acc LS 8.82 LS 10.07 LUSD 10.64
CMCI Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o CHF)

A-ace’ CHF 100.01 - -
CMCI Commodity Carry SF UCITS ETF Class (hedged 1o EUR)

A-ace’ ELUR 100,02 - -
CMCI Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF Class (LJSD) A-acc’ UsD 116.61 - -
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF Class (USD) A-ace” USD 105.67 = -

Share class launched on | November 2018,
Share class launched on 15 April 2019
Share class launched on 11 June 2020,
Share class launched on 16 Janwary 20240,
Share class launched on 18 February 2020,

Woode e B
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

14. CASH AT BANK AND ON DEPOSIT

There was no cash deposits held by any Sub-Fund at 30 June 2020 (30 June 2019 Nil). Cash collateral received by the Sub-
Funds from the counterparty is reinvested in the UBS (Irl) Fund ple - Select Money Market Fund — USD and the UBS (Irl)
Fund ple - Select Money Market Fund —EUR, managed by a related party UBS AG (and affiliates).

15. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The Company underfook an update (o their Prospecius and Sub-Fund Supplements which were noted by the Ceniral Bank on
11 December 2019,

The Company undertook an update (o the Sub-Fund Supplement of S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF which was noted by the Central
Bank on 23 December 2019,

The Company issued the Supplement (o the Prospectus of CMCI Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF and MSCI China A SF
UCITS ETF which were noted by the Central Bank on 31 December 2019,

CMCT Commaodity Carry SF UCITS ETF launched on 16 January 2020,
MSCI China A SF UCITS ETF launched on 18 February 2020,
The Company issued a revised Prospectus on 22 June 2020,

Implementation of International Central Securities Depositary settlement model

On 15 October 2019, the Directors announced a proposal 1o centralise the seftlement of shares of all Sub-Funds of the
Company from the currenl domestic central securities depository models ("CSD Model”) 1o an International Central
Securities Depositary settlement model ("ICSD+ Model”). The Directors proposed to adopt the ICSD+ Model by way of a
scheme of arrangement (the "Scheme' ) under Chapter 1 of Part @ of the Companies Act 2014 of Ireland (the " Act").

On the same date, a circular 1o shareholders was issued (the " Circular') which described the Scheme and the proposal 1o
transfer the legal (but not beneficial) interest in all participating shares to Clearstream Banking S.A., Luxembourg, in the
Sub-Funds of the Company, as at an effective date in 2020, In order to become effective, the Scheme was required 1o be
approved al a Scheme meeting, scheduled to take place on & November 2019 (the "Scheme Meeting"), by the requisile
majority of scheme shareholders, as further described in the Circular. In addition, the reguisite shareholders of the Company
wire required to approve the implementation of the Scheme at an Extraordinary General Meeting ("EGM"™) of the Company
on & November 2019,

On 7 November 2019, the Directors announced the results of the Scheme Meeting and EGM. At the Scheme Meeting, the
resolution to approve the Scheme was passed, Al the EGM, a resolution was passed (o approve the Scheme and to authorise
the Company’s Directors 1o take such action as they deem necessary or appropriate to implement the Scheme. A resolution to
approve the adoption of a new constitution of the Company (the "Constitution™) with effect from the effective date of the
Scheme was also passed. Following the passing of all aforementioned resolutions, the implementation of the Scheme by the
Company was conditional upon approval of the Scheme by the High Court of Ireland (the “*High Court™) and the issue of an
order of the High Court approving the Scheme (the "Court Order™), the delivery of the Courl Order 1o the Companies
Registration Office (the "CRO") in Ireland and the registration of such Court Order by the CRO,

On 26 November 2019, the High Court approved the Scheme and issued the Couwri Order. On 29 November 2019, the
Directors announced that the efective date of the Scheme was scheduled 1o occur 0001 am on 22 June 2020, The Scheme
ook effect from 22 June 2020,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

15. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR (continued)

Potential Implication of Brexit

Pursuant 1o the European Referendum Act 2015, a referendum on the United Kingdom's membership of the EL was held on
23 June 2006 with the majority voling 1o leave the ELL On 29 March 2017, the UK Government exercised ils right under
Article 50 of the Treaty of the European Union (“Article 307) to leave the EU within a 2 vears’ timeline which had been
exlended several times since. Until the end of Janvary 2020, the UK and EU have reached and ratified a revised political
Withdrawal Agreement. As a consequence, the UK left the EL at the end of 31 January 2020,

The Withdrawal Agreement includes a transition period lasting until 31 December 2020 with an option to extend, by 1 July
2020, the period by 1 or 2 years respectively. During the transition period EU law continues (o apply 1o the UK as il il were
an EL a member state. The Withdrawal Agreement does not regulate the economic future relationship between the EU and
the UK negotiations on which have only started from February 2020, There remains uncertainty on whether an agreement in
this respect can be found by the expiry of the transition period and what the parameters of this agreement could be,

Whilst the medium to long-term consequences of the decision 1o leave the EU remain uncertain, there could be short-term
volatility which could have a negative impact on general economic conditions in the UK and business and consumer
confidence in the UK, which may in turn have a negative impact elsewhere in the EU and more widely. The longer-term
consequences may be affected by the terms of any future arrangements the UK has with the remaining member states of the
EU. Among other things, the UK's decision to leave the EU could lead to instability in the foreign exchange markets,
including valatility in the value of the pound sterling or the euro

Deteriorating business, consumer or investor confidence could lead to (i) reduced levels of business activity: (ii) higher levels
of default rates and impairment; and (1) mark (o market losses in trading portfolios resulting from changes in credil ratings,
share prices and solvency of counlerparties,

Mo assurance can be given that such matters would not adversely affect the market value and/or the the liguidity of the
securities of the Funds in the secondary market and/or the ability of the Funds to satisfy s oblizations.

Potential Implication of Novel Coronavirus

On 11 March 2020, the World Health Organisation characterised the novel coronavirus (known as COVID- 19) as a
pandemic i.e. a new disease for which people do not have immunity which spreads around the world bevond expectations. It
has caused numerous deaths since it was first identified. Governments around the world are addressing the pandemic in
various ways, including measures aimed at reducing the spread of infections, increasing resources to the health services, and
economic measures 1o reduce the impact of the pandemic on individuals and the economy. The outhreak of COVID- 19 has
significantly increased risk within the global economy and investor uncertainty,

Many broad based equity and commodity benchmark indices initially declined with a significant increase in market volatility,
In recent months many of these equity and commodity benchmarks have recovered some or all of the initial declines as a

result of COVID,

While vaccines are being tested, it 15 currently unclear how long the pandemic will confinue and what the ultimate impact
will be.

Thire have been no other significant events aflecting the Company during the financial vear,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

16. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE FINANCIAL YEAR END

Subsequent to the financial vear end, a dividend was declared in respect of the MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF A-UKdis share
classes. Please refer o Note 9 for details of the dividend.

Following Sub-Funds launched on & July 2020:

- Euro Equity Defensive Covered Call SF UCITS ETF
- Euro Equity Defensive Put Write SF UCITS ETF

- LS Equity Defensive Pul Write SF UCITS ETF

- US Equity Defensive Covered Call SF UCITS ETF

On 11 Seplember 2020, al an Extraordinary General Meeling of the Shareholders of UBS ETFs ple, the Shareholders
apprived (o change the name of the company from UBS ETFs ple to UBS (Irl) Fund Solutions ple. The name change became
effective 18 September 2020, the date of approval by the Companies Registration OfTice,

With effect from 24 September 2020, the Constitution, Prospecius and Sub-Fund supplements of the Company were updated
1o reflect the new name of the Company.

The MSCIUSA SF Index Fund was approved by the Central Bank of Treland on 28 September 2020,

A decision has been made to terminate the HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index SF UCITS ETF. The fund is due to terminate on
27 Oxtober 2020,

The Ewropean Union { Statutory Audits) (Directive 2006/43/EC, as amended by Directive 2014/56/EL, and Regulation {ELT)
NO 537/2014) Regulations 2016 (5.1 No. 312 of 200167) introduced mandatory statutory audit firm rotation for Public
Interest Entities ("PIE"). The Company 15 considered a PIE under 5.1 No. 312 of 2006, As a resull, the Company s incumbent
statutory independent auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, are retiring at the conelusion of the Company’s next annual general
meeting. during which the succeeding statutory independent auditors will be appointed in accordance with section 383 of the
Companies Acl,

There have been no other significant events affecting the Company since the financial vear end.

17. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial stalements were approved by the Directors on 23 October 2020,
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

HFRX GLOBAL HEDGE FUND INDEX SF UCITS ETF

Funded Swaps® - 100.00% (30 June 20019: 100.00%)

% of
Notional Fair Value MNet Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
CHF 095 895 HFEX Global Hedge Fund Net Index Total
Return Swap Class A CHF** 31-Jul-20 T.829.646 31.40
EUR 84,371 HFEX Global Hedge Fund Net Index Total
Return Swap Class A EUR®*® Sl=lul-20 7,547,692 30.27
GBRP 35,344 HFRX Global Hedge Fund Net Index Total
Return Swap Class A GBP** 31-Jul-20 3,652,336 14.65
UsD 62,649 HFRX Global Hedge Fund Net Index Total
Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 5,902,050 2368
Funded Swaps at fair value 24,931,724 100,00
Other assels less liabilities - -
MNet assets attributable to holders of Redeemahle Participating Shares 24,931,724 100,00
Classification
* Over the counter Financial Derivative Instruments,
** The hedged share class invesls in swaps with exposure to a currency hedged version of the Reference Index.
The counterparty to the swap confracts is UBS AG.
See Mote 6(a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Country,
% of Total
Analysis of Total Assets Assets
OTC financial derivalive instruments 91.52
Other assels 8.48
100,00
111
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMPOSITE SF UCITS ETF

Equities - 24.87% (30 June 2019: 95.96%)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
1,231 3M Co 191,954 0.03
18,089  Bx8 Inc 289426 .04
269,602 ABN AMRO Bank NV 2,321,290 0.3]
3520 Acacia Communications Ine 236,534 0.03
68,296  Achillion Pharmaceuticals Inc - 0,00
3224 Activision Blizzard Inc 244,706 0.03
12,346 Adobe Inc 53742406 0.72
7454 Advanced Disposal Services Inc 224 897 0.03
04,225 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 4,957,181 (.66
25719 Adverum Biotechnologies Ine 537004 0.07
5709 Aedas Homes SA 103,498 0.01
486 Aegon NV 1.447 0,00
15382 Aena SME SA 2,081,797 0.28
49309  Air Liguide SA 7010912 0.95
43,069 Akzo Nobel NV 3,857,297 051
2830 Alarm.com Holdings Inc 183.430 .02
305 Alleghany Corp 246,784 0.03
35317 Allianz SE T.150.609 0,95
79 Allstate Corp 7.710 (.00
19,753 Alphabet Ine - Class A 28,011,250 k]
8319 Alphabet Inc - Class C 11,759,186 1.57
2100 Alstom SA 97,662 0.01
319944 Altice Europe NV 1,234,351 016
5045 Altria Group Inc 198,027 0.03
18,764 Amazon.com Ing 51,766,138 6,80
16,182 Amgen Ine 3816639 .51
3642 Analog Devices Inc 446,709 0.06
6,155 Anaplan Inc 278,877 0.04
16,182  ANDRITZ AG 588879 0.08
40,608  Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 2,000,649 027
26,809 Apple Inc 9,779,831 1.30
7420 Applied Materials Inc 448.554 0.06
461,483 ArcelorMittal SA 4,856,606 0.65
13,536 Aroundiown SA T1.5035 0.01
3322 Amow Electronics Ine 228222 0.03
2461 Adlassian Comp PLC 443,664 0.06
3999 Avery Dennison Corp 456,280 0,06
14,151 Avis Budget Group Ine 323,925 .04
4701136 AXASA 9R48.655 1.31
2306306  Banco Bilbao Viecava Argentaria SA T.936,764 1.06
3,574,584 Banco Santander SA 730,171 1.16
106,361  Bank of America Corp 2,526,072 .34
246,111 Bankinter SA 1,173,401 16
226,422 BASF SE 12,760,839 1.70
118,383 Bayer AG 8.747.576 1.16
30,344 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 1,936,459 026
11,567  Biogen Inc 3,004,808 041
812  BlackRock Inc 441,891 0.06
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMPOSITE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 24.87% (30 June 2019: 95.96%) (continued)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
6,030  BMC Stock Holdings Inc 151,587 .02
T3i8  Boeing Co 135,356 002
3199 Booking Holdings Inc 5,004,600 0,68
928  Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp 72,177 0.01
35951 Boston Scientific Corp 1,262,232 017
2489 Bouyzues SA 85,017 0,01
5080  Brenntag AG 266,869 0.04
15,259 Brighthouse Financial Inc 424,502 0,06
160 Cable One Inc 283.926 .04
19862  Capgemini SE 22374247 0,30
104,435  Carrefour SA 1,613,403 021
5291 Century Communifies Inc 162,234 0,02
2582  Charles River Laboratories International Inc 450,120 0,06
4621  Check Point Software Technologies Lid 496,432 0.07
20041 Chevron Corp 2,591,337 0,34
2654 Cie Generale des Etabhissements Michelin SCA 275283 004
1,656  Cigna Corp 310,694 0.04
49222 Citigroup Inc 2515.254 033
2,115 Citrix Systems Ine 312768 .04
36,917  Clearway Energy Inc 851,208 .11
4,701 CME Group Inc 764,075 010
74168  Coca-Cola Co 3,313,821 044
3076  Concho Resources Inc 158,434 0.0z
7.260 Conn's Inc T3.256 001
1600 Costco Wholesale Corp 485,051 0,06
4300  CVS Health Corp 202342 0.04
B1L49%  Danone SA 5634731 075
1.014  Deckers Outdoor Corp 199,111 0,03
155,886 Dell Technologies Ine £,564,375 1.14
615,278 Deuische Bank AG 5.849.041 078
14.767  Deulsche Boerse AG 2697190 036
307112 Dewtsche Telekom AG E512012 1.13
4578 DocuSign Ine TRE.320 010
245472 E.ONSE 2,742,696 037
461 eBay Inc 24,165 0.00
441,171 EDP - Energias de Portugal 5A 2105878 028
6,559 Edwards Lifesciences Corp 453,283 0,06
3944 Elastic NV 363,636 0.05
403 Electricite de France SA 3,716 0,00
46.49%  Electronic Arls Ine 6,139 849 082
15,997 Elia Group SA/NV 1735638 0235
1,895  EPAM Systems Inc 477,573 .06
4,585 Erste Group Bank AG 107,586 101
2328 Exacl Sciences Corp 202,393 003
143,782  Facebook Inc 32 648,682 433
27 FamilyMart Co Lid 456 0,00
312315 Ferrovial SA £313.401 1.11
1,969  Fiserv Inc 192,203 0.03
67,681  Fithii Inc 437,216 0,06
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMPOSITE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 24.87% (30 June 2019: 95.96%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
4365  Fortinel Inc SO0 119 0.08
02,415 Fresenius SE & Co KGaA 4579472 0.61
724 Goldman Sachs Group Inc 143,137 0,02
2,898 Groupon Inc 52,511 0.01
4332 Guangzhou Automaobile Group Co Lid 3,124 0,00
937 Helen of Troy Lid 176,670 0.02
27.072  HelloFresh SE 1,441,251 0.19
387 Hermes International 322,999 0.04
2918 HMS Holdings Corp 94,522 0.01
5291  HOCHTIEF AG 469,201 .06
1.846  Honeywell International Inc 266889 0.04
63,940 HUGO BOSS AG 1,923,647 0.26
1,405 [umina Inc 519,539 0.07
1379644  ING Groep NV 9,604,094 1.2%
4361 Ingersoll Rand Inc 122,623 0,02
3938 Installed Building Products Inc 270,840 .04
52718 Intel Corp 3,154,100 042
4,738  Intercontinental Exchange Inc 433,967 0,06
3667  International Business Machines Corp 442870 .06
664 Intuitive Surgical Inc 378,652 .05
2,720 I M Smucker Co 2RT.753 004
T.004  Jazx Pharmaceuticals PLC 773,943 0.10
52,123 Johnson & Johnson 7,330,125 0.9%
16 Juniper Networks Inc 374 0,00
73904 Just Eal Takeaway.com NV 7609 588 1.02
1.074  Kering SA 583 881 0.08
56,852 Kinross Gold Corp 410469 0,03
262 Koninklijke DSM NV 36217 0.00
3033  Koninklijke Vopak NV 160,395 0.02
861  Laboralory Corp of America Holdings 143,085 0,02
2613 LafargeHoleim Lid 113,188 0.02
7.383  Lattice Semiconductor Corp 209,613 0.03
2754 LEG Immaobilien AG 349,587 0.05
3749 Legrand SA 284,709 0,04
628  Lockheed Martin Corp 229018 .03
43,922 L'Oreal SA 14,003,731 1.8%
55,629 LVMH Moel Hennessy Louis Vuillon SE 24,398,308 325
346 M1 Homes Ing 118,665 002
57344 Masmovil Ibercom SA 1,462,011 0,19
3322 Maxam Integrated Products Inc 201,377 0,03
3076 Mercadolibre Ine 3032610 0.40
122,872 Micron Technology Inc 6,330,392 .84
60,605 Microsoll Corp 12,333,814 1.64
9 Minbea Mitsumi Inc 156 0.00
12,306 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschafi AG in Muenchen 30198174 0.43
5351 MNemetschek SE 367.790 0.05
3427 Neste Oyj 133,998 0.02
2375 Newmont Corp 146,646 0.02
45736  NIKE Inc 4,484,419 0.60
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMPOSITE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 24.87% (30 June 2019: 95.96%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
18,903  NVIDIA Corp 7,181,503 0.96
34 NVR Inc 112,283 .01
11,348 NXP Semiconductors NV 1,294,146 017
75.666  Oasis Petroleum Inc 56,750 0.01
4307 Old Dominion Freight Line Inc 730414 010
470,625 Orange SA 5,626,764 0.75
960 O'Reilly Automotive Inc 404,733 .05
1.735  Palo Al Metworks Inc 398,496 0.0%
59,147 PavPal Holdings Inc 10,305,202 1.37
41,839 Peloton Interagtive Ing 2417031 032
47,869  PepsiCo Inc 6,331,100 0.84
8.737  Perdoceo Education Corp 139,179 0,02
6,276 Performance Food Group Co 182,878 0.02
2,823 Pernod Ricard SA 444,014 0.06
21,561 Peugeot SA 350,654 0,05
301,660 Plizer Inc 0,864,272 1.51
468 Philip Morris International Ine 32761 0.00
12306  PICC Property & Casualty Co Lid 10,146 0,00
24923 Procter & Gamble Co 2980078 .40
2176 Proofpoint Inc 241,851 .03
T0,037  Prosus NV 6,478,001 0.86
8306  Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 408,335 0,05
28.148  Publicis Groupe SA 410,826 012
132,900 QIAGEN NV 3,722,880 0,76
13,432 QIAGEN NV 575,008 0.08
27687 QUALCOMM Inc 2525375 034
51.068  Raytheon Technologies Corp 3146812 0.4z
119364  Red Electrica Corp SA 2,218,763 0.30
689  RenaissanceRe Holdings Lid 117,859 0.02
9230 Renaull SA 234,089 0.03
670,652 Repsol SA 5,864,753 0.78
27,072 Rocket Internet SE 580,453 0.08
331,437  Royal Duich Shell PLC 5300327 0.71
159972 RWE AG 5,542,936 0,74
4676 Sanmina Corp 117,090 .02
441,459 Sanofi 44,946,554 5098
259,764 Schoeider Electric SE 28,848,613 3.84
3657 Scou2d4 AG 283,601 .04
2461 Semtech Corp 1285149 002
7099 ServiceNow Inc 2915924 0.39
9660  Shopily Inc 9,169,135 1.21
8965  Siemens AG 1,069 953 014
4922 Skyline Champion Corp 119,807 0,02
3318 Sodexo SA 224,322 0.03
1,749  Spotify Technology SA 451 698 0.06
47376 Square Inc 4,971,676 0.66
G684  STMicroelectronics NV 263,203 0.04
31,699 Suez 371516 0.05
5045 Synopsys Inc 083,829 013
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMPOSITE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 24.87% (30 June 2019: 95.96%) (continued)

o of

Fair Value Met Asset

Shares Description LUsD Value

24,535 Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 3,424,409 .46

2461 Target Corp 205,161 004

3.667  Teledvne Technologies Inc 1 140,270 015

386,407  Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG 1,730,202 0.23

24.611 TerraForm Power Ing 453,829 (106

23354 Texas Insiruments [ne 2065252 039

15382 Tiffany & Co 1,875,673 023

4506  TIX Cos Inc 227,801 0.03

2,707 TopBuild Corp 308,001 0,04

732128 TOTAL SA 28,596,658 3.80

57836 TripAdvisor Ine 1,099 464 .13

1440 Twilio Inc 315910 0,04

286,960  Twiller Inc £.548.531 1.13

21,535 UCB SA 2493 650 0.33

3,602 Unilever NV 121,332 0,02

53958 Uniper SE 1,739,292 0.23

4922 United Therapeutics Comp 59355389 0.08

B614  UnitedHealth Group Inc 2540665 0.34

173,972 UPM-Kymmene Oyj 5,025,593 .67

30605 Valeo SA 1,039,106 014

3B Vallourec SA 1.587 0,00

73566 Veolia Environnement SA 1.654,157 022

615 Verlex Pharmaceuticals Inc 178,621 0.0z

165 ViacomCBS Inc 3837 .00

123,590 Vinci SA 11,376,598 1.50

114 Vistra Energy Corp 2124 0.00

296,017 Vivendi SA T.593.642 1.01

640 W R Berkley Corp 36,659 0,00

97214 Wells Fargo & Co 2488674 33

36917 Waoliers Kluwer NV 2882503 037

24230 Aalando SE 1.708.516 023

2830 Zoom Video Communications Inc T17.588 010

Total equities T12,739427 94.87

Funded Swaps® - 4.95% (30 June 2019: 1.00%:)

%o of

Motional Fair Value MNet Asset

CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value

CHF 212,617 CMCI Composite Index Swap Class A CHF** 31-Jul-20 Q640319 1.28

EUR 237,770 CMCI Composite Index Swap Class A ELIR** 31-Jul-20 11677214 1.56

GBP 3,565 CMCI Composite Index Swap Class A GBP** 3l=Jul-20 314,744 0.04

uUsD 291,232 CMCI Composite Index Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 15,529,345 207

Funded Swaps at fair value 37.161,622 4.95
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMPOSITE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Unfunded Swaps® - 0.28% (30 June 2009: 3.04%)

% of
Notional Fair Value Net Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
CHF 4,085,718 CMCI Composite Net Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A CHF** 31-Jul-20 0921367 0.12
EUR 4568 588 CMCI Composite Net Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A ELUR®*® 31<lul-20 313,161 0.04
GBP 68,444 CMCI Composite Met Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A GBP** 31-Jul-20 36,460 0.01
LISEx 5,597,535 CMCI Composite Met Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 802,416 o1l
Unfunded Swaps at fair value 2,093,404 0.28
Oiher assets less liabilities (691,890) (0.10)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemahle Participating Shares 751,302,563 100.00
Classification
* Owver the counter Financial Derivative Instrumenis,
** The hedged share class invests in swaps with exposure 1o a currency hedged version of the Reference Index.
The counterparty to the swap contracts is UBS AG.
See Note 6(a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Country
% of Total
Analyvsis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted 1o an official stock exchange listing 89.20
OTC Minancial derivative instruments 4.91
Other assets 5.89
10000
117
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

BLOOMBERG COMMODITY INDEX SF UCITS ETF

Equities — 89.14% (30 June 2019: 93.21%)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
42672 8«8 Inc GR2.753 1.30
33297 Acacia Communicalions Inc 2237235 426
3278 Adobe Inc 1. 427,083 27
16,164  AECOM 607,431 1.16
754 Alphabet Inc - Class A 1,069,489 2.03
970 Alphabei Inc - Class C 1,370,947 261
515 Amazon.com Ine 1421614 270
4.687  Aspen Technology Inc 485,668 092
614,219 Banco Bilbao Vizcayva Argentaria SA 2113732 402
323273 BioCrvst Pharmaceuticals Inc 1,540,397 2493
2263 Biogen Inc 605442 1.15
61,745 Bloom Energy Corp 671,788 1.28
31358  Builders FirstSource Inc 649,101 1.23
4203 CACI International Ine 911,450 1.73
12,608 Cadence Design Svstems [ne 1,208,831 230
647  Chipotle Mexican Grill Inc GR0. 400 1.29
71,335 Cincinnati Bell Ine 1,062.293 202
6,324 Copart Inc 526,616 1.00
7759 Deckers Outdoor Corp 1,523,704 2,90
28953 Dell Technologies Ine 1,500,696 3m
155  Electricite de France SA 1,428 0,00
10,991 Electronic Arls Inc 1.451.400 276
747001  Envista Holdings Corp 1,575,452 3.00
5172 ePlus Inc 363,583 0,70
11,315 F5 Networks Inc 1,578,156 3.00
15517  Fiserv Inc 1,514,781 2.8
200689 FormFactor Inc 606,823 1.15
6465 GoDaddy Inc 474,113 0.90
24,569  HMS Holdings Corp 793,783 1.51
23496 HOCHTIEF AG 2083496 306
4203 Hlumina Inc 1.556.416 206
132 LafargeHolcim Lid 5,700 0.01
6013  Liberty Broadband Corp 743,357 142
808 Markel Corp T46,090 1.42
30388  Micron Technology Inc 1,565,574 208
3233 Netflix Inc 1,471,023 280
4.849  Palo Alo Networks Inc 1I13.692 212
4.849  Qualys Inc 504,403 0.96
2586 Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc 1,612,876 307
17457  Rheinmetall AG 1.513.626 288
3233 salesforce.com Inc G035 588 1.15
17457 Vapotherm Inc 713,553 1.36
2909 VeriSign Inc 601,764 1.14
4407 Verlex Pharmaceuticals Inc 1.279.262 243
Total equities 46,871,609 B0.14
118
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

BLOOMBERG COMMODITY INDEX SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Funded Swaps® - 10.82% (30 June 2019: 2.98%)

% of
Notional Fair Value MNet Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
CHF 84,202 UBS Commodity Index Swap Class A CHF*# 31-Jul-20 2874576 548
ELR 33,997 UBS Commaodity Index Swap Class A EUR** F1-Jul-20 1,256,667 239
GRP 1.657 UBS Commuodity Index Swap Class A GBP** F1-Jul-20 0,496 013
Usp 38318 UBS Commodity Index Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 1,484 496 282
Funded Swaps at fair value 5,686,235 10.82
Unfunded Swaps® - 0.04% (30 June 20019: 3.81%)
Yo of
Notional Fair Value MNet Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
CHF 694 879 UBS Commaodity MNet Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A CHF** 31-Jul-20 42616 0.08
EUR 280,424 UBS Commodity Net Total Return Index Total
Eeturn Swap Class A ELR®* 31-Jul-20 (19,201) (0.0 )
GBP 13,767 UBS Commodity Met Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A GBP** 31-Jul-20 4,208 0.01
UsD 316,080 UBS Commodity Met Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 (5,513) (0.01)
Unfunded Swaps at fair value 22,200 .04
Other assets less liabilities - -
Met assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating Shares 52,580,044 100.00
Classification
* Ower the counter Financial Derivalive Insirumenis,
** The hedged share class invesls in swaps with exposure 1o a currency hedged version of the Reference Index,
The counterparty to the swap confracts is UBS AG.
See Note 6(a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Country.
%o of Total
Analysis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 8336
OTC financial derivalive instruments 10.22
Other assels (.22
100.00
119
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF

Equities - 92.00% (30 June 2019: 96.10%)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
01 3MCo 31,365 0.02
20956 BxB Inc 47,292 0,04
44,052 ABN AMRO Bank NV 379,295 0.30
375 Acacia Communications Ing 38.649 0.03
11,139 Achillion Pharmaceuticals Ine - 0,00
327 Activision Blizeard Inc 30,985 0.03
2017 Adobe Inc 878,143 0.69
1218 Advanced Disposal Services Inc 36,748 0,03
15,396 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 809,993 .64
4202 Adverum Biotechnologies Ine 87,746 0.07
33 Aedas Homes SA 16,911 0.01
79 Aegon NV 136 0.00
2,553 Aena SME 5A 345,571 0.27
B.037  Air Liguide SA 1,161,911 0.92
T.037  Akzo Nobel NV 630,276 0,50
462 Alarm.com Holdings Inc 29972 .02
£2  Alleghany Corp 40324 0.03
5,807  Allianz SE 1,175,554 0.93
13 Allstate Corp 1.260 (.00
3228 Alphabet Inc - Class A 4,576,991 362
1,359 Alphabet Inc - Class C 1,921,431 1.52
343 Alstom SA 15,958 0.01
52278 Altice Europe NV 201,691 016
824 Altria Group Inc 32,357 0.03
3066 Amazon.com Ine 458,499 6.68
2644 Amgen Ine 623,632 .49
595 Analog Devices Inc 72,992 0.06
1006 Anaplan Inc 45,568 0.04
2,644 ANDRITZ AG 96,222 0.08
6,635  Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 326,903 0,26
4381 Apple Inc 1,598,007 1.26
1,212 Applied Materials Inc 73,293 0.06
75405 ArcelorMittal SA 793,561 0.63
2212 Aroundiown SA 12,664 0.01
543 Arrow Electronics Inc 37.291 0.03
402 Atlassian Corp PLC 72,494 0.06
6533 Avery Dennison Corp T4.555 0,06
2312 Avis Budget Group Ine 52,929 .04
ToUES  AXASA 1,600 255 1.27
376,846 Banco Bilbao Viecava Argenlaria SA 1,296,854 1.03
584081  Banco Santander SA 1,426,495 1.13
17379 Bank of America Corp 412,756 033
40,214 Bankinter SA 191,732 015
37317 BASF SE 2,103,208 1.66
19344 Bayer AG 1.429.330 1.13
4958  Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 316,414 0,25
1890 Biogen Inc 505,686 .40
133 BlackRock Inc 72,203 0.06
985 BMC Stock Holdings Ine 24,769 0.02
120
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 92.00% (30 June 2019: 96.10%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
121 Boeing Co 22114 .02
523 Booking Holdings Ine R32.448 .66
152 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp 11,794 0,01
5874 Boston Scientific Corp 206,247 0.16
407 Bouygues 5A 13,892 0,01
830  Brenntag AG 43,606 0.03
2493 Brighthouse Financial Inc 69363 .05
X Cable One Inc 46,393 0,04
3245 Capgemini SE 371,608 0.29
17,064 Carrefour SA 263,627 021
865  Century Communities Inc 26,509 0.02
422 Charles River Laboratories International Inc 73,549 0,06
755 Check Point Software Technologies Lid B1.116 0.06
4745 Chevron Corp 423,420 0.33
434 Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA 44,981 0.04
271 Cigna Corp 50,767 0.04
8.043  Citigroup Inc 410,988 032
346 Citrix Systems Inc 51,106 0,04
6,032 Clearway Energy Inc 139,101 .11
768 CME Group Inc 124,849 .10
12,119 Coca-Caola Co 541,473 43
503 Concho Resources Inc 25888 002
1,186  Conn's Inc 11.970 0.01
261 Costeo Wholesale Corp T9.257 0,06
735 CVS Health Corp 47,768 0.04
13316  Danone SA Q20,705 0.73
166  Deckers Ouidoor Corp 32534 0.03
25471 Dell Technologies Ine 1,399,404 1.11
100,535 Deutsche Bank AG 955,723 0.76
2,355 Deuische Boerse AG 430,375 0.34
82861  Deutsche Telekom AG 1,390,864 1.10
748 DocuSign Ing 128,810 0.10
40,747  E.ON SE 455278 0.36
75 eBay Inc 3,048 0,00
72087  EDP - Energias de Portugal SA 344,097 027
1,072 Edwards Lifesciences Corp 74066 0.06
644 Elastic NV 59417 .03
66 Electricite de France SA 607 .00
7.597  Electronic Arts Inc 1,003,241 0.7
2614 Elia Group SA/NY 283,600 022
310 EPAM Systems Inc 78035 0.06
749 Ersle Group Bank AG 17,628 0,01
380 Exact Sciences Corp 33,071 0,03
23494 Facebook Inc 5,334,740 422
4 FamilyMart Co Lid 74 .00
51,032 Ferrovial SA 1,358,396 1.07
322 Fiserv Inc 31,406 0.02
11,059 Fithit Inc T1.440 .06
713 Fortinet Inc ¥7.8935 0,08
121
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 92.00% (30 June 2019: 96.10%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
15,100 Fresenius SE & Co KGaA 748,278 0.59
118 Goldman Sachs Group Ine 23,388 0.02
474 Groupon Ing 8580 0,01
708 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Lid 510 .00
153 Helen of Troy Lid 28,568 002
4424 HelloFresh SE 235498 019
63 Hermes International 52,777 .04
477 HMS Holdings Corp 15,445 0.01
865  HOCHTIEF AG 76,667 0.06
302 Honevwell International Inc 43,600 0,03
10,511 HUGO BOSS AG 316,199 025
229 Hlumina Inc 84,892 0.07
225431 ING Groep NV 1,569,292 1.24
713 Ingersoll Rand Inc 20,036 0.02
643 Installed Building Products Inc 44,255 0,03
8614 Intel Corp 515,375 0.41
774 Intercontinental Exchange Inc 70,910 0.06
599 International Business Machines Corp 72364 0,06
109 Intwitive Surgical Ing 61,871 .05
444 I M Smucker Co 47,018 .04
1,146 Jazz Pharmaceuticals PLC 126,461 010
8517 Johnson & Johnson 1197730 0.95
3 Juniper Networks Inc 61 0.00
12,076 Just Eat Takeaway.com NV 1L2Z58,100 0,59
175 Kering SA 95,405 0.08
9289  Kinross Gold Corp 67,070 .05
43 Koninklijke DSKM NV 3918 0,00
496 Koninklijke Vopak NV 26,208 002
141  Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 23380 0.02
427 LafargeHolcim Lid 18.495 0,01
1.206  Lattice Semiconductor Corp 34.250 0.03
450 LEG Immobilien AG 57,122 0.05
613 Legrand SA 46,521 0.04
103 Lockheed Martin Corp 37421 0,03
7177 L'Oreal SA 2,302,891 1.82
9000  LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 3,986,642 315
363 M/ Homes Inc 19,390 0.02
9370 Masmovil Ibercom SA 238,890 19
343 Maxim Integrated Products Inc 32905 0.03
503 MercadoLibre Inc 495,523 0.39
20,077 Micron Technology Inc 1,034,375 0.82
9903 Microsoft Corp 2015324 1.59
I Minbea Mitsumi Inc 23 0.00
2011 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschalt AG in Muenchen 522,576 .41
874 Nemetschek SE 60,096 .05
560 Meste Oyj 21,895 0.02
388 Mewmont Corp 23,962 0,02
122
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 92.00% (30 June 2019: 96.10%) (continued)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
7473 NIKE Inc 732746 058
3089 NVIDIA Cormp 1,173,445 0,93
6 NVE Inc 18,347 0,01
1,854  NXP Semiconductors NV 211,461 o7
12,364  Oasis Petroleum Inc 9273 .01
704 Old Domimion Freight Line Inc 119,348 0,09
76.899  Orange SA G19.404 0.73
157 'Reilly Automotive Inc 66,133 0.0%
284 Palo Alto Networks Inc 63,114 0.05
9665 PayPal Holdings Ing 1,683,852 33
6,836  Peloton Interactive Inc 304930 031
T.822  PepsiCo Inc 1.034,491 082
1428  Perdoceo Education Corp 22742 0.02
1,025 Performance Food Group Co 29 882 0.0z
461 Pernod Ricard SA 72,551 0,06
3523 Peugeol SA 57.296 0.05
49391  Pfizer Inc 1,611,805 1.27
76 Philip Morris International Inc 5,353 0,00
2001 PICC Property & Casualty Co Lid 1.658 (.00
4,072 Procter & Gamble Co 486,940 0.3%
356 Proofpoint Inc 30518 0.03
11,521 Prosus NV 1,065,546 0.84
1.357  Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 66,721 0.0s
4,599 Publicis Groupe SA 148,827 01z
21,716 QIAGEN NV Q35,109 0.74
2,195 QIAGEMN NV 93,955 0.07
4524 QUALCOMM Inc 412,642 033
8.344  Raytheon Technologies Corp 514,184 041
19,814  Red Electrica Corp SA 368307 0.29
113 RenaissanceRe Holdings Lid 19,258 0.02
1,508  Renault SA 38.250 0.03
109583  Repsol SA Q58,290 0.76
4424 Rocket Internet SE 94,845 0.07
53,898 Roval Duich Shell PLC 863,234 0.68
26,555 RWE AG Q20,107 0.73
764 Sanmina Corp 19,132 0.02
72,134 Sanofi 7.344,192 581
42,445  Schneider Electric SE 4,715,815 375
508 Scoum2d AG 46,340 004
402 Semtech Corp 21,000 0,02
1,176 ServiceMow Inc 476,457 038
1,578  Shopify Inc 1,498,221 1.18
1,424  Siemens AG 170,083 13
804 Skvline Champion Corp 19,576 0,02
342 Sodexo SA 36,654 0.03
286 Spotify Technology SA 73,807 0.06
7741 Square Inc 812,363 0.64
1,582 STMicroelectronics NV 43,007 0.03
5180 Suex 60,705 0.05
123
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 92.00% (30 June 2019: 96.10%) (continued)

Ya of
Fair Yalue Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
824 Synopsys Inc 160,756 .13
4009  Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 559,542 0.44
402 Target Corp 48.229 0,04
599 Teledyne Technologies Inc 186,518 .13
95818  Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG 282,712 0,22
4021 TerraForm Power Inc T4.155 0,06
3816 Texas Instruments Imc 484,517 038
2,513 Tiffany & Co 306,482 .24
736 TIX Cos Inc 37,222 0.03
442 TopBuild Corp 30,327 0,04
122934 TOTAL SA 4,673,850 3.69
450 TripAdvisor Inc 179,651 014
235 Twilio Inc 51619 0,04
46,889  Twitler Ing 1,396,815 1.10
3519 UCBSA 407,458 032
220 Unilever NV 19,199 0,02
8.817  Uniper SE 284,197 022
804 United Therapeutics Corp 97318 0,08
1,407  UnitedHealth Group Inc 415,140 033
28427 UPM-Kymmene Oyj 821173 .65
6471 Valeo SA 169,788 013
6 Vallourec SA 159 0,00
12,021 Veolia Environnement 54 270,287 021
101 Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc 20186 0,02
27 ViacomCBS Inc 627 0,00
200199 Vinci SA 1,859 289 1.47
19 Vistra Energy Corp 347 0,00
48369 Vivendi SA 1. 240,788 0,98
105 W R Berkley Corp 5.990 0.00
15,885  Wells Fargo & Co 406,645 032
6,032 Waolters Eluwer NV 470,996 0.37
3959 ZFalando SE 279,169 022
462 Foom Video Communications Ing 117,253 0,09
Total equities 116,508,578 92.09
124
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

S&P 500 SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Funded Swaps® - 4.95% (30 June 2019: 1.01%)

Yo of
MNotiomal Fair Value Met Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
UsD 110,835 S&P 500 Index Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 6,268,631 4.95
Funded Swaps at fair value 6,268,631 4.95
Unfunded Swaps® - 3.08% (30 June 2019: 2.89%)
Yo of
Motiomal Fair Value Met Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
Usp 2,126,039 S&P 500 Met Total Return Index Total Return
Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 3,897,132 3.08
Unfunded Swaps at fair value 3.897.132 3.08
Oiher assets less liabilities (161,521) (0.12)
Met assets attributable to holders of Redeemahble Participating Shares 126,513,120 100,00
Classification
* Ower the counter Financial Derivative [nstruments
The counterparty to the swap confracts is UBS AG.
See Mote 6(a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Couniry,
% of Total
Analysis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 82.80
OTC financial derivative instruments 7.22
Oiher assets 998
100,00
125
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF

Equities - 24.62% (30 June 2019: 96.11%)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
1.355  3MCo 211356 0.03
19918  Bx8 Inc 318.681 .04
296,852  ABN AMRO Bank NV 2,555,919 0.31
3876 Acacia Communications Ine 260,442 0.03
75199 Achillion Pharmaceuticals Inc - 0,00
3550 Activision Blizeard Inc 269,440 0.03
13,594 Adobe Inc 5.917.459 0.71
8.208  Advanced Disposal Services Inc 247.629 0.03
103,749 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 5,458,239 .66
28318 Adverum Biotechnologies Ine 501,283 0.07
6,286  Aedas Homes SA 113,959 0.01
335 Aegon NV 1,594 0.00
16,937  Aena SME SA 2,292,226 0.28
54,293 Air Liguide SA T.829.663 .94
47423 Akzo Nobel NV 4,247,182 051
3016 Alamm.com Holdings Inc 201.971 0.02
356 Alleghany Corp 271729 0.03
38,887  Allianz SE T.R73.442 0.95
88 Allstate Corp 8.489 .00
21,750 Alphabet Inc - Class A 30,842,547 372
4159 Alphabet Inc - Class C 12,947,772 1.56
2312 Alstom SA 107,533 0.01
352,283 Altice Europe NV 1,359,116 016
5555 Altria Group Inc 218.043 003
20,660  Amazon.com Ine 56,998,511 .87
17.817  Amgen Ine 4.202.414 .51
4011 Analog Devices Ing 491,861 0.06
6,777  Anaplan Inc 307,065 .04
17818  ANDRITZ AG 648,401 0.08
44,713 Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 2,202,868 027
20518 Apple Inc 10,768,348 1.30
8.170  Applied Materials Inc 493,892 0.06
308,128 ArcelorMittal SA 5.347.498 .64
1494 Aroundiown SA 85,339 0.01
3658 Armow Electronics Ine 251.290 0.03
2710 Adlassian Corp PLC 488,509 0.06
4404 Avery Dennison Corp 502,400 0,06
15,582 Avis Budget Group Ine 356,667 .04
518,757 AXA SA 10,844,129 1.31
2539421 Banco Bilbao Viecava Argentaria SA 8,738,990 1.05
3935893 Banco Santander SA 9,612,592 1.16
117,112 Bank of America Corp 2,781,400 .34
270987  Bankinter SA 1,292,005 016
249,309 BASF SE 14,050,694 1.69
130,349 Bayer AG 9.631.756 1.16
33411 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 2,132,191 0.26
12,736 Biogen Inc 3,407,624 041
894  BlackRock Inc 486,557 0.06
6,639 BMC Stock Holdings Inc 166,909 0.02
126
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 24.62% (30 June 2019: 96.11%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
813 Boeing Co 149,016 .02
35323 Booking Holdings Ine 5,600 549 .68
1.022  Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp 79472 0,01
39,585  Boston Scientific Corp 1,389,815 0.17
2,741 Bouygues 5A 93,611 0,01
5594 Brenntag AG 203,844 0.04
16,801  Brighthouse Financial Inc 467410 .06
176 Cahble One Inc 312,626 0.04
21.869  Capgemini SE 2,504,121 0.30
114,991 Carrefour SA 1,776,481 021
5826  Century Communities Inc 178.632 .02
2,843 Charles River Laboratories International Inc 495,617 0.06
5,088  Check Point Software Technologies Lid 546610 0.07
31,976 Chevron Corp 2,853,262 0.34
2923 Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA 303,107 0.04
1.823  Cigna Corp 342,008 0.04
54,197 Citigroup Inc 2,769 489 033
2328 Citrix Systems Inc 344,382 0.04
40,648  Clearway Energy Inc 937.345 .11
5176 CME Group Inc 841,305 .10
Ble6s  Coca-Cola Co 3648775 144
3,387  Concho Resources Ing 174.448 0.02
7.994  Conn's Inc 80.661 0.01
1,761  Costeo Wholesale Corp 334,079 0.06
4954 CVS Health Corp 321.891 0.04
89733 Danone SA 6,204,273 0.75
1116 Deckers Ouidoor Comp 219236 0.03
171,642 Dell Technologies Inc 9,430,037 1.14
677,468 Deutsche Bank AG 6,440,245 0.78
16,259 Deuische Boerse AG 2,969, 800 0.36
558,369  Deutsche Telekom AG 9,372,492 1.13
5040 DocuSign Inc 868,001 0.10
270,284 E.ON SE 3,019,930 0.36
307 eBay Inc 26,607 0,00
485763 EDP - Energias de Portugal SA 2318735 0.28
7.222  Edwards Lifesciences Corp 499099 0.06
4342 Elastic NV 400,391 .05
444 Electricite de France SA 4.092 .00
51,196 Electronic Arts Inc 6, 760,448 082
17.614  Elia Group SA/NV 1.911.072 0.23
2087 EPAM Systems Inc 325844 0.06
5048  Erste Group Bank AG 118,791 0.01
2,563 Exact Sciences Corp 222,851 0.03
158,316  Facebook Inc 35.948.719 33
20 FamilyMart Co Lid 502 .00
343,883 Ferrovial 5A 9,153,696 1.10
2,168 Fiserv Inc 211,630 0.03
74,521 Fithit Inc 481.409 .06
4806  Fortinet Inc 659,677 0.08
127
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 24.62% (30 June 2019: 96.11%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
101,756 Fresenius SE & Co KGaA 5,042,352 0.61
798  Goldman Sachs Group Ine 157605 0.02
3191 Groupon Ing 57.819 0,01
4769 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Lid 3.440 0.00
1,032 Helen of Troy Lid 194,528 002
20809 HelloFresh SE 1,586,929 0.19
426 Hermes International 355,647 .04
3213 HMS Holdings Corp 104,077 0.01
5826  HOCHTIEF AG 516,627 0.06
2032 Honevwell International Inc 293,865 0,04
70,403 HUGOD BOSS AG 2,118,087 0.26
1,545 Hlumina Inc 572,053 0.07
1.519.094 NG Groep NV 10,574,848 1.28
4801  Ingersoll Rand Inc 135,018 0.02
4,330 Installed Building Products Ing 5216 0,04
58,046 Intel Corp 3,472,909 0.42
5217  Intercontinental Exchange Inc 477.832 0.06
4.038  International Business Machines Corp 487,634 0,06
732 Intuitive Surgical Inc 416,925 0.05
2994 I M Smucker Co 316,838 0.04
7.723  Jare Pharmaceuticals PLC 852,171 .10
57392 Johnson & Johnson 8071033 0.97
18 Juniper Networks Inc 412 0.00
81,374 Just Eal Takeaway.com NV 8477841 1.02
1,182 Kering SA 642,898 0.08
62,3098 Kinross Gold Corp 451,958 .05
288 Koninklijke DSM NV I0ETR 0.00
3340  Koninklijke Vopak NV 176,608 .02
948  Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 157,548 .02
2877 LafargeHoleim Lid 124,629 002
8,130 Lattice Semiconductor Corp 230,800 0.03
3033 LEG Immobilien AG 384,922 0.05
4128  Legrand SA 313486 0.04
691 Lockheed Martin Corp 252,166 0,03
48,361 L'Oreal SA 15,518,285 1.87
61,252 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 26,864,420 324
3794 M/1 Homes Inc 130,659 0.02
63140 Masmovil Ibercom SA 1,60, 786 .19
3658 Maxim Integrated Products Inc 221,731 0.03
3387 MercadoLibre Inc 3,339,138 0.40
135,292 Micron Technology Inc 6,970,250 0.84
66,731 Microsoft Corp 13,580,481 1.64
9 Minbea Mitsumi Inc 172 0.00
13,549 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschafl AG in Muenchen 3.521.437 0.42
5892 Nemetschek SE 404,965 0.05
3774 Neste Oyj 147,542 0.02
2615 Mewmont Corp 161 468 0.0z
50,359  NIKE Inc 4,957,691 0.60
20,814 NVIDIA Corp 7,907,389 0,95
128
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 24.62% (30 June 2019: 96.11%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
38 NVRInc 123,630 0.01
12,495 MXP Semiconductors NV 1.424.955 017
83314 Oasis Petroleum Ine 62,486 0.01
4,742 Old Dominion Freight Line Inc 804,242 .10
S18,195  Orange 5A 6,195,501 075
1.057  O'Reilly Avtomotive Inc 445,642 0.05
L9110 Palo Alto Networks Inc 438,775 .05
65,126 PayPal Holdings Inc 11,346,822 1.37
46,068  Peloton Interactive Inc 2,661,338 0.32
52,707 PepsiCo Ing 6,971,029 .84
9620  Perdoceo Education Corp 153,247 .02
6,910 Performance Food Group Co 200,362 0.0z
3108 Pernod Ricard SA 488,893 0.06
23741 Peugeol SA 386,097 0.05
332,151 Plizer Inc 10,861,323 1.31
515 Philip Morris International Ine 36,072 0.00
13,549  PICC Property & Casualty Co Litd 11,171 0.00
27442 Procter & Gamble Co 3,281,295 0.40
239 Proofpoint Inc 266,296 0.03
77016 Prosus NV TA32,789 .86
9146  Public Service Enterprise Group Ine 449 608 .05
30,994 Publicis Groupe SA 1,002,890 012
146,333 QIAGEN NV 6,301,333 .76
14,789  QIAGEN NV 633,128 08
30486 QUALCOMM Inc 2,780,633 0.34
56,230 Raytheon Technologies Corp 3464883 .42
131,429 Red Electrica Corp 54 2,445,038 0,29
759 RenaissanceRe Holdings Lid 129,771 0.02
10,163 Renault SA 257,751 0.03
T38.440  Repsol SA 6,457,545 0.78
20809 Rocket Internet SE 639,124 0.08
364,937 Roval Dutch Shell PLC 5,845,972 0.70
176,142 RWE AG 6,103,220 0.74
5149 Sanmina Corp 128,925 0,02
486,081  Sanofi 49,489,625 5.97
286,020  Schneider Electric SE 31.764.550 383
4026  Scoum2d AG 312,266 0.04
2710 Semtech Corp 141.510 002
7926 ServiceMow Ine 3,210,657 (.39
10,636 Shopify Inc 10,095,926 1.22
9871  Siemens AG 1,178,094 .14
5420 Skyline Champion Corp 131,917 0.0z
3653 Sodexo SA 246,995 003
1.926  Spotify Technology SA 497,355 0.06
52,165  Square Inc 5,474,199 .66
10,662  STMicroelectronics NV IR0 806 0.03
34903 Suex 409,067 0.05
5,555  Synopsys Inc 1.083.271 0.13
27,015 Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 3,770,539 045
129
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 24.62% (30 June 2019: 96.11%) (continued)

Yo of
Fair Yalue Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
2710 Target Corp 324,995 .04
4038  Teledyne Technologies Ine 1,255,526 015
645,679 Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG 1,905,086 0,23
27.099  TerraForm Power Inc 499,700 0.06
25,715 Texas Instruments Inc 3,264,972 (1,39
16,937  Tilfany & Co 2065.261 0,25
4961 TIX Cos Inc 250,826 0.03
2,981  TopBuild Corp 339,132 0.04
828,023  TOTAL SA 31,482,967 380
63,682 TripAdvisor Ing 1,210,594 015
1.385  Twilio Inc 347.841 0.04
315965 Twilter Inc 0.412,592 1.13
23711 UCBSA 2.745.701 0,32
4064  Unilever NV 133,367 0.02
5411 Uniper SE 1,915,094 022
5420 United Therapeutics Corp 655,789 0.08
9485  UnitedHealth Group Inc 2,797 468 0.34
191,556 UPM-Eymmene Oy 5,533,506 0,66
43,608  Valeo SA 1,144,135 014
42 Vallourec SA 1.747 .00
B1.001  Veolia Environnement SA 1.821.355 022
677 Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc 196,676 0.0z
181  ViacomCBS Inc 4,225 0.00
136,067  Vinci SA 12,525,237 1.50
126 Vistra Energy Corp 2,339 0.00
325,937 Vivendi SA 8361187 1.01
705 W R Berkley Corp 40,363 0.00
107.040  Wells Fargo & Co 2740222 0,33
40,648  Wolters Kluwer NV 3,073,858 038
26,679 Zalando SE 1,881,208 0,23
3016 Zoom Video Communications Ing 790,120 010
Total equities 784,775,774 04.62
130
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI USA SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Funded Swaps® - 4.94% (30 June 2019: 1.01%)

% of
Notional Fair Value Net Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
UsD 482 404 MSCI USA Total Return Index Swap Class A
UspD 31-Jul-20 40,5999 669 4.94
Funded Swaps at fair value 40,999,669 4.94
Unfunded Swaps® - 0.53% (30 June 2019: 2.88%)
% of
Notional Fair Value Net Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
usp 9,276,052 MSCT USA Total Return Index Total Return
Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 4,355,145 0.33
Unfunded Swaps at fair value 4,355,145 0.53
Other assets less liabilities (756,485) (0.09)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemahble Participating Shares 829,374,103 100,00
Classification
* Over the counter Financial Derivative Instruments
The counterparty 1o the swap contracts is UBS AG.
See MNote 6(a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Country.
% of Total
Analvsis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitled 1o an official stock exchange listing 87.74
OTC financial derivative instruments 5.07
Other assels 7.19
100.00
131
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI EMERGING MARKETS SF UCITS ETF

Equities - 96.28% (30 June 2019: 93.13%)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
80328 8x8 Inc 1,426.247 1.40
69,703 Acacia Communicalions Inc 4,683,334 460
6,863 Adobe Inc 2O87.395 24935
33836 AECOM 1,271,569 1.25
1,379 Alphabet Inc - Class A 2,238,822 2.20
2,030 Alphabet Inc - Class C 2869883 282
1.079  Amazon.com Ine 2975945 292
G813 Aspen Technology Inc 1,016,677 1,00
1.285.781  Banco Bilbao Viecava Argentaria SA 4,424,798 434
676,727 BioCrvst Pharmaceuticals Inc 3,224,603 ER [
4737  Biogen Inc 1.267.408 1.24
129,255 Bloom Energy Corp I 406,292 1.38
65642 Builders FirstSource Inc 1.358. 800 1.33
8,797  CACI International Ing 1,907,990 1.87
26,392 Cadence Design Systems Inc 2,332,609 249
1.353  Chipolle Mexican Grill Inc 1,424,320 1.40
149 748  Cincinnati Bell In¢ 2233750 208
13,239 Copart Inc 1,102,395 1.08
16,241 Deckers Ouidoor Corp 3,189,656 313
60610 Dell Technologies Ine 3,320,895 327
324 Electricite de France SA 2,980 0,00
23000 Electronic Arls Ine 3,038,300 208
156,377  Envista Holdings Corp 3,297,983 324
10,828 ePlus Inc 763,297 075
23,685 F5 Metworks Inc 3,305,644 324
32483 Fiserv Inc 3,170,979 ER R
43311 FormFactor Inc 1,270,297 1.25
13,535  GoDaddy Inc QU2 ART 097
51,431  HMS Holdings Corp 1,665,857 1.63
49187 HOCHTIEF AG 4,361,502 4.28
8,797 Illumina Inc 3.258.135 3.20
275 LafargeHolcim Lid 11,932 0.01
12,587  Liberty Broadband Corp 1,560,299 1.53
1.692  Markel Corp 1,561,835 1.53
63,612 Micron Technology Inc 3277306 322
6,767  Metflix Inc 3079377 302
10,151 Palo Alto Metworks Inc 2331357 229
10,151 Qualys Inc 1,055,897 1.04
5414 Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc 3,376,324 331
36,543 Rheinmetall AG 3,168,562 ER B
6,767  salesforce.com Inc 1.267.712 1.24
36,543 Vapotherm Inc 1,497,907 147
6,091 VeriSign Inc 1,259 707 1.24
423 Verlex Pharmaceuticals Inc 2677953 263
Total equities 98,119,035 96.28
132
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI EMERGING MARKETS SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Funded Swaps® - 11.14% (30 June 2019: 1.90%)

% of
Notional Fair Value Net Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
LUSD 256,754 MSC] Emerging Markets Total Return Met Index
Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 11,353,065 11.14
Funded Swaps at fair value 11,353,065 11.14
Unfunded Swaps* - (3.08)% (30 June 20019 4,97%)
% of
Notional Fair Value Net Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
UsD 2,147.915 MSCl Emerging Markets Total Return Met Index
Total Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 (3,143, 168) (3.08)
Unfunded Swaps at fair value (3,143,168) (3.08)
Other assets less liabilities (4.421,770) (4.34)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemahle Participating Shares 101,907,162 100,00
Classification
* Ower the counter Financial Derivative Instrumenis,
The counterparty 1o the swap contracts is UBS AG,
See Note 6(a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Country.
% of Total
Analysis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitied 1o an official stock exchange listing 8243
OTC financial derivative instruments 954
Other assels 8.03
100.00
133
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI AC ASIA EX JAPAN SF UCITS ETF

Equities - 95.08% (30 June 2019: 94.48%)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
26 3MCo 38,33 0.03
3613 BxE Inc 5T.807 0.04
53,848 ABN AMRO Bank NV 463,632 0.3]
703 Acacia Communications Ing 47.243 0.03
13,641 Achillion Pharmaceuticals Ine - 0,00
644 Activision Blizeard Inc 48,875 0.03
2466 Adobe Inc 1,073,399 0.72
1489  Advanced Disposal Services Inc 44919 0,03
18,820 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 990,098 .66
5137 Adverum Biotechnologies Ine 107,256 0.07
1,140 Aedas Homes SA 20,672 0.01
97 Aegon NV 289 0.00
3072 Aena SME SA 415,798 0.28
G848 Adr Liguide SA 1,420,263 0.95
8602 Akzo Nobel NV 770,418 051
365 Alarm.com Holdings Inc 36,637 .02
101 Alleghany Corp 49290 0.03
7.054  Allianz SE 1,428,192 0.95
16 Allstate Corp 1.540 (.00
3945 Alphabet Inc - Class A 5,504,692 ENE)
1,661  Alphabet Inc - Class C 2,348,664 1.57
419 Alstom SA 19,506 0.01
63903 Altice Europe NV 246,537 016
1008 Altria Group Inc 39,552 0.03
3748 Amazon.com Ine 10,339,261 6.91
3232 Amgen Ine 762208 .51
728 Analog Devices Inc 89,221 0,06
1.229  Anaplan Inc 55,700 0.04
3,232 ANDRITZ AG 17617 0.08
8111  Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 300,590 0.27
5355  Apple Inc 1,953,327 1.30
1482  Applied Materials Inc 89,590 0.06
92,172 ArcelorMittal SA 970,010 0.65
2,704 Aroundiown SA 15,480 0.01
664 Armrow Electronics Ine 45,583 0.03
492 Atlassian Corp PLC BE8.613 0.06
799 Avery Dennison Corp 91,133 0,06
2,826 Avis Budget Group Ine 64,698 .04
4,100 AXA SA 1,967,075 1.31
460,639 Banco Bilbao Viecava Argenlaria SA 1.585.211 1.06
715,952 Banco Santander SA 1,745,678 1.16
21,243 Bank of America Corp 504,533 .34
49,156  Bankinter SA 234,364 16
45,223 BASF SE 2,548,725 1.70
25645 Bayer AG 1,747,155 1.17
6,061  Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 386,769 026
2310 Biogen Inc 618,127 041
162 BlackRock Inc 88,259 0.06
1.204  BMC Stock Holdings Inc 30,277 0.02
134
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI AC ASIA EX JAPAN SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 95.08% (30 June 2019: 94.48%) (continued)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description UsD Value
147  Boeing Co 27031 002
639 Booking Holdings Inc 1,017,545 0.68
185 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp 14416 0,01
T80 Boston Scientific Corp 252106 .17
497 Bouygues SA 16,981 0,01
1.015  Brenntag AG 53,302 0,04
3048 Brighthouse Financial Inc 84,786 0.06
32 Cable One Inc 56,708 .04
3.967  Capgemini SE 454,236 0,30
200859 Carrefour SA 322245 0322
1,057 Century Communities Inc 32.403 0.02
516 Charles River Laboratories International Inc 89,903 0,06
923 Check Point Software Technologies Lid 99,152 0.07
5800  Chevron Corp 517,568 033
530 Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA 54,982 0,04
331 Cigna Corp 62,055 0.04
9831  Citigroup Inc 502,372 .34
422 Citrix Systems Ing 62,469 0,04
7373 Clearway Energy Inc 170,030 .11
939 CME Group Inc 152,609 010
14.814  Coca-Cola Co 661,870 044
614  Concho Resources Ing 31644 0.02
1,450 Conn's Inc 14,631 0,01
320 Costeo Wholesale Corp G6,880 0,06
899  CVS Health Corp 58,390 0,04
16,277  Danone SA 1,125,426 075
202 Deckers Quidoor Corp 39,768 0.03
30135 Dell Technologies Ine 1,710,564 1.14
122,890  Deutsche Bank AG 1,168,230 078
2949  Deutsche Boerse AG 538710 0,36
101.285 Deutsche Telekom AG 1,700,125 1.14
914 DocuSign Inc 157,451 011
49028  E.ON SE 547,799 0.37
02  eBay Inc 4.826 0.00
88.115  EDP - Energias de Porugal SA 420,607 0.2%
1.310 Edwards Lifesciences Corp 90,534 0,06
788 Elastic NV 72629 0,05
80 Electricite de France SA 742 0,00
9287  Electronic Ars Ine 1.226.313 .82
3195 Elia Group SAMNY 346,659 0,23
378 EPAM Systems Inc 95,386 0.06
916 Erste Group Bank AG 21,548 0,01
465 Exact Sciences Corp 40,424 0,03
28718 Facebook Inc 6,520.928 4356
5 FamilyMart Co Lid 91 (3,00
62,379 Ferrovial SA 1660437 1.11
393 Fiserv Inc 38,389 0.03
13,518 Fithit Inc 87,325 0,06
872  Fortinet Inc 119,662 0,08
135
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI AC ASIA EX JAPAN SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 95.08% (30 June 2019: 94.48%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
18,458  Fresenius SE & Co KGaA 914,659 0.61
145 Goldman Sachs Group Ine 28,589 0.02
579 Groupon Inc 10,488 0,01
865  Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Lid 624 .00
187  Helen of Troy Lid 35,286 002
5407  HelloFresh SE 287,861 019
77 Hermes International 64,513 .04
583 HMS Holdings Corp 18,879 0.01
1,057  HOCHTIEF AG 93,714 0.06
369  Honevwell International Inc 33.3 0,04
12,771  HUGO BOSS AG 384210 0.26
280 Hluming Inc 103,768 0.07
275,557 ING Groep NV 1,918,227 1.28
871  Ingersoll Rand Inc 24492 0.02
786 Installed Building Products Inc 54,095 0,04
10,529 Intel Corp 629,969 0.42
946 Intercontinental Exchange Ine B6.676 0.06
732 International Business Machines Corp B8.454 0,06
133 Intwitive Surgical Ing 75,628 .05
343 ) M Smucker Co 57473 .04
1,401 Jazz Pharmaceuticals PLC 154,580 010
1411 Johnson & Johnson 1. 464,047 0.9%
3 Juniper Networks Inc 75 0.00
14,761  Just Eat Takeaway.com NV 1,337,840 1.03
214 Kering SA 16,619 0.08
11.355  Kinross Gold Corp 81,983 .05
32 Koninklijke DSKM NV 7,234 0,00
606 Koninklijke Vopak NV 32,036 002
172 Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 28,578 0.02
522 LafargeHoleim Lid 22607 0,02
1.475  Lattice Semiconductor Corp 41.866 0.03
550 LEG Immuobilien AG 69,823 0.05
T49  Legrand SA 56,8635 0.04
125 Lockheed Martin Corp 45,742 0,03
B.772  L'Oreal SA 2814944 1.88
1,111 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 4 873,079 325
688 M/IHomes Inc 23,701 0.02
11,453 Masmovil lbercom SA 292,008 .20
664 Maxim Integrated Products Inc 40,221 0.03
614 MercadoLibre Inc 605,703 0.40
24541 Micron Technology Inc 1,264,370 0.84
12,105 Microsoft Corp 2. 463,435 1.65
2 Minbea Mitsumi Inc 31 0.00
2458 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschalt AG in Muenchen 638,772 0.43
1069  MNemetschek SE 73.459 0.05
685 Neste Oyj 26,763 0.02
474 Mewmont Corp 29290 0,02
9135 NIKE Inc 805,674 0.60
3776 NVIDIA Corp 1,434,363 0,96
136
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI AC ASIA EX JAPAN SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 95.08% (30 June 2019: 94.48%) (continued)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description UsD Value
7  NVR Inc 22427 1.01
2267 NXP Semiconductors NV 258,480 IR )
15,113 Oasis Petroleum Ing 11.335 0,01
860  Old Dominion Freight Line Ine 145,886 .10
93,998  Orange SA 1,123,834 075
192 O'Reilly Antomotive Inc B0.838 0,05
347 Palo Alto Metworks Inc 79,592 0.03
11,813 PayPal Holdings Inc 2,058,259 1.37
8.356  Peloton Interactive Inc 482,754 032
9561  PepsiCo Inc 1,264,511 0.84
1.745  Perdoceo Education Corp 27,798 0,02
1.253  Performance Food Group Co 36,526 0,02
364 Pernod Ricard SA B8.683 0,06
4306  Peugeot SA TO.036 0.05
60,251 Phizer Inc 1.970,193 1.32
93 Philip Morris International Inc 6.543 0.00
2458 PICC Property & Casualty Co Lid 2026 (.00
4978 Procter & Gamble Co 505,211 0,40
435 Proofpoint Inc 48,305 .03
13989  Prosus NV 1,293 852 (.86
1.659  Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 81.557 0,05
5622 Publicis Groupe SA 181,919 012
26544 QIAGEN NV 1,143,032 0,76
2683 QIAGEN NV 114,846 0,08
5530 QUALCOMM Inc 504,394 0.34
10,200 Raytheon Technologies Corp 628,513 042
23841 Red Electrica Corp SA 443,154 01,30
138 RenaissanceRe Holdings Lid 23,540 0.02
1.844  Henault SA 46,755 0.03
133,950  Repsol 5A 1,171,368 078
5407 Rocket Internet SE 115,934 0,08
66,198 Roval Duich Shell PLC 1,060,432 0.71
31,951 RWE AG 107,091 0.74
934 Sanmina Corp 23386 002
88173 Sanofi EO9TT 183 6.00
51.883  Schneider Electric SE 5,761,939 ERA
T30 Scom2d AG 56,644 0.04
492 Semtech Corp 25,669 0.02
1,438 ServiceMNow Ine 582,398 .39
1.929  Shopify Inc 1.831,352 1.22
1.791  Siemens AG 213,702 014
983 Skyline Champion Corp 23,929 0.02
663 Sodexo SA 44.804 0,03
349 Spotify Technology SA 90218 0.06
9462  Square Inc 992 993 1L.66
1934  STMicroelectronics NV 52570 0,04
6,331 Suex 74,203 0.05
LOOE  Synopsys Ine 196,500 013
4900  Take-Two Inleractive Software Inc 683,958 046
137
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI AC ASIA EX JAPAN SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 95.08% (30 June 2019: 94.48%) (continued)

Ya of
Fair Yalue Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
492 Target Corp 58,953 .04
732 Teledyne Technologies Ine 227,746 013
17123 Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG 345,574 0,23
4916 TerraForm Power Inc 00643 0.06
4,664  Texas Instruments Inc 592250 (140
3072 Tilfany & Co 374,628 025
900 TIX Cos Inc 45,499 003
541 TopBuild Corp 61,517 0,04
150,198 TOTAL SA 3710826 380
11,552 TripAdvisor Inc 219,596 015
288 Twilio Inc 63097 .04
57315 Twitter Inc 1,707,399 1.13
4301 UCBSA 498,057 0.33
737 Unilever NV 24234 0.02
10,777 Uniper SE 347,389 023
G983 United Therapeutics Corp 118,957 008
1,720 UnitedHealth Group Inc 507447 0.34
34747 UPM-Kymmene Oy 1.003,763 0,66
7910 Valeo SA 207,541 014
£ Vallourec SA 317 (.00
14.693  Veolia Environnement SA 330,385 022
123 Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc 35.676 0,02
33 ViacomCBS Inc 766 0.00
24,682 Vinci SA 2272008 1.52
23 Visira Energy Corp 424 0.00
0123 Vivendi SA 1,516,679 1.01
128 W R Berkley Corp T.322 0.00
19417 Wells Fargo & Co 497,063 033
7373 Wolters Kluwer NV 573,723 038
4,840  Aalando SE 341,242 0,23
365 Zoom Video Communications Ing 143,324 010
Total equities 142,354,533 95.08
138
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI AC ASIA EX JAPAN SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Funded Swaps® - 5.03% (30 June 2019: 1.03%)

%o of
MNotional Fair Value MNet Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
UsD 31,500 MSCT AC Asia Ex Japan Total Return Net Index
Total Return Swap Class A USD F1<lul-20 7,524,423 5.03
Funded swaps at fair value 7,524,423 03
Unfunded Swaps® - (0.01)% (30 June 20019: 4.49%)
% of
MNotional Fair Value MNet Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
usD 973,236 MSCT AC Asia Ex Japan Total Return Net Index
Total Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 (21.206) (0.01)
Unfunded swaps at fair value (20,206) (0.01)
Other assets less liabilities (137, 160) (0. 100
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemahble Participating Shares 149,720,590 100,00
Classification

* Ower the counter Financial Derivative Instruments
The counterparty io the swap coniracts 15 UBS AG.
See Mote 6(a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Country,

%o of Total

Analysis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted o an official stiock exchange listing 6,94
OTC financial derivative instruments 4.60
Other assels B.46
100,00
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF

Equities - 93.93% (30 June 2019: 97.36%)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
6,495  3M Co 1,013,156 0.03
95477  BxE Inc 1,527,626 004
1,422,980  ABN AMRO Bank NV 12,252,031 031
18,581  Acacia Communications Ing 1,248,452 0,03
360,473 Achillion Pharmaceuticals Inc - 0,00
17,017 Activision Blizzard Inc 1,291,584 .03
65,162 Adobe Inc 28365876 0.71
39,345 Advanced Disposal Services Inc 1,187,033 0.03
497331 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 26,164,563 0.6
135,746 Adverum Biotechnologies Ine 2,834,370 0.07
30,135 Aedas Homes SA 546,275 0.01
2564 Aegon NV 7630 0,00
B1,188  Aena SME SA 10,987,960 027
260256 Adr Liguide SA 37.532.202 0.94
227,325 Akzo Nobegl NV 20,359,250 0.51
14.939  Alarm.com Holdings Inc 68,165 .02
2663 Alleghany Corp 1,302,557 0.03
186,407  Allianz SE 37,741,726 0,94
420 Allstate Corp 40,693 0.00
104,260  Alphabet Inc - Class A 147,846,571 3.69
43,906  Alphabet Inc - Class C 62,066,328 1.55
11,083 Alstom SA 515470 0.01
1688702 Altice Europe NV 6,515,048 016
26,630 Altria Group Inc 1,045,209 0.03
90,038 Amazon.com Ing 273,227,574 682
85409  Amgen Ine 20,144,652 .50
19225 Analog Devices Inc 2357782 0,06
32,486 Anaplan Inc 1,471,945 0.04
£5413  ANDRITZ AG 3,108,170 0.0%
214,335 Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 10,559,651 0,26
141,500 Apple Inc 51,619057 1.29
39065 Applied Materials Inc 2367518 0.06
2435758 ArcelorMital SA 25633714 0.64
70445 Aroundiown SA 406,082 0.01
17.537  Arrow Electronics Inc 1,204,584 0,03
12,990 Atlassian Corp PLC 2341710 0.06
21,109 Avery Dennison Corp 2 A08,301 0,06
74.693  Avis Budget Group Ine 1709714 .04
2486, 708 AXASA 51982319 1.30
12,172,945 Banco Bilbao Viecava Argenlaria SA 41,891,142 1.05
18,867,063  Banco Santander SA 46,078,834 1.15
361,385  Bank of America Corp 13,332,895 033
1,299,002  Bankinter SA 6,193,344 015
1,195,081  BASF SE 67,353,157 1.68
624,840 Bayer AG 46,170,700 1.15
160,158 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 10,220,853 0.26
61.053  Biogen Inc 16,334,752 041
4287  BlackRock Inc 2332353 .06
31,826 BMC Siock Holdings Inc 800,094 0.02
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI1 ACWI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 93.93% (30 June 2019: 97.36%) (continued)

Yo of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Yalue
2 BNP Paribas SA 77 .00
3.897  Boeing Co 714,321 0.0z
16,887  Booking Holdings Inc 26,889,882 0.67
4897  Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp 380956 0.01
189,752 Boston Scientific Corp 6,662,204 0.17
13,138  Bouwgues SA 448,732 ool
26,815 Brenntag AG 1. 408,566 0.04
80,538  Brighthouse Financial Inc 2,240,570 0.06
f44  Cable One Inc 1. 498,596 0.04
104,831  Capgemini SE 12,003,734 0.30
551,218 Carrefour SA £515,724 0.21
27,929  Century Communities Inc Bi6, 280 0.0z
13,627  Charles Kiver Laboratories International Inc 2375785 .06
24390 Check Point Software Technologies Lid 2620224 0.07
153,282 Chevron Corp 13,677,371 0.34
I Cie de Saint-Gobain 23 .00
14,010  Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA 1, 452973 .04
8.739  Cigna Corp 1639880 0.04
259800 Citigroup Inc 13,275,798 033
11,161 Citrix Systems Ine 1,650,827 0.04
194,850  Clearway Energy Inc 4,493 247 11
24812 CME Group Inc 4032875 010
391,467 Coca-Cola Co 17,490,724 (K]
16,238 Concho Resources Inc 836,232 0.0z
38,321  Conn's Inc 386,654 ool
8.444  Costeo Wholesale Corp 2,560,157 0.06
I Credit Agricole SA 12 0.00
23,750 CVS Health Corp 1.543.015 .04
430,146 Danone SA 29740746 0.74
5351 Deckers Ouidoor Corp 1,050,924 0.03
822784 Dell Technologies Ine 45.205.742 1.13
3247506 Deutsche Bank AG 30871899 077
77.940  Deutsche Boerse AG 14,236,078 .36
2,676,593 Deutsche Telekom AG 44,927,892 1.12
24161 DocuSign Ine 4,160,840 010
1,.205628 E.OMNSE 14,476,263 0.36
2432 eBay Inc 127,544 0.00
2328549  EDP - Energias de Portugal SA 11,115,067 0.28
34,618  Edwards Lifesciences Corp 2302477 0.06
200815 Elastic NV 1919310 .05
2,127 Electricite de France SA 19614 .00
245413 Electronic Arts Inc 32 406,820 0581
84,435  Eha Group SANY 9. 160,897 0.23
2 Engie SA 24 .00
10,002 EPAM Systems Inc 2,520,683 0.06
24200 Erste Group Bank AG 568,435 0.01
12,287  Exact Sciences Corp 1068254 0.0z
738900  Facebook Inc 172,323,467 4.30
140 FamilyMarl Co Lid 2,404 0,00
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI1 ACWI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 93.93% (30 June 2019: 97.36%) (continued)

% of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Yalue
1,648,433 Ferrovial SA 43,879,076 1.10
10,392 Fiserv Inc 1.014.46% 0.03
357,225 Fithit Inc 2,307,677 0.06
23,036  Fortinet Inc 3,162,220 0.08
487,776 Fresenius SE & Co KGaA 24,170,971 0.60
3,823 Goldman Sachs Group Ine 755,494 [N
15206  Groupon Ine 277,159 0.01
22,862 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Lid 16,485 0.00
4.945  Helen of Troy Lid 932486 0.02
142,890  HelloFresh SE 7,607,000 .19
2,041  Hermes International 1,704,825 0.04
15403  HMS Holdings Corp 498,900 0.0l
27,929  HOCHTIEF AG 2,476,499 0.06
9,743 Honeywell International Ine 1,408,670 0.04
337481 HUGO BOSS AG 10,153,230 0.25
7404 IMlumina Ine 2742187 0.07
T281918  ING Groep NV 30,691 498 1.27
23,016 Ingersoll Rand Inc 647,220 0.02
20,784 Installed Building Products Ine 1,429,525 0.04
278,250 Intel Corp 16,647,702 0.42
25,006 Intercontinental Exchange Inc 2,200,530 0.06
19355 International Business Machines Corp 2337519 0.06
3.507  Intuitive Surgical Inc 1,998,567 0.05
14,354 J M Smucker Co 1,518,794 0.04
37022 Jazz Pharmaceuiicals PLC 4,084,958 0.10
275,114 Johnson & Johnson 38.689.230 0.97
86 Juniper Networks Inc 1,975 0.00
300,075 Just Eal Takeawav.com NV 40639300 1.01
5.666  Kering SA 3,081,787 0.08
300,069  Kinross Gold Corp 2166501 0.05
1.381  Koninklijke DSM NV 191,159 0.00
I Koninklijke Philips NV 30 0.00
16,010  Koninklijke Vopak NV 846,586 0.02
4,547  Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 755,220 002
13,791 LafargeHolcim Lid 597418 0.01
3R970  Lattice Semiconductor Comp 1,106,360 0.03
14,538 LEG Immobilien AG 1,845,158 0.05
19786 Legrand SA 1,502,725 0.04
3312 Lockheed Martin Corp 1,208,781 0.03
231,823 L'Oreal SA 74,388,314 1.86
203,616 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuillon SE 128,777,050 322
18,186 M/ Homes Inc 626,327 0.0z
302,667  Masmovil Ibercom SA T.716,65% .19
17,537 Maxim Integrated Products Inc 1062880 0.03
16,238  MercadoLibre Inc 16,006,463 0.40
648,535 Micron Technology Inc 33,412,526 0.83
319882 Microsofi Comp 65,099,272 1.63
45 Minbea Mitsumi Inc 823 0.00
64,950 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschafi AG in Muenchen 16,880,327 042
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI1 ACWI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 93.93% (30 June 2019: 97.36%) (continued)

% of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Yalue
28,242 Memeischek SE 1,941,235 0.05
18,090 Meste Oyj 707,258 0.0z
12,537 Mewmonl Corp T74.014 0.0z
241400  NIKE Inc 23,669,269 0.59
99773 NVIDIA Corp 37,904,789 0.95
182 NVR Inc 592,636 0.01
50807  NXP Semiconductors NV 6,830,650 0.17
399375 Oasis Petroleum Inc 299,532 0.01
22,733 Old Dominion Freight Line Inc 3,855,210 0.10
2484013 Orange SA 20,698,696 0.74
5066  OYReilly Automolive Inc 2,136,225 0.05
9058 Palo Al Metworks Ine 2103310 0.05
312,185 PayPal Holdings Inc 54,392,026 1.36
220,830  Peloton Interactive Inc 12,757,366 0.32
252,656 PepsiCo Ing 33416261 0.83
46,115 Perdoceo Education Corp 734,605 0.02
33,125 Performance Food Group Co 065,249 0.0z
14,899  Pernod Ricard SA 2,343,555 0.06
113,802 Peugeol SA 1,850,791 0.05
1,502,194 Pfizer Inc 52,064,751 1.30
2,468  Philip Morris International Ine 172,915 0.00
64,950 PICC Property & Casualty Co Lid 53.549 0.00
1 Porsche Automobil Holding SE 38 0.00
131,548  Procter & Gamble Co 15,729 189 0,39
11,488 Proofpoint Inc 1,276,516 0.03
360663 Prosus NV 34,191,624 0.85
43,841 Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 2,155,239 0.03
148,571  Publicis Groupe SA 4,807,444 012
T01.461  QIAGEN NV 30,206,011 0.75
T0.8904 QIAGEN NV 3,034,958 0.08
146,138 QUALCOMM Inc 13,329,219 033
269,543 Raytheon Technologies Corp 16,609,231 0.41
630,016 Red Electrica Corp SA 11,710,886 0.29
3,637  RenaissanceRe Holdings Lid 622,071 002
48,719 Renault SA 1,235,551 0.03
35539780 Repsol SA 30,954 829 037
142,890  Rocket Internet SE 3,063,699 0.08
1,749,362 Royal Dutch Shell PLC 28.023.226 0.70
844,351 RWE AG 29,256,243 0.73
I Safran SA 65 0.00
24681  Sanmina Corp 618,013 0.02
2330,073  Sanofi 237,233,037 592
1371063 Schneider Electric SE 152,266,270 3,80
19,301 Scoui2d AG 1,496,877 0.04
12990 Semtech Corp 678,339 0.02
37996 ServiceNow Inc 15,390,579 0.38
50,986  Shopify Inc 48,395,739 1.21
47,318 Siemens AG 5,647,334 0.14
25,980 Skyline Champion Corp 632,354 0.02
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI1 ACWI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 93.93% (30 June 2019: 97.36%) (continued)

Yo of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Yalue
1 Societe Generale SA 11 .00
17.511 Sodexo SA 1,183,995 0.03
9234 Spotify Technology SA 2384115 0.06
250,058  Square Inc 26,241,069 0.66
51,111 STMicroelectronics NV 1,389.213 0.03
167,311 Suex 1.960,902 .05
26,630 Synopsys Inc 5,192,759 013
129 501 Take-Two Interactive Soltware Inc 18074417 045
12,990 Targel Corp 1,557,893 0.04
19355 Teledyne Technologies Ine 6018476 0.15
3,095,122 Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG 0132205 0.23
129900 TerraForm Power Inc 2395359 0.06
123,265  Texas Instruments Inc 15,650,941 .39
81188  Tiffany & Co 9,900,017 025
23,781 TIX Cos Inc 1,202,358 0.03
14,289 TopBuild Corp 1,625,662 .04
3964445 TOTALSA 150,762 408 376
305,265 TripAdvisor Inc 5,805,095 014
7599 Twilio Inc 1,667,407 .04
1,514,606  Twitter Inc 45,120,117 1.13
113,663 LICB SA 13,161,768 0.33
19485  Unilever NV 640,405 0.02
284,794 Uniper SE 9,180,180 023
25980  United Therapeutics Corp 3,043,584 0.08
45465 UnitedHealth Group Inc 134009919 33
018,242 UPM-Kymmene Oyj 26,525,648 0.66
209039 Valeo SA 3484518 0.14
201 Vallourec SA 8.376 0.00
3BE288 Veolia Environnement SA £730,833 0322
3,248 Verex Pharmaceuticals Inc 942,783 002
868  ViacomCBS Inc 20,251 0.00
651,722 Vinci SA 59,993,597 1.50
602 Vistra Energy Corp 11,211 0.00
LA362410 Vivendi SA 40,080,110 1.00
3377 W R Berkley Corp 193,491 0.00
513106 Wells Fargo & Co 13,135,507 0.33
194,850 Wolters Kluwer NV 15,214,180 0.37
127891  Aalando SE Q017,741 023
14,939 Zoom Video Communications Inc 3,787,512 0.09
Total equities 3,761,692,658 93.93
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Funded Swaps® - 5.00% (30 June 2019: 1.00%5)

% of
MNotional Fair Value Met Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
CHF 131,017 MSCT ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class
A CHF** 31-Jul-20 17,044,561 042
CHF 8988 MSCT ACWI Total Return Met Index Swap Class
A (dist) CHF** 31-Jul-20 1,084,672 0.03
EUR 214,022 MSCT ACWI Total Return Met Index Swap Class
A ELR®* 31-Jul-20 30,447,549 0.76
EUR 4337 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class
A (dist) EUR** 31-Jul-20 615,964 0.0z
GBP 13,629 MSCI ACWI Total Retarn Net Index Swap Class
A (dist) GBP** 31-Jul-20 2,249,688 0.06
IPY 363,752 MSCT ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class
A JPY e 31-Jul-20 4,454,915 0.11
UsD 212,429 MSC1 ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class
A USD** 31-Jul-20 29 513,154 .74
LSk 850,202 MSCT ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class
A USD 31-lul-20 04,113,766 235
UsD 184,019 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class
A (dist) USD 31-Jul-20 18,925,674 047
UsD 11.940 MSC1 ACWI Total Return Net Index Swap Class
A (dist) USD** 31-lul-20 1,668,182 0.04
Funded Swaps at Fair value 200,118,125 .00
Unfunded Swaps® - 1L.16% (30 June 2009: 1.64%)
Yo of
Motional Fair Value Met Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
CHF 2510226 MSCT ACWI Total Return Met Index Total
Return Swap Class A CHF** 31-Jul-20 4,693,460 0.12
CHF 172,094 MSC1 ACWI Total Return Net Index Total
Return Swap Class A (dist) CHF** 31-Jul-20 297,792 0.01
EUR 4,085,393 MSCT ACWI Total Return Net Index Total
Return Swap Class A EUUR®*® 31<lul-20 6,375,484 0.16
EUR 82,984 MSCT ACWI Total Return MNet Index Total
Return Swap Class A (dist) EUR** 31-Jul-20 130,705 0.00
GBF 261,403 MSCI ACWI Total Return MNet Index Total
Return Swap Class A (dist) GBP** 31-Jul-20 T97.706 0.0z
IPY 6,974,635 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total
Return Swap Class A JPY*#* 31-Jul-20 942 583 0.02
LsD 16,239,073 MSCT ACWI Total Return MNet Index Total
Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 22,532 418 0.57
UsD 4,070,069 MSCI ACWI Total Return Net Index Total
Eeturn Swap Class A USD** 31-Jul-20 6,983,087 w17
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI ACWI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Unfunded Swaps® - L16% (30 June 2019: 1.64%) (continued)

% of
MNotional Fair Value Met Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
UsD 3,313,265 MSCL ACWI Total Return Net Index Total
Return Swap Class A (dist) USD 31-Jul-20 3,252 7353 0.08
UsD 228,764 MSCT ACWI Total Return Met Index Total
Return Swap Class A (dist) USD** Fl=Jul-20 394,674 0.0l
Unfunded Swaps at fair value 46,400,662 .16
Oiher assets less labilities (3.424.476) (0.09)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating Shares 4.004,786,969 100.00
Classification
* Owver the counter Financial Derivative Instruments
** The hedged share class invests in swaps with exposure 1o a currency hedged version of the Reference Index.
The counterparty to the swap contracts is UBS AG,
See MNote 6{a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Coundry.
% of Total
Analvsis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted 1w an official stock exchange listing B6.26
OTC financial derivative instrumenis 565
Other assels 8.09
100.00
146
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI EX-AGRICULTURE SF UCITS ETF

Equities - 93.03% (30 June 2019: 94.14%)

Ya of

Fair Value MNet Asset

Shares Description LUsD Value
22 AM Co 3386 0.03
319 Bx8 Inc 5,105 0.04
4755 ABN AMREO Bank NV 40,9435 0.30
62 Acacia Communications Inc 4.172 003
1,205 Achillion Pharmaceuticals Inc - 0,00
57 Activision Blizeard Inc 4316 003
218 Adobe Inc 04,796 0.70
131 Advanced Disposal Services Inc 3.967 0.03
1662 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 87.439 0.65
454 Adverum Biotechnologies Ing 9472 0.07
101 Aedas Homes SA 1,826 0.01

9 Aegon NV 26 0.00

271 Aena SME SA 36,721 027
870 Adr Liguide SA 125429 0.93
760 Akzo Nobel NV 68,038 0.50
50 Alarm.com Holdings Inc 3.236 0.02

9 Alleghany Corp 4.353 0.03
623 Allianz SE 126,060 0,93

1 Allstate Corp 136 .00

348 Alphabet Inc - Class A 494,087 3.66
147 Alphabet Inc - Class C 207.419 1.53
37 Alstom SA 1,723 001
5643 Altice Europe NV 21.774 0.16
89 Aliria Group Inc 3,493 0.03
331 Amazon.com [ne 913,098 6.76
285 Amgen Ine 67321 .30
64 Analog Devices Inc T.EED 0.06
109 Anaplan Inc 4919 0.04
285 ANDRITE AG 10,387 0.08
716 Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 35,289 0.26
473 Apple Inc 172,506 1.28
131 Applied Materials Inc 7.912 0.06
8,140 ArcelorMittal SA 83,6606 0.63
239 Aroundiown SA 1,367 0,01
59 Arrow Electronics Ine 4.026 0.03

43 Adlassian Corp PLC T.E26 0.06

71 Avery Dennison Corp 8048 0.06
2500 Avis Budget Group Inc 5714 .04
B310  AXASA 173,720 1.26
40681 Banco Bilbao Viecava Argenlaria SA 139,997 1.04
63,052 Banco Santander SA 133,992 1.14
1.876  Bank of America Corp 44,557 0.33
4341  Bankinter SA 20,698 013
3994 BASF SE 225,087 1.67
2088  Bayer AG 154,298 1.14
335 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 34,157 0.25
204 Biogen Inc 54,589 0.40
14 BlackRock Inc 7,793 0.06
106 BMC Stock Holdings Inc 2,674 002
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI EX-AGRICULTURE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 93.03% (30 June 2019: 94.14%) (continued)

Y of

Fair Value MNet Asset

Shares Description LUsD Value
3 Boeing Co 2387 0.02

56 Booking Holdings Ine 80864 (.66

16 Booz Allen Hamilion Holding Corp 1.273 0.01
634 Boston Scientific Corp 22264 0.16
44 Bouygzues 5A 1,500 001

90 Brenntag AG 4,707 0.03
269 Brighthouse Financial Inc T.A488 0.06

3 Cable One Inc 3.009 0.04
350 Capgemini SE 40,115 0.30
1842 Carrefour SA 28,459 0,21
3 Century Communities Inc 2,862 0.02

46 Charles River Laboratories International Inc T7.940 0.06

82 Check Point Software Technologies Lid 8.757 0.06
312 Chevron Corp 45708 0.34
47 Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA 4.856 0.04

20 Cigna Corp 5.480 0.04
68  Citigroup Inc 44,366 033
37 Citrix Systems Inc 5.517 0.04
651 Clearway Energy Inc 15,016 011

3 CME Group Inc 13,477 .10
1.308 Coca-Cola Co 58,452 043
54 Concho Resources Inc 2,795 002
128 Conn's Inc 1.292 .01
28 Costeo Wholesale Corp 8,356 0.06

79 CVS Health Corp 5,157 0.04
1438 Danone SA 99300 0.74
18 Deckers Outdoor Corp 33512 0.03
2,750 Dell Technologies Ine 151,066 .12
10,853  Deutsche Bank AG 105,172 0.76
260 Deutsche Boerse AG 41,575 0,35
8.945  Deutsche Telekom AG 150,145 .11
81 DocuSign Inc 13,905 0.10
4330 E.ONSE 48378 036
§ eBav Inc 426 0,00
T.782  EDP - Energias de Portugal SA 37,146 0.27
116  Edwards Lifesciences Corp 7.9935 0.06
70 Elastic NV 6.414 0.03

7 Electricite de France SA &6 .00
820 Electronic Arns Ine 108,300 (.80
282 Elia Group SA/NV 30,615 0.23
i3 EPAM Systems Inc 8.424 0.06

&1  Ersle Group Bank AG 1.903 0.0

41 Exact Sciences Corp 35370 0,03
2,536 Facebook Inc 575,887 4.26
5500  Ferrovial SA 146,640 1.09
35 Fiserv Inc 3.390 0.03
1.194  Fithit Inc 1712 0.06
77 Fortinet Ing 10,568 0.08
1630 Fresenius SE & Co KGaA 80777 0.60
148
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI EX-AGRICULTURE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 93.03% (30 June 2019: 94.14%) (continued)

Y of

Fair Value MNet Asset

Shares Description LUsD Value
3 Goldman Sachs Group Ine 2,525 0.02

51 Groupon Inc 926 0.01
76 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Lid 35 0,00

17 Helen of Troy Ltd ERRI 0.02
478 HelloFresh 5E 25,422 019
7 Hermes International 5,697 0.04

51 HMS Holdings Corp 1.667 .01
93 HOCHTIEF AG 8,276 0,06
33 Honeywell International Inc 4.708 0.03
1128 HUGO BOSS AG 33,931 0,25
25 lumina Inc 9164 0.07
24,335 ING Groep NV 169,407 1.25
77 Ingersoll Rand Inc 2163 .02
69 Installed Building Products Inc 4.777 0.04
930 Intel Corp 35,635 041
£4  Intercontinental Exchange Ine 1655 0.06
65 International Business Machines Corp 7.812 0.06

12 Intuitive Surgical Inc 6,679 0.05

48 ) M Smucker Co 5,076 004
124 Jazz Pharmaceuticals PLC 13,651 0.10
919 Johnson & Johnson 129,295 0.96
1304 Just Eat Takeaway.com NV 135812 1.00
19 Kering SA 10,29% 0.08
1,003 Kinross Gold Corp 7.240 0.05
5 Koninklijke DSM NV 639 0.00

54 Koninklijke Vopak NV 2,829 0.02

15 Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 2,524 0.02
46 LalargeHolcim Lid 1.997 001
130 Lattice Semiconductor Corp 3,697 0.03
49 LEG Immobilien AG 6,166 0.05
66 Legrand SA 5.022 0.04

11 Lockheed Martin Corp 4.040 0.03
775 L'Oreal S5A 248,598 1.84
981 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 430,359 318
61 M1 Homes Inc 2.093 a.02
1011 Masmovil Ibercom SA 25788 0.19
39 Maxim Integrated Products Inc 3.552 0.03
54 MercadoLibre Inc 53,492 .40
2,167  Micron Technology Inc 111,661 0.83
1069 Microsolt Corp 217,555 1.61
217 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG in Muenchen 56,412 0.42
94 Nemetschek SE 6487 0.05
60 Meste Oy) 2,364 002
42 Newmont Corp 2,587 0.02
807 NIKE Inc 79,100 0.59
333 NVIDIA Corp 126,674 0.94

I NVRInc 1,981 0.01
200 NXP Semiconductors NV 22827 017
1,335 Oasis Petroleum Inc 1.001 0.01
149
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI EX-AGRICULTURE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 93.03% (30 June 2019: 94.14%) (continued)

Y of

Fair Value MNet Asset

Shares Description LUsD Value
76 Old Dominion Freight Line Inc 12,884 .10
8,301 Orange SA 99251 073
17 O'Reilly Amtomotive Inc T.139 0.05

31 Palo Alto Networks Inc 7.029 0.05
1.043  PavPal Holdings Inc 181,772 1.34
738  Peloton Interaciive Inc 42.634 032
844 PepsiCo Ine 111,674 0.83
1534 Perdoceo Education Corp 2,453 002
111 Performance Food Group Co 3,226 0.02
50 Pernod Ricard SA 7.832 006
380 Peugeot SA 6,185 0.05
5321 Plizer Inc 173,995 1.29
&  Philip Morris International Inc 578 000

217 PICC Property & Casualty Co Lid 179 0.00
440 Procter & Gamble Co 52,5635 0.39

i Proofpoint Inc 4.266 0.03
1,235 Prosus NV 114,264 0.84
147 Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 7.203 0.05
497 Publicis Groupe SA 16,066 .12
2344 QIAGEN NV 100,943 0.75
237 QIAGEN NV 10,143 0.08
488 QUALCOMM Inc 44,545 0.33
901 Raytheon Technologies Corp 55,506 041
2,105 Red Electrica Corp SA 39,137 029
12 RenaissanceRe Holdings Lid 2,079 0.02
163 Renault SA 4.129 0.03
11,830 Repsol SA 103,449 0,76
478 Rocket Internet SE 10,239 008
5846  Royal Duich Shell PLC 93,652 0.68
2822 RWEAG 97,771 0.72
82 Sanmina Corp 2,065 0.02
7.787  Sanofi 792,808 5.87
4582 Schneider Electric SE S08.857 376
65 Scowld AG 3002 0.04

3 Semtech Corp 2,267 0.02

127 ServiceMow Inc 51434 0.37
170 Shopify Inc 161,733 1.19
158 Siemens AG 18,873 .14
&7  Skyline Champion Corp 2113 0.02
59 Sodexo SA 3.957 0.03

31 Spotify Technology SA 1.967 0.06
836  Sguare Inc 87,6935 0.65
171 STMicroelecironics NV 4,643 0.03
559  Suez 6,553 0.05
89  Synopsys Inc 17.354 0.13
433 Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 60,403 045
43 Target Corp 5,206 004

65 Teledyne Technologies Inc 200113 013
10,344 Telefonica Demschland Holding AG 30,520 0.23
150
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI EX-AGRICULTURE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities - 93.03% (30 June 2019: 94.14%) (continued)

e of

Fair Yalue Met Asset

Shares Description LUsD Value
434 TerraForm Power Inc 8.004 .06
412 Texas Instruments lnc 52304 [
271 TifMany & Co 33085 0,24
7% TIX Cos Inc 4.018 0,03
48 TopBuild Corp 5.433 .04
13296 TOTAL SA 505,377 374
1020 TripAdvisor Inc 19,393 0.14
25 Twilio Inc 5,572 0.04
5062 Twitler Ing 150,787 1.12
380 UCBSA 43,985 33
65 Unilever NV 2,140 0.02
952 Uniper SE 30,679 0,23
87 United Therapeutics Corp 10,506 0.08
152 UnitedHealth Group Inc 44814 033
3,069 UPM-Kymmene Oyj 88,646 066
699 Valeo SA 18,329 013

1 Vallourec SA 28 0.00
1.298  Veolia Environnement SA 29178 0,22
11 Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc 3151 0.02

3 ViacomCBS Inc (it 0.00
2183 Vinci SA 200,965 1.48
2 Vistra Energy Corp 37 0,00
5221 Vivendi SA 133,944 0.98
11 W R Berkley Corp 647 0.00
1L.715  Wells Fargo & Co 43,897 0,32
651 Waolters Kluwer NV 50844 0.38
427 Falando SE 30,136 0,22
A0 Foom Video Communications [ng 12,657 0.08
Total equities 12,573,127 93.03
151
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI EX-AGRICULTURE SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Funded Swaps® - 4.96% (30 June 2019: 1.88%)

o of
Notional Fair Value Net Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
CHF 809 CMCI Ex-Agriculture Total Return Index Swap
Class A CHEF** 31-Jul-20 £1.245 (160
EUR 1.751 CMCT Ex-Agriculture Total Beturn Index Swap
Class A EUR** 31-Jul-20 189,807 1.40
GRP T8 CMCI Ex-Agriculture Total Beturn Index Swap
Class A GBP** 31-Jul-20 70,368 0.52
UsD 2021 CMCI Ex-Agriculture Total Return Index Swap
Class A USD 31-Jul-20 328,805 244
Funded swaps at fair value 670,225 4.96
Unfunded Swaps® - 2.11% (30 June 20019; 3.98%)
%o of
MNotional Fair Value Net Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Vilue
CHF 15,491 CMCI Ex-Agnculiure Tolal Return Met Index
Total Return Swap Class A CHF** 31-Jul-20 37.028 0.27
EUR 33.576 CMCI Ex-Agriculture Total Return Net Index
Total Return Swap Class A ELR** 31-Jul-20 74,291 0.56
GBP 13,782 CMCI Ex-Agriculture Total Return Net Index
Total Return Swap Class A GBP** 31-Jul-20 38,011 0.28
USD 55,950 CMCT Ex-Agriculture Total Return Met Index
Total Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 135,768 1.00
Unfunded swaps at fair value 285,098 .11
Oiher assets less liabilities (13,393) (0,10}
MNet assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating Shares 13,515,057 100.00
Classification
* Ower the counter Financial Derivative Instrumenis,
** The hedged share class invests in swaps with exposure 1o a currency hedged version of the Reference Index.
The counterparty 1o the swap confracts is UBS AG,
See Note 6(a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Country.
%o of Total
Analysis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted 1o an official stock exchange listing R8.35
OTC financial derivaiive instrumenis 6.73
Other assels 4.72
100.00
152
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

BLOOMBERG COMMODITY CMCI SF UCITS ETF

Equities — 92.98% (30 June 2019: 95.85%)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
329 3MCo 51,361 0.03
4840 BxB Inc 77,442 0,04
72138 ABN AMRO Bank NV 621,109 0.30
942 Acacia Communications Inc 63289 0.03
18,274 Achillion Pharmaceuticals Ine - 0,00
863 Activision Blizeard Inc 65.476 0.03
3303 Adobe Inc 1,437,990 0.70
1995 Advanced Disposal Services Inc 60,176 0.03
25,212 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 1,326,396 063
6,882 Adverum Biotechnologies Ine 143,687 0.07
1,528 Aedas Homes SA 27.693 0.01
130 Aegon NV 387 0.00
4116 Aena SME SA 557,028 0.27
15,19 Adr Liguide SA 1,902,671 0.93
11,524 Akzo Nobel NV 1,032,099 0,50
757 Alarm.com Holdings Inc 49.081 0.02
135 Alleghany Corp 66,032 0.03
9450 Allianz SE 1,913,293 0.93
21 Allstate Corp 2.063 .00
5285  Alphabet Inc - Class A T 404,988 3.65
2226 Alphabet Inc - Class C 3,146,413 1.53
362 Alstom SA 26,131 0.01
85608  Altice Europe NV 330,276 0.16
1,350 Altria Group Inc 52,986 003
5021 Amazon.com Ine 13,851,097 6.75
4330 Amgen Ine 1,021,220 .30
975 Analog Devices Inc 119,526 0.06
1.647  Anaplan Inc 74,619 .04
4,33 ANDRITZ AG 157,567 0.08
10,866  Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 335,315 0.26
7173 Apple Inc 2,616,79% 1.28
1.985  Applied Materials Inc 120,020 0.06
123,479 ArcelorMittal SA 1,299 485 0.63
3622 Aroundiown SA 20,738 0.01
889  Arrow Electronics Inc 61,066 0.03
659 Adlassian Corp PLC 118,712 0.06
1070 Avery Dennison Corp 122,087 0,06
3786 Avis Budget Group Ine 86673 .04
126,062 AXASA 2635211 1.28
617100 Banco Bilbao Viecava Argenlaria SA 2123645 1.04
956,454 Banco Santander SA 2,335,937 1.14
28.459  Bank of America Corp 675,903 0.33
65852  Bankinler SA 313,968 015
60,584 BASF SE 3,414,426 1.66
31676 Bayer AG 2,340,594 1.14
8.119  Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 318140 0.25
3.095  Biogen Inc 828,080 0.40
217 BlackRock Inc 118,237 0.06
153

307/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

UBS (Irl) Fund Solutions ple

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

BLOOMBERG COMMODITY CMCI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 92.98% (30 June 2019: 95.85%) (continued)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
1,613 BMC Stock Holdings Inc 40,560 0.02
198  Boeing Co 36,212 0.02
856  Booking Holdings Inc 1.363, 166 0,66
248 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp 19,312 0.01
9619 Boston Scientific Corp 337.736 016
B66  Bouyzues SA 22,748 001
1.359  Brenntag AG 71.406 0.03
4,085  Brighthouse Financial Inc 113,584 0.06
43 Cable One Inc 75,971 0.04
5314  Capgemini SE GOR,522 0,30
27,944 Carrefour SA 431,699 0.21
1416 Century Communities Inc 43,409 0.0z
691  Charles Kiver Laboratories International Inc 120,439 0.06
1,236  Check Point Software Technologies Lid 132,831 0.06
1771 Chevron Corp 693,366 0,34
710 Cie Generale des Elablissements Michelin SCA 73,657 0.04
443 Cigna Corp 83,133 0.04
13,170 Citigroup Ing 673,008 0,33
566 Cilrix Systems Ine B3.688 0.04
9878  Clearway Energy Inc 227,782 .11
1,258 CME Group Inc 204,444 .10
19,845  Coca-Cola Co 886,681 0.43
823 Concho Resources Inc 42,392 0.02
1,943 Conn's Inc 19,601 001
428 Costco Wholesale Corp 129,785 0,06
1.204  CVS Health Corp 78,222 0.04
21,806 Danone SA 1,507,688 0.74
271 Deckers Outdoor Corp 53.276 0.03
41,710 Dell Technologies Ine 2,201,575 .12
164,630  Deutsche Bank AG 1,565,031 0,76
3951 Deutsche Boerse AG T21.689 0.35
135,688  Deutsche Telekom AG 22771591 1.11
1,225 DocuSign Inc 210,931 .10
63,681  E.ON SE 733,863 0,36
123 eBay Inc 6466 0.00
118.044  EDP - Energias de Portugal 5A 363471 0.27
1.755  Edwards Lifesciences Corp 121,285 0,06
1,055  Elastic NV 97.298 0.05
108 Electricite de France SA 594 0,00
12,441  Electronic Arls Inc 1,642 843 0L80
4280 Elia Group SA/NY 464,406 0.23
307 EPAM Syslems Inc 127,784 0.06
1.227  Erste Group Bank AG 28867 0.01
623 Exacl Sciences Corp 54,154 0.03
38472 Facebook Inc %,735.828 426
7 FamilyMari Co Lid 122 0.00
83,566  Ferrovial SA 2,224,422 1.08
327 Fiserv Inc 51,428 0.03
18,109 Fiibil Inc 116,986 0.06
154
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

BLOOMBERG COMMODITY CMCI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 92.98% (30 June 2019: 95.85%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
1,168  Forlinet Inc 160,307 0.08
24728 Fresenius SE & Co KGaA 1,225,332 0,60
194 Goldman Sachs Group Ing 38.299 0.0z
775 Groupon Inc 14.050 0.01
1,159 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Lid B30 0,00
251 Helen of Troy Lid 47,272 0.02
7.244  HelloFresh SE 385636 0.19
103 Hermes International 86,425 0.04
T&1  HMS Holdings Corp 25.291 0.01
1416 HOCHTIEF AG 125,544 .06
494 Honeywell International Inc 71412 0.03
17,108 HUGO BOSS AG 514,711 0.25
375 Illumina Inc 139.013 0.07
369,152 ING Groep NV 2,569,774 1.25
1167 Ingersoll Rand Inc 32EI0 0,02
1.054  Installed Building Products Inc 72,469 0.04
14,106  Intel Corp 843945 0.41
1.268  Intercontinental Exchange Inc 116,117 0,06
981  International Business Machines Corp 118,499 .06
178 Intuitive Surgical Inc 101,316 .05
728 1 M Smucker Co 76,994 0.04
1877  Jazzx Pharmaceuticals PLC 207,084 0.10
13,947  Johnson & Johnson 1.961.326 0.96
4 Juniper Metworks Inc 100 0,00
19775 Just Eat Takeaway.com NV 2,060,183 1.00
287 Kering SA 156,229 0.08
15,212 Kinross Gold Corp 109,829 0.05
70 Koninklijke DSM NV 9.691 0.00
812 Koninklijke Vopak NV 42,917 0.02
230 Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 38,285 002
699 LafargeHolcim Lid 30,286 0.01
1,976 Lattice Semiconductor Corp 56,086 0.03
737 LEG Immobilien AG 93,539 0.05
1003 Legrand SA 76,180 0,04
168 Lockheed Martin Corp 61,278 0.03
11,752 L'Oreal SA 3771069 1.84
14885 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuition SE 6,528,271 318
922 M1 Homes Inc 31.751 0.02
15,344 Masmovil Ibercom SA 391,191 0.19
889 Maxim Integrated Products Inc 53,882 0.03
823 MercadoLibre Inc 811,438 0.40
32,877  Micron Technology Inc 1,693,827 .83
16,216  Microsoft Corp 3,300,167 1.61
2 Minbea Mitsumi Inc 42 0.00
3293 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG in Muenchen 855,737 .42
1,432 Memetschek SE 98410 0.03
917 Neste Oyj 35,854 0.02
636 Newmont Corp 39,238 0.02
12,238 NIKE Inc 1,199,898 0.58
155
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

BLOOMBERG COMMODITY CMCI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 92.98% (30 June 2019: 95.85%) (continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
5058  NVIDIA Corp 1,921,559 .94
9 NVR Inc 30,042 .01
3.036  NXP Semiconductors NV 346,275 0.17
20,246 Oasis Petroleum Inc 15,185 0.01
1,152 Old Dominion Freight Line Ine 195437 010
125,925  Orange SA 1,505,556 0.73
257 O'Reilly Automotive Ine 108,295 .05
464 Palo Alto Networks Inc 106,626 0.05
15826  PavPal Holdings Inc 2. 757.370 134
11,195 Peloton Interactive Inc 646,726 0.32
12,808  PepsiCo Ine 1.694.016 0.83
2338 Perdoceo Education Corp 37.240 0.0z
1.679  Performance Food Group Co 48.933 0.02
755 Pernod Ricard SA 118,805 0.06
3,769 Peugeot SA 93,823 0,05
80,715 Phizer Inc 2,639,390 1.29
125 Philip Morris International Inc 8.766 0.00
3,293 PICC Property & Casualty Co Lid 2,715 0,00
6,669  Procter & Gamble Co T797.381 .39
382 Proofpoint Inc 64,712 .03
18,740 Prosus NV 1,733,322 L85
2223 Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 09258 0.05
7.332  Publicis Groupe SA 243,710 012
353,560  QIAGEN NV 1,331,274 075
3594 QIAGEN NV 153,855 0.08
7408 QUALCOMM Inc 675716 0.33
13,664  Raytheon Technologies Corp £41.994 0.41
31,938 Red Electrica Corp SA 593,676 0.29
184  RenaissanceRe Holdings Lid 31,336 .02
2470 Renaull SA 62,635 0.03
179,447  Repsol SA 1,568,235 0.77
7.244  Rocket Internet SE 155312 0.08
88.683  Royal Dutch Shell PLC 1,420,619 .69
42,804 RWE AG 1,483,126 0,72
1.251  Sanmina Corp 31.330 0.02
118,122 Sanofi 12,026,376 5.86
69505 Schneider Electric SE 1,719,042 3.76
978 Scow24 AG 75,883 .04
630 Semtech Corp 34,388 0.0z
1.926  ServiceNow Inc TR0.216 0,38
2585  Shopily Inc 2,453,391 1.20
2,399  Siemens AG 286,288 14
1,317 Skyline Champion Corp 32,057 002
888 Sodexo SA 60,022 0.03
468 Spotify Technology SA 120,861 0.06
12,677  Square Inc 1,330,274 0.65
2,591 STMicroelectronics NV 70,425 0.03
8482 Suez 99,407 0.05
1,350 Synopsys Inc 263,244 0.13
156
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

BLOOMBERG COMMODITY CMCI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 92.98% (30 June 2019: 95.85%) (continued)

Ya of
Fair Yalue Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
6,565  Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 916,271 0.45
639 Target Corp 78,976 0.04
981 Teledvne Technologies Inc 305,103 015
156,905  Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG 462,951 0.23
6,385 TerraForm Power Inc 121,431 (1,06
6,249 Texas Instruments Inc 793414 0,39
4,116 'l'iﬂan}' & Co 301,875 0.24
1.206  TIX Cos Inc 60,9353 0,03
724 TopBuild Corp 82412 0.04
201,234 TOTAL SA T.651.200 372
15475  TripAdvisor Ine 204,184 .14
385 Twilio Inc 4,528 0,04
T6.,782  Twilter Inc 2287336 1.12
5762 UCBSA 667,227 0.33
G988 Unilever NV 32465 0,02
14,437 Uniper 5E 465,383 0.23
1,317 United Therapeutics Corp 159,362 0.08
2,305 UnitedHealth Group Inc 679,807 033
46,550 UPM-Kymmene Ovj 1,344,702 .65
10,597 Valeo SA 278,034 .14
10 Vallourec SA 425 (3,00
19684  Veolia Environnement SA 442,604 0,22
165 Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc 47.794 0.0z
44 ViacomCBS Inc 1.027 1,00
33067  Vinci SA 3,043,914 1.47
31 Vistra Energy Corp 568 .00
To205  Vivendi SA 2.031.835 0,98
171 W R Berkley Corp 9809 0,00
26,012 Wells Fargo & Co 665,896 0.31
9878 Wollers Kluwer NV TT1.273 0,37
6483 Falando SE 457,149 0,22
757 FLoom Video Communications Inc 192,006 0.09
Tuotal equities 190,707,563 02.9%
157
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

BLOOMBERG COMMODITY CMCI SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Funded Swaps® - 4.96% (30 June 2019: 1.00%5)

% of
Notional Fair Value Net Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
CHF 202,819 Bloomberg Commodity Total Return Index Swap
Class A CHF** 31-Jul-20 1,716,771 .84
EUR 24377 Bloomberg Commuodity Total Return Index Swap
Class A EUR** 31-Jul-20 221,568 011
GBP 11,174 Bloomberg Commaodity Total Return Index Swap
Class A GBP** 31-Jul-20 108,477 0.05
UsD 021,322 Bloomberg Commodity Total Return Index Swap
Class A USD 31-Jul-20 £.124.951 396
Funded Swaps at fair value 10,071,767 4.96
Unfunded Swaps® - 2.15% (30 June 2009: 3.15%)
Yo of
MNotional Fair Value Net Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
CHF 3.886.783 Bloomberg Commodity Total Return Index Toial
Return Swap Class A CHF** 31-Jul-20 B0E,000 0.39
EUR 466,209 Bloomberg Commodity Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A EUR®* 31-Jul-20 88,181 0.04
GBP 213826 Bloomberg Commodity Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A GBP** 31-Jul-20 a0, 111 0.03
LIsD 17.658.678 Bloomberg Commaodity Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 3,464,379 1.69
Unfunded Swaps at fair value 4418671 215
Other assets less liabilities (184,572) (0.09)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable Participating Shares 205,115,429 100.00
Classification
* Ower the counter Financial Derivative Instruments,
** The hedged share class invests in swaps with exposure 1o a currency hedged version of the Reference Index.
The counterparty 1o the swap contracts is UBS AG,
See Note 6{a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Counry.
%o of Total
Analvsis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted o an official stock exchange listing R385
OTC financial derivative instrumenis 6.41
Other assels 9.74
100.00
158
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMMODITY CARRY SF UCITS ETF

Equities — 98.93% (30 June 2019: Nil)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
16 3MCo 18,133 0.03
1709 Bx8 Inc 27,340 0,04
25468  ABN AMRO Bank NV 219279 0.32
333 Acacia Communications Inc 22344 0.03
6,452 Achillion Pharmaceuticals Inc - 0,00
305 Activision Blizeard Inc 23116 0.03
1166  Adobe Inc 507674 0.75
704 Advanced Disposal Services Inc 21,245 0.03
8901 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 468,276 069
2429 Adverum Biotechnologies Ine 50,728 0.07
339 Aedas Homes SA 9777 0.01
46 Aegon NV 137 0.00
1414 Aena SME SA 191,393 0.28
4658 Adr Liguide SA 671,727 0.99
4,069  Akzo Nobel NV 364,377 0,54
267 Alarm.com Holdings Inc 17,328 0.03
48  Alleghany Corp 23312 0.03
3301 Allianz SE 668,524 0,98
8§ Allstate Corp 728 (.00
1.866  Alphabet Inc - Class A 2,646,060 380
786 Alphabet Inc - Class C 1,110,822 1.63
198 Alstom SA 9226 0.01
30,223 Altice Europe NV 116,602 017
477 Altria Group Inc 18,706 0.03
1,773 Amazon.com Ine 4,890,048 FA L
1.5329  Amgen Inc 360,536 0.53
344 Analog Devices Inc 42,198 0.06
581  Anaplan Inc 26,344 0.04
1,529 ANDRITZ AG 55,628 0.08
3836 Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 188,990 028
2532 Apple Inc 023,844 1.36
701 Applied Materials Inc 42372 0.06
43594 ArcelorMittal SA 458,775 0.67
1279 Aroundiown SA 7.321 0.01
314 Arrow Electronics Inc 21.559 0.03
232 Adlassian Comp PLC 41,910 0.06
378 Avery Dennison Corp 43,102 0,06
1.337  Avis Budget Group Inc 30,599 .04
44505 AXA SA 930,345 1.37
217863 Banco Bilbao Viecava Argenlaria SA 749,740 1.10
337670 Banco Santander SA 824,680 1.21
10,047  Bank of America Corp 238.623 033
23249  Bankinter SA 110,844 16
21,078 BASF SE 1,187,823 1.75
11,183 Bayer AG §26,333 1.21
2,866 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 182,926 0.27
1093 Biogen Inc 292,349 043
77 BlackRock Inc 41,743 (.06
570 BMC Stock Holdings Inc 14,320 0.02
70 Boeing Co 12,784 0.02

159
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMMODITY CARRY SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 98.93% (30 June 2019: Nil) {continued)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
302 Booking Holdings Ine 481,258 .71

&8 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp 6818 0.01
339 Boston Scientific Corp 119,236 018
235  Bouygues SA B.031 0.01
480 Brennlag AG 25210 0.04
1.441  Bnghthouse Financial Inc 40,100 0,06
15 Cahle One Inc 26,822 0.04
1L.876  Capgemini SE 214,835 032
G865 Carrefour SA 157409 0712
500 Century Communities Inc 15,325 002
244 Charles River Laboratories International Inc 42,520 0,06
437 Check Painl Software Technologies Lid 46,893 0,07
2,743 Chevron Corp 244,789 0.36
251 Cie Generale des Elablissements Michelin SCA 26,004 0.04
156 Cigna Corp 20,349 0,04
4650  Citigroup Ing 237,602 0.35
00 Citrix Systems Ine 20,545 0.04
3487 Clearway Energy Inc 0417 01z
444  CME Group Inc TL178 .11
T.006  Coca-Cola Co 313,037 .46
291 Concho Resources Inc 14,966 002
686 Conn's Inc 6,920 0,01
151 Costeo Wholesale Corp 45820 0.07
425 CVS Health Corp 27616 004
7698 Danone SA 532,280 078
06 Deckers Outdoor Corp 18,809 .03
14,726 Dell Technologies Inc 809,027 119
58122 Dewtsche Bank AG 552,525 081
1451  Deutsche Boerse AG 264,850 0,39
47904  Deutsche Telekom AG B04,090 1.1%
432 DocuSign Ing T4.468 011
22568 E.ONSE 252,153 0.37
44  eBay Inc 2,283 0.00
41,675 EDP - Energias de Portugal SA 198,930 0,29
620 Edwards Lifesciences Corp 42819 .06
373 Elastic NV 34351 0.05
38 Electricite de France 54 351 0,00
4,392 Electronic Arls Ine 579,996 .85
1,511 Elia Group SAMNV 163,956 .24
179 EPAM Systems Inc 45,114 0.07
433 Erste Group Bank AG 10,191 0.01
220 Exact Sciences Corp 19,119 0,03
13,582 Facebook Inc 3,084,133 453
3 FamilyMari Co Lid 43 0.00
20503 Ferrovial SA TEI 319 1.15
186 Fiserv Inc 18,156 003
6,393 Fithit Inc 41.301 0,06
412 Fortinet Inc 56,595 0.0%
B.730  Fresenius SE & Co KGaA 432,596 .64
68 Goldman Sachs Group Ine 13,521 0.02
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMMODITY CARRY SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 98.93% (30 June 2019: Nil) {continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
274 Groupon Inc 4.960 .01
409 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Lid 295 0.00
89 Helen of Troy Lid 16,689 0.02
2,557  HelloFresh SE 136,147 0.20
37 Hermes International ans12 0.04
276 HMS Holdings Corp 8.929 0.01
300 HOCHTIEF AG 44323 0.07
174 Honeyvwell International Inc 25211 0,04
3979 HUGO BOSS AG 179 889 0.26
33 Illumina Ing 49,078 0.07
130,327 ING Groep NV 007,243 1.33
412 Ingersoll Rand Inc 11,584 0.02
372 Installed Building Products Inc 25,585 0.04
4980  Intel Corp 297,950 0.44
448 Intercontinental Exchange Inc 40,994 0,06
346 International Business Machines Corp 41.835 .06
63 Intuitive Surgical Ine 35,769 0.05
257 I M Smucker Co 27182 .04
663 Jarz Pharmaceuticals PLC 73110 11
4924 Johnson & Johnson 692,434 1.02
2 Juniper Metworks Ine 35 0.00
6,981 Just Eat Takeaway.com NV T27.335 1.07
101 Kering SA 55.156 0.08
5370 Kinross Gold Corp 38773 0,06
25 Koninklijke DSM NV 3.421 0.01
287 Koninklijke Vopak NV 15,152 .02
£1  Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 13,516 0,02
247 LafargeHolcim Lid 10,692 0.0
697  Lattice Semiconductor Corp 19,801 0.03
260 LEG Immobilien AG 33,023 0.0
354 Legrand SA 26,895 0.04
59 Lockheed Martin Corp 21.634 0.03
4149  L'Oreal SA 1,331,353 1.%6
5255 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louwis Vuitton SE 2304767 339
325 M/1 Homes Inc 11,210 0.02
5417 Masmovil Ibercom SA 138,108 0.20
314 Maxim Infegrated Products Inc 19,023 0,03
291 MercadoLibre Inc 286,473 .42
11,607  Micron Technology Inc 507,995 088
5725 Microsoft Corp 165,104 1.71
1 Minbea Mitsumi Ine 15 .00
1,162 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschafi AG in Muenchen 302,113 .44
305 Nemetschek SE 34,743 0,05
324 Neste Oy 12,658 0.02
224 Newmont Corp 13,853 .02
4320 NIKE Inc 423,617 0.62
1.786  NVIDIA Corp 678,395 1.00
3 NVRInc 10,607 0.02
1,072 NXP Semiconduciors NV 122,251 018
T148  Oasis Petroleum Ine 5.361 0.01
161
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMMODITY CARRY SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 98.93% (30 June 2019: Nil) {continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
407 Old Dominion Freight Line Inc 68,998 .10
44457 Orange SA 531,528 078
a1l O'Reilly Automative Inc 38.233 0,06
164  Palo Alto Networks Inc 37.644 0.06
5,587  PavPal Holdings Inc 973,473 1.43
3952 Peloton Interactive Inc 228,323 0.34
4522 PepsiCo Inc 598,062 0.88
825 Perdoceo Education Corp 13,147 0,02
593 Performance Food Group Co 17,275 0.03
267 Pernod Ricard SA 41,943 .06
2037  Peugeot SA 33,124 0.05
28496  Plizer Inc 931,821 1.37
44 Philip Morris International Inc 3.0935 0.00
1,162 PICC Property & Casualty Co Lid 958 (.00
2354 Procter & Gamble Co 281,511 041
206 Proofpoint Inc 22846 0.03
6,341 Prosus NV 605,078 0.89
785 Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 38573 0,06
2,659  Publicis Groupe SA 86040 13
12,354 QIAGEN NV 540,607 0.79
1.269 QIAGEN NV 54318 008
2615 QUALCOMM Inc 238,558 0.35
4824 Raytheon Technologies Corp 207,261 .44
10,974  Red Electrica Corp SA 203,985 030
65 RenaissanceRe Holdings Lid 11,133 0.02
872 Renault SA 22113 0.03
63,353 Repsol SA 554,009 081
2,557 Rocket Internet SE 54,832 008
31,560  Royal Dutch Shell PLC 505,726 0.74
14707  RWE AG 509,597 0.75
442 Sanmina Corp 11,061 0.02
41,702 Sanofi 4,245,842 6.24
24,538  Schneider Electric SE 2,725,162 4.01
345 Scowm2d AG 26,790 0,04
232 Semtech Corp 12,140 0.02
6RO ServiceMow Ine 275451 0.40
913 Shopily Inc B66,155 1.27
886 Siemens AG 105,688 .16
465 Skyline Champion Corp 11,317 0.02
313 Sodexo SA 21,190 0.03
165  Spotify Technology SA 42,669 0.06
4475 Square Inc 469 645 069
915 STMicroelectronics NV 24,863 0,04
2994 Suez 35,095 0.05
477 Synopsys Inc 92,937 014
2318 Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 323484 0.4%
232 Target Corp 27882 0.04
346 Teledyne Technologies Inc 107,715 16
55394 Telefonica Deuischland Holding AG 163,442 0.24
2,325 TerraForm Power Ine 42,871 0.06
162
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMMODITY CARRY SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 98.93% (30 June 2019: Nil) {continued)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
2206 Texas Instruments lnc 280,110 041
1,453 Tiffany & Co 177184 026
426 TIX Cos Inc 21519 0.03
256 TopBuild Corp 29095 0.04
T0.926 TOTAL SA 2097378 387
5463 TrpAdvisor Ine 103,860 015
136 Twilio Inc 20842 0.04
27,107 Twitter Inc B0O7.530 1.19
2034 UCBSA 233,561 0,36
722 Unilever NV 31460 005
5097 Uniper SE 164,301 0.24
465 United Therapeutics Corp 36,262 0.08
814  UnitedHealth Growp Inc 240,002 035
16434 UPM-Kymmene Oyj 474,741 071
3,741 Valeo SA 98,158 0,14
4 Vallourec SA 150 0.00
6,949  Veplia Environnement SA 156,260 023
58 Verlex Pharmaceuticals Inc 16,873 0,02
16 ViacomCBS Inc 362 0,00
11,661  Vinci SA 1,073,461 1.58
11 Vistra Energy Corp 201 0.00
27963 Vivendi SA 717,327 1.05
60 W R Berkley Corp 3.463 0.01
9183 Wells Fargo & Co 235,091 0.36
3487 Wolters Kluwer NW 272293 0,40
2289 Zalando SE 161,394 0.24
267 FZoom Video Communications Inc 67,786 010
Total equities 67,296,951 08.93
Funded Swaps* - 5.05% (30 June 2019: Nil)
Yo of
MNotiomal Fair Value Met Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
CHF 1.008 CMCI Commuodity Carry Total Return Index
Swap Class A CHF** 19-Sep-20 106,437 0.16
EUR 1.008 CMCI Commodity Carry Total Return Index
Swap Class A EUR** 19-Sep-20 113,273 0.17
UsD 27,555 CMCI Commaodity Carry Total Return Index
Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 3,213,026 4,72
Funded Swaps at fair value 3,432,736 5.05
163

317/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
OOoooooooooooOooao

UBS (Irl) Fund Solutions ple

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

CMCI COMMODITY CARRY SF UCITS ETF (continucd)

Unfunded Swaps® - (3.93)% (30 June 2019: Nil)

% of
Notional Fair Value MNet Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Yalue
CHF 18,992 CMCI Commaodity Carry Total Return Index
Total Return Swap Class A CHEF** 19-Sep-20 (77.623) (0.12)
EUR 18,992 CMCI Commoddity Carry Total Return Index
Total Return Swap Class A EUR** 19-Sep-20 (91,066) (0.13)
LIsD 518,445 CMCI Commodity Carry Total Return Index
Total Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 (2.502,737) (3.68)
Unfunded Swaps at fair value (2.671.426) (3.93)
Other assets less liabilities (33,940) (0.05)
Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemahble Participating Shares 68,024,321 100,00
Classification
* Ower the counter Financial Derivative Instruments.
** The hedged share class invests in swaps with exposure 1o a currency hedged version of the Reference Index,
The counterparty io the swap contracts is UBS AG.
See Note 6{a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Country.
% of Total
Analysis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing a91.53
OTC financial derivative instruments 4.67
Other assels 3.80
100.00
164
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI CHINA A SF UCITS ETF

Equities — 96.29% (30 June 2019: Nil)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
5 3MCo 852 0.03
B0 BxE Inc 1.283 .04
1,192 ABN AMRO Bank NV 10,269 0.3]
16 Acacia Communications Inc 1.04% .03
302 Achillion Pharmaceuticals Inc - 0.00
14 Activision Blizzard Inc 1,085 0.03
55 Adobe Inc 23,770 0.73
33 Advanced Disposal Services Inc 998 0,03
417 Advanced Micro Devices Inc 21,925 067
114 Adverum Biotechnologies Ine 2,378 0.07
25 Aedas Homes SA 461 0.01
2 Aegon NV ] 0.00
67  Aena SME SA 9,063 0.28
218 Adr Liguide SA 31,450 0.96
190 Akzo Nobel NV 17,061 0,52
13 Alarm.com Holdings Inc 814 .02
2 Alleghany Corp 1,094 0.03
155 Allianz SE 31.430 0,96
87 Alphabet Inc - Class A 123,881 378
37 Alphabet Inc - Class C 52,007 1.59
9 Alstom SA 435 0.01
L4115 Altice Europe NV 5.462 017
22 Altria Group Inc 879 0.03
£33 Amazon.com Ing 218,934 6,99
72 Amgen Inc 16,882 0.52
16 Analog Devices Inc 1.978 (.06
27 Anaplan Inc 1,236 0.04
72 ANDRITZ AG 2.607 0.08
180 Anheuser-Busch InBev SA 8851 0.27
119 Apple Inc 43,253 1.32
33 Applied Materials Ing 1.987 0.06
2041 ArcelorMittal SA 21,481 .66
60 Aroundiown SA 346 .01
15 Amow Electronics Inc 1012 0,03
11 Atlassian Corp PLC 1,965 0.06
18 Avery Dennison Corp 2.021 0.06
63 Avis Budget Group Inc 1.436 0,04
2084 AXASA 43,557 1.33
10,199 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA 35102 1.07
15808  Banco Santander SA 38612 118
470 Bank of America Corp 11,174 0.34
1,088  Bankinter SA 5,192 016
993 BASF SE 35,948 1.71
524 Bayer AG 38,680 1.1%
134 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG B.567 026
51 Biogen Inc 13,689 042
4  BlackRock Inc 1.957 0.06
27 BMC Stock Holdings Ine 673 0.02
165
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI CHINA A SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 96.29% (30 June 2019: Nil) {continued)

e of

Fair Value Net Asset

Shares Description LUsD Value

3 Boeing Co i1 .02

14 Booking Holdings Inc 22533 .69

4 Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp 322 0,01

159 Boston Scientific Corp 5,585 017
11 Bouygues 3A 79 .01

22 Brenniag AG 1,183 0.04

67 Brighthouse Financial Inc 1.880 (.06

I Cable One Inc 1,258 0.04

B8 Capzemini SE 10,061 03]

462 Carrefour SA T.038 022

23 Century Communities Inc 720 .02

11 Charles River Laboratories International Inc 1,994 0,06

20 Check Point Software Technologies Lid 2198 0.07

128 Chevron Corp 11.463 0.36

12 Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin SCA 1,220 0.04

7 Cigna Corp 1.377 0.04

218 Citigroup Inc 11,126 034

9 Citrix Systems Inc 1.386 0,04

163 Clearway Energy Inc 3768 01z

21 CME Group Inc 3382 .10

328 Coca-Cola Co 14,658 045

14 Concho Resources Ing 704 002

32 Conn's Inc 327 0.01

7 Costeo Wholesale Corp 2,148 0,07

20 CVS Health Corp 1.296 0.04

360 Danone SA 24,922 0.76

4 Deckers Outdoor Corp b 0,03

689 Dell Technologies Inc 37.878 1.16

2,721 Deutsche Bank AG 25,870 0.79

67 Deuische Boerse AG 12,211 037

2,243 Dewtsche Telekom AG 37.647 1.15

20 DocuSign Ing 3489 011

1,068 E.ONSE 11.940 0.36

2 eBav Ing R [1] 0,00

1.951  EDP - Energias de Portugal SA 9316 028

20 Edwards Lifesciences Corp 2,008 0.06

17 Elastic NV 1.611 .03

2 Electricite de France SA 19 .00

206 Electronic Arns Ine 27,155 (.83

71 Elia Group SA/NV T.678 0.23

8  EPAM Systems Inc 2114 0.06

20 Ersle Group Bank AG 479 0,01

10 Exact Sciences Corp 897 0,03

636 Facebook Inc 144,388 441

1.381  Ferrovial SA 36,767 .12

9 Fisery Inc £52 0.03

299 Fitbit Inc 1.936 0.06

19 Fortinet Inc 2,652 0.0%

409 Fresenius SE & Co KGaA 20,254 0.62

3 Goldman Sachs Group Ine 635 0.02
166
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI CHINA A SF UCITS ETF (continucd)

Equities — 96.29% (30 June 2019: Nil) {continued)

e of
Fair Value Net Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
13 Groupon Ine 234 .01
19 Guangzhou Automaobile Group Co Lid 16 .00
4 Helen of Troy Lid 783 0.02
1200 HelloFresh SE 6.376 19
2 Hermes International 1.431 0,04
13 HMS Holdings Corp 420 0.01
23 HOCHTIEF AG 2077 0,06
£ Honeywell International Inc 1.182 0,04
281 HUGO BOSS AG B.458 0.26
& [llumina Ing 2,300 0.07
6.101 ING Groep NV 42477 1.30
19 Ingersoll Rand Inc 344 0,02
17 Installed Building Products Inc 1.200 0.04
233 Intel Corp 13,951 0.43
2 Intercontinental Exchange Inc 1,921 0,06
16 International Business Machines Corp 1.961 0.06
3 Intuitive Surgical Inc 1.677 0.0s
12 JM Smucker Co 1,275 0.04
31 Jarz Pharmaceuticals PLC 3.425 010
231 Johnson & Johnson 32418 .94
327 Just Eal Takeaway.com NV 34,052 1.04
5 Kering SA 2,584 0.08
251 Kinross Gold Corp 1.817 0.06
I Koninklijke DSM NV 162 (.00
13 Konnklijke Vopak NV 711 0,02
4 Laboratory Corp of America Holdings 635 0.0z
12 LafargeHolcim Lid 03 0.02
33 Lattice Semiconductor Corp 929 0,03
12 LEG Immobilien AG 1.548 .05
17 Legrand SA 1,261 0.04
3 Lockheed Martin Corp 1.015 0,03
194 L'Oreal SA 62,330 1.90
246 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE 107,900 329
15 M/ Homes Inc 527 0.02
254 Masmovil Ibercom SA 6468 0.20
15 Maxim Integrated Products Inc 893 0.03
14 MercadoLibre Inc 13,413 0.41
343 Micron Technology Inc 27.997 .85
268 Microsoft Corp 54,549 1.67
54 Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschafl AG in Muenchen 14,146 043
24 MNemetschek SE 1.629 0.05
15 Neste Oyj 5935 0,02
11 Newmont Corp 63l 0,02
202 NIKE In¢ 19,834 .61
84 NVIDIA Corp 31.761 0.97
30 NXP Semiconductors NV 5,725 017
335 Oasis Petroleum Ine 253 001
19 Old Dominion Freight Line Inc 3,232 010
2081 Orange SA 24,886 0.76
4 O'Reilly Amtomotive Inc 1.792 0,05
167
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI CHINA A SF UCITS ETF (continued)

Equities — 96.29% (30 June 2019: Nil) {continued)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
£ Palo Alto Networks Inc 1.764 005
262 PayPal Holdings Inc 45,577 1.39
185 Peloton Interactive Inc 10,691 033
212 PepsiCo Inc 28,000 085
39 Perdoceo Education Corp 618 0.02
X Performance Food Group Co gl 002
12 Pernod Ricard SA 1,966 0,06
95 Peugeol SA 1,553 0.05
1,334  Plizer Inc 43,625 1.33
2 Philip Morris International Inc 147 0,00
34 PICC Property & Casualty Co Lid 47 .00
110 Procler & Gamble Co 13,181 040
10 Proofpoint Inc 1.072 0.03
308 Prosus NV 28,459 0.87
37 Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 1808 0,06
124 Publicis Groupe SA 4.030 012
SR8 QIAGEN NV 23311 077
39 QIAGEN NV 2,545 0,08
122 QUALCOMM Inc 11170 034
326 Raytheon Technologies Corp 13,918 .42
519 Red Electrica Corp SA 9,658 029
3 RenaissanceRe Holdings Lid 523 0,02
41  Henault SA 1.037 .03
2966  Repsol SA 23,938 079
120 Rocket Internet SE 2,569 008
1,473 Roval Dutch Shell PLC 23,595 0.72
69 RWE AG 24,126 0.74
X Sanmina Corp 520 0,02
1,952 Sanofi 198,774 6.07
1.149  Schneider Eleciric SE 127,583 389
16 Scow2d AG 1.256 0,04
11 Semtech Corp 570 0.02
32 ServiceMow Inc 12,897 0.39
43 Shopily Inc 40,553 1.24
41 Siemens AG 4,862 015
22 Skyline Champion Corp 532 0.02
15 Sodexo SA 994 0,03
8 Spotify Technology SA 2,000 .06
210 Square Inc 21,989 0.67
43 STMicroelectronics NV 1. 166 0,04
140 Suoer 1.645 0.05
X2 Synopsys Inc 4,355 013
109  Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 15,146 0,46
11 Target Corp 1.307 0,04
16 Teledyne Technologies Inc 5,045 .13
2,593 Telefonica Deuvtschland Holding AG 7.654 023
109 TerraForm Power Inc 2,009 0,06
103 Texas Instruments Inc 13,113 0.40
68 Tiffany & Co 8.297 0,25
20 TIX Cos Inc 1.00% 0,03
168
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI CHINA A SF UCITS ETF (continucd)

Equities — 96.29% (30 June 2019: Nil) {continued)

“a of
Fair Value Met Asset
Shares Description LUsD Value
12 TopBuild Corp 1.364 .04
3394 TOTAL 5A 128,674 393
256 TrpAdvisor Inc 4,864 015
6 Twilio Inc 1.399 .04
1,269  Twitler Inc 37807 1.15
95 UCBSA 11,030 0.34
27 Unilever NV 1.094 0.03
239 Uniper SE 7,694 023
22 United Therapeutics Corp 2,636 0.08
38 UnitedHealth Group Inc 11.235 0,34
760 UPM-Kymmene Oyj 22224 .68
175 Waleo SA 4,597 014
325 Veolia Environnement SA 1.317 022
3 Vertex Pharmaceuticals Ing 792 0.02
I ViacomCBS Inc 14 0,00
354 Vinci SA 50,992 1.56
1 Vistra Energy Corp 11 0.00
1309 Vivendi SA 33,584 1.03
3 W R Berkley Corp 164 000
430 Wells Fargo & Co 11,0035 .34
165 Waolters Kluwer NV 12,746 .40
107 Zalando SE 1.558 0.23
13 Zoom Video Communications Inc 3176 0.0
Total equities 3,154,144 96,29
Funded Swaps® - 5.02% (30 June 2019: Nil)
Yo of
MNotiomal Fair Value Met Asset
CCY Amount Description Maturity Date UsD Value
UsD 1,558 MSCI China A Total Retumn Index Swap
Class A USD 31-Jul-20 164,574 5.02
Funded Swaps at fair value 164,574 502
Unfunded Swaps® - (1.16)% (30 June 20019 Nil)
%o of
MNotional Fair Value MNet Asset
CCy Amount Deseription Maturity Date UsD Value
UsD 26443 MSCI China A Total Return Index Total
Return Swap Class A USD 31-Jul-20 (37.875) (1.16)
Unfunded Swaps at fair value (37.875) (1.16)
Other assets less liabilities (5,.212) (0.13)
MNet assets attributable to holders of Redeemahble Participating Shares 3,275,631 100.00
169
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

MSCI CHINA A SF UCITS ETF (continucd)

Classification
* Ower the counter Financial Derivative Instruments

The counterparty to the swap confracts is UBS AG,

See Note 6{a)(iv) for the breakdown of the geographical location by Sub-Fund and Counry.

% of Total

Analvsis of Total Assets Assets
Transferable securities admitted 1o an official stock exchange listing BR.83
OTC financial derivative instrumenis 4.63
Other assels 6,54
100.00

170
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MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF 2020 10
( )| C )
3,754,265,527.03 392,696,174
0.00 0
3,754,265,527.03 392,696,174
4,337,198
A-acc
7,430,387
A-acc
145.2146 15,189
A-acc
1,373.2546
A-acc
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MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
523,229 32,976 490,253
2016 A-ace 70,469 17 70,452
A-acc
11,371,533 0 11,861,786
2017 Aacc (211,677) (23,311) (258,818)
1,635,000 0 1,635,000
A-ace (1,619,263) (141,245) (1,478,018)
16,758,303 10,693,341 17,926,748
2018 A-acc (1,366,358) (109,336) (1,515,840)
8,241,387 100,000 9,776,387
Aace (9,420,440) | (1,274,739) | (9,623,719)
13,519,836 25,753,453 5,693,131
2019 A-ace (450,557) (340,216) (1,626,181)
1,822,000 2,989,000 8,609,387
A-acc (3,349,536) (4,871,267) (8,101,988)
35,154,431 36,565,064 4,282,498
2020 A-acc (691,359) (399,567) (1,917,973)
2,261,000 3,532,000 7,338,387
A-ace (3,376,292) | (4,513,882) | (6,964,398)
MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF
A-acc 2015 1 A-acc 2016 11
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Independent auditors report to the members of UBS (Irl) Fund Solutions pic (formerly known as
UBSETFsplc)

Report on the audit of the financia statements

Opinion
In our opinion, UBS (Irl) Fund Solutions plc’s (formerly known as UBS ETFs plc) financial statements:

give atrue and fair view of the Company’s and Sub-Funds assets, liabilities and financial position as at 30 June
2020 and of their results and cash flows for the year then ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSS’) as
adopted by the European Union; and

have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014 and the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as
amended).

We have audited the financia statements, included within the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements, which
comprise;

the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2020;
the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year then ended;
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,;

the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares for the year
then ended;

the Schedules of Investments for each of the Sub-Funds as at 30 June 2020; and

the notes to the financial statements for the Company and for each of its Sub-Funds, which include a description
of the significant accounting policies.

Our opinion is consistent with our reporting to the Board of Directors.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (“1SAs (Ireland)”) and
applicable law.

Our responsibilities under 1SAs (Ireland) are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financia statements in Ireland, which includes IAASA’s Ethical Standard as applicable to listed public interest
entities, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard
were not provided to the Company.

Other than those disclosed in note 3, we have provided no non-audit services to the Company in the period from 1 July
2019 to 30 June 2020.

Our audit approach

Overview
Materiality

Overall materiality: 50 basis points of Net Assets Value ("NAV") at 30 June 2020 for each
of the Company’s Sub-Funds.
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Audit scope

The Company is an open-ended investment Company with variable capital and engages
Lantern Structured Asset Management Limited (the “Manager”) to manage certain duties
and responsibilities with regards to the day-to-day management of the Company. We
tailored the scope of our audit taking into account the types of investments within the Sub-
Funds, the involvement of the third parties referred to overleaf, the accounting processes
and controls, and the industry in which the Company operates. We look at each of the Sub-
Funds at an individual level.

Key audit matters ~~ T
Valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Existence of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The scope of our audit

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements. In particular, we looked at where the directors made subjective judgements, for example the selection of
pricing sources to value the investment portfolio. As in al of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management
override of interna controls, including evaluating whether there was evidence of bias by the directors that represented a
risk of material misstatement due to fraud.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement
(whether or not due to fraud) identified by the auditors, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit
strategy; the allocation of resourcesin the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters, and any
comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Thisisnot acompletelist of all risks identified by our audit.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
I\Gaslsuatlon of financial assets at fair value through profit or We tested the valuation of the transferable securities by

independently agreeing the valuation of the transferable

See accounting policy 1 (c), note 2 and note 6(c) of the  securities to third party vendor sources. We tested the

financial statements of the Company for further details. The
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss included
in the statement of financial position of each Sub-Fund at
30 June 2020 are valued at fair value in line with IFRSs as
adopted by the European Union. We focused on this area
because it represents the principal element of the financial
Statements.

valuation of swaps at fair value by using our own in-
house experts to revalue the swaps based on available
market data and the terms of the underlying swaps. We
determined that the valuation of the swaps were within
the range of our pre- defined thresholds.

Existence of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

See accounting policy 1 (c) and note 2 of the financial
statements of the Company for further details. The financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss included in the
Statement of Financial Position of each Sub-Fund are held
in the Sub-Fund's name at 30 June 2020. We focused on
this area because it represents the principal element of the
financial statements.

We obtained independent confirmation from the
Depositary and counterparties of the investment portfolio
held at 30 June 2020 agreeing the amounts held to the
accounting records.
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How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the
financia statements as awhole, taking into account the structure of the Company, the accounting processes and controls,
and the industry in which it operates.

As at 30 June 2020 there are 11 Sub-Funds operating and 1 Sub-Fund which is due to terminate on 27 October 2020. The
Company's Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares are an aggregation of the
positions and results of the Sub-Funds.

The directors control the affairs of the Company and are responsible for the overal investment policy which is
determined by them. The Company engages the Manager to manage certain duties and responsibilities with regards to the
day to day management of the Company. The Manager has delegated certain responsibilities to UBS Asset Management
(UK) Limited (the ‘ Investment Manager') and to State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the * Administrator’). The
financia statements, which remain the responsibility of the directors, are prepared on their behalf by the Administrator.
The Company has appointed State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited (the “ Depositary”) to act as Depositary of
the Company’s assets. |n establishing the overall approach to our audit we assessed the risk of material misstatement at a
Sub-Fund level, taking into account the nature, likelihood and potential magnitude of any misstatement. As part of our
risk assessment, we considered the Company’s interaction with the Administrator, and we assessed the control
environment in place at the Administrator.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for
materiality. These, together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures on the individual financial statement line items and disclosures and in
evaluating the effect of misstatements, both individually and in aggregate on the financia statements as awhole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements of each of the Company’s
Sub- Funds asfollows:

Overall materiality and how 50 basis points (2019: 50 basis points) of Net Assets Value ("NAV") at 30 June

we determined it 2020 for each of the Company’s Sub-Funds.

Rationale for benchmark We have applied this benchmark because the main objective of the Company is

applied to provide investors with atotal return at a Sub-Fund level, taking account of the
capital and income returns.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above 5
basis points of each Sub-Fund's NAV, for NAV per shareimpacting differences (2019: 5 basis points of each Sub-Fund
's NAV, for NAV per share impacting differences) as well as misstatements below that amount that, in our view,
warranted reporting for qualitative reasons.

Conclusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which 1SAs (Ireland) require us to report to
you where:

the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not
appropriate; or

the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt about the Company’s and Sub-Funds ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for
issue.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the
Company’s and Sub-Funds ability to continue as going concerns.

355/357



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo00oOo00ooO00o0bO000b00ooOodnoEs2037)
Ooooobdoodnoodonn

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements other than
the financial statements and our auditors report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materialy inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material
misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial
statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Directors Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the Companies Act 2014
have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs (Ireland) and the
Companies Act 2014 require us to also report certain opinions and matters as described below:

Directors Report

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Directors
Report for the year ended 30 June 2020 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in
accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified any material misstatementsin the Directors Report.

Corporate governance statement

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit of the financial statements, the description
of the main features of the internal control and risk management systems in relation to the financial reporting
process included in the Corporate Governance Statement, is consistent with the financial statements and has been
prepared in accordance with section 1373(2)(c) of the Companies Act 2014.

Based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit of the financial statements, we have not identified material misstatements in the description of the main
features of the internal control and risk management systems in relation to the financial reporting process
included in the Corporate Governance Statement.

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken during the course of the audit of the financial statements, the
information required by section 1373(2)(a),(b),(e) and (f) of the Companies Act 2014 is contained in the
Corporate Governance Statement.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Directors Responsibility Statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being satisfied that they give atrue and fair
view.

The directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s and Sub-Funds ability to
continue as going concerns, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no redlistic
alternative but to do so.
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Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with |SAs
(Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financia statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statementsis located on the IAASA website at:

https.//www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf 6-458b-9b8f- a98202dc9c3a/Description of auditors responsihilities
for_audit.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditors report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in accordance
with section 391 of the Companies Act 2014 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2014 opinions on other matters
We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be
readily and properly audited.

The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

Companies Act 2014 exception reporting
Directors remuneration and transactions

Under the Companies Act 2014 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of directors
remuneration and transactions specified by sections 305 to 312 of that Act have not been made. We have no exceptions
to report arising from this responsibility.

Appointment

We were appointed by the directors on 14 June 2010 to audit the financia statements for the year ended 30 June 2011
and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is 10 years, covering the years ended 30
June 2011 to 30 June 2020.

Mary Ruane

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Dublin

23 October 2020
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